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The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securitie s until the
registration statement filed with the Securities an d Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to
sell these securities and we are not soliciting off ers to buy these securities in any state where the offer or sale is not
permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED MAY 13, 2011

NBCUniversal
NBCUniversal Media, LLC

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

OFFER TO EXCHANGE

For any and all

Up to Of “New Note” (CUSIP): outstanding¢“Old Note!” (CUSIP):
$900,000,00 2.100% Senior Notes due 201 2.100% Senior Notes due 201
(62875UAPOQ) (62875UAM7, U63763AF0

$1,000,000,0C 3.650% Senior Notes due 201 3.650% Senior Notes due 201
(62875UAG0) (62875UAF2, U63763AC7)
$1,000,000,0C 2.875% Senior Notes due 201 2.875% Senior Notes due 201
(62875UAL9) (62875UAJ4, U63763AE3)
$2,000,000,0C 5.150% Senior Notes due 202 5.150% Senior Notes due 202
(62875UAC9) (62875UAA3, U63763AA1)
$2,000,000,0C 4.375% Senior Notes due 202 4.375% Senior Notes due 202
(63946BAEQ) (62875UAHB, U63763AD5)
$1,000,000,0C 6.400% Senior Notes due 204 6.400% Senior Notes due 204
(63946BAF7) (62875UAD7, U63763AB9)

$1,200,000,0C

5.950% Senior Notes due 204
(62875UAQ8)

5.950% Senior Notes due 204
(62875UAN5, U63763AG8)

The Old Notes and New Notes are referred to inghispectus as the “Notesihe terms of the New Notes are identical in allenat respec
to the terms of the Old Notes, except that issuaridcee New Notes has been registered under theriies Act, and the transfer restrictis
and registration rights relating to the Old Noteshdt apply to the New Notes.

To exchange your Old Notes for New Notes:

* you are required to make the representations tdessribed unde“The Exchange Off—Resale of the Ne
Notes”

» you must complete and send the letter of transhtitéd accompanies this prospectus or, in the oaaebool-entry
transfer, an agerg’message in lieu thereof, to the exchange agéetBank of New York Mellon, by 5:00 p.
New York time, on , 201

» you should read the section call“The Exchange Offerfor further information on how to exchange your
Notes for New Notes

See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 16 for a discussion of risk faate that should be considered by you prior to tendeng your Old
Notes in the exchange offer.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission (tH&SEC”) nor any state securities commission has approved alisapproved of the
securities to be issued in the exchange offer or gged upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospest Any representation to thi
contrary is a criminal offense.

, 2011



Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Caution Concerning Forwe-Looking Statement 1
Summary 3
Risk Factors 16
Use Of Proceec 28
Capitalization 29
Ratio Of Earnings To Fixed Charg 30
Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Informati 31
Selected Historical Financial Informatis 40
Managemer's Discussion And Analysis Of Financial ConditionddResults Of Operatior 42
Quantitative And Qualitative Disclosures About MetriRisk 72
Business 75
Legislation And Regulatio 85
Managemen 94
Executive Compensatic 97
Related Party Transactio 104
Principal Stockholder 11€
Description Of The New Note 11€
The Exchange Offe 13€
Material United States Federal Income Tax Consecpe®f The Exchange Off 144
Certain ERISA Consideratiot 14t
Plan Of Distributior 147
Validity Of New Notes 14¢
Experts 14¢€
Where You Can Find More Informatic 15C
Index To Financial Statemer F-1

None of NBCUniversal, NBCUniversal Holdings, Comtcas GE has authorized any other person to proyalewith information other th:
that contained in this prospectus. NBCUniversalQUBiversal Holdings, Comcast and GE do not takerasponsibility for, and can provi
no assurance as to the reliability of, any othésrination that others may give you. This prospe&usn offer to sell only the securities offe
by this prospectus, but only under circumstancesimjurisdictions where it is lawful to do so. Thdormation contained in this prospectu
current only as of its date.

Each brokedealer that receives New Notes for its own accqumsuant to the exchange offer must acknowledge ithaill deliver &
prospectus in connection with any resale of NewesoThe letter of transmittal states that by s;maekedging and by delivering a prospec
a broker-dealer will not be deemed to admit thas ian “underwriter’within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1938, aanended (il
“Securities Act”). This prospectus, as it may besaded or supplemented from time to time, may be byea brokerdealer in connection wi
resales of New Notes received in exchange for Qitedlwhere the Old Notes were acquired by the brdkaler as a result of markeiaking
activities or other trading activities. We haveesgt that, for a period of 180 days after the comsation of the exchange offer, we will m:
this prospectus available to any broker-dealeugar in connection with any such resale. See “Pld@istribution.”

This prospectus is part of a registration statenoenfForm $4 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissimmthe SEC, under t
Securities Act and does not contain all of the rimfation contained in the registration statements Tiiformation is available without chai
upon written or oral request. See “Where You CardR¥ore Information.”To obtain this information in a timely fashion, yowst reque
such information no later than five business dagfoie , 2011, which is the datewhich the exchange offer expires (unles
extend the exchange offer as described het



Table of Contents

In this prospectus, unless otherwise indicatechercontext otherwise requires, references to “NBi@&hsal,” “our company,” “we,” “us’anc
“our” are both to (i) after January 28, 2011, NBCUnivekedia, LLC, the Delaware limited liability compgaimnto which NBC Universal, In
converted pursuant to the Joint Venture Transad@sndefined in “Summary”Yogether with its subsidiaries (including subsiidiarthat hol
the Comcast Content Business (as defined in “Suryiaand (ii) on or prior to January 28, 2011, NBC Umsad, Inc., together with i
subsidiaries; references to “NBC Universal, Inareé to NBC Universal, Inc., excluding its subsigiay on or prior to January 28, 20
references to “Predecessare to NBCUniversal on or prior to January 28, 2Q&ithout giving effect to the Joint Venture Tran8an) ant
references to “Successor” are to NBCUniversal afsgruary 28, 2011, giving effect to the Joint Veafliransaction; references to “G&fe tc
General Electric Company and its subsidiaries;regfees to “Comcast” are to Comcast Corporationisnglbsidiaries; references to “Vivendi”
are to Vivendi S.A.; and references to “NBCUnivéndaldings” are to NBCUniversal, LLC, a limited liability compg that owns 100%
NBCUniversal Media, LLC

TRADEMARKS

We own or have rights to use the trademarks, semviarks and trade names that we use in connecithntive operation of our busines:
including NBC® , NBC Universa? , USA Netwofk , CNBG Syfy™ | E!®  Brav® , The Golf Channel , Oxygen SNBC® ,VERSUS
®, Style® , G4® , Sleuth , mur2 , Universal HD , CNBOrld ®, Telemund® , Universal Picturés , Focus &est® ,Universal Studic
Hollywood @ , Universal Orland® , Universal Studiokritda ® , Universal’s Islands of Adventufe , Univar€ityWalk ® , CityWalk® ,
iVillage ®, Fandang® , DailyCandyand other names and marks that identify our netsygskograms and other businesses. In additio
have certain rights to use the Harry Potter™ characnames and related indicia (which are tradksnand copyrights of Warner Br
Entertainment, Inc.). Each trademark, service markrade name of any other company appearing & phdspectus is, to our knowled
owned or licensed by such other company.

STATISTICAL AND OTHER DATA

Unless otherwise indicated in this prospectus:

» A “subscribe’ is a single household that receives an applicadt@ark from its multichannel video provider (i
cable television operators, direct broadcast $&tedtoviders and other content distributors), udthg subscribe
who receive our networks from pay television previl without charge pursuant to various pricing pléma
include free periods or free carriage. A subscribermeasured by The Nielsen Company, a thérdy marketin
and media research company, does not include lasss

» All U.S. subscriber data for our national cablewwrks, except for our Universal HD network, areided fromr
The Nielsen Compang’April 2011 report, which covers the period fronaf¢h 16, 2011 through March 22, 2C
U.S. subscriber data for our Universal HD netwonkl énternational subscriber data are derived frofarimatior
provided by multichannel video providers and odeiinal data

» All television ratings data are from Nielsen Me&iasearch, the television audience media measuresubsidiar
of The Nielsen Compan'
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CAUTION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The SEC encourages companies to disclose forwatdrdg information so that investors can better ustdmd a compang’future prospec
and make informed investment decisions. In thispectus, we state our beliefs of future eventsairmaur future financial performance.
some cases, you can identify these so-called “fai@oking statements” by words such as “may,” tWil'should,” “expects,” “believes,”
“estimates,” “potential,” or “continue,0r the negative of these words, and other companabtds. You should be aware that these state
are only our predictions. In evaluating these statets, you should consider various factors, indgdhe risks and uncertainties listed be
Our actual results could differ materially from darward{ooking statements as a result of any of theseowuarfactors, which could advers
affect our business, results of operations or firercondition. Important factors that could caaseual results to differ materially from thos:
the forward-looking statements include the follogiin

» our ability to successfully anticipate and obtaimsumer acceptance of our cont
» the competitive environment of the industries inakhour businesses oper:

» changes in technology, distribution platforms aodsumer behavic

» declines in advertising expenditures or changeslirertising market

» declines in sales of DVLC

» loss of program distribution or network affiliatiagreements, or renewal of these agreements orfaessable
terms

 loss of, or changes in, key management personmmular or-air and creative talel
 our ability to use and protect certain intellectpdperty rights
» regulation by federal, state, local and foreigrhatities

« failure or destruction of our key properties or onformation systems and other technology that stuppul
businesse

* labor disputes involving our employees or that edesports leagues that we have the right to brast

« significant withdrawal liability if we withdraw fnm multiemployer pension plans in which we curremdyticipat:
or any requirement to make additional contributiander such plar

« liabilities from various litigation mattel
* international business operatic
» weak economic conditions in the United States ahdraegions of the worl

* unanticipated expenses or other risks associatéll adgquisitions or other strategic transactionsjuiting the
integration challenges associated with the Joimttiie Transactio

» regulatory conditions and voluntary commitmentswvitbich we are subject as a result of the Joint Vie
Transactior

» the approval rights held by Comcast and GE overoginess, and the fact that Comcast’'s ands@ierests me
differ from those of the noteholde

» the possibility that NBCUniversal Holdings would tegjuired to purchase (s interest in it, and may cause u
make distributions or loans to it to fund thesechase:
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« the ability of Comcast and GE to compete with usdrtain circumstance

» the possibility that Comcast or GE may reduce driteentire interest in our company, which coitdpact the
trading price of the Note

 other factors described unc‘Risk Factor” and elsewhere in this prospec
Any forwarddooking statement made by us in this prospectuakspenly as of the date on which it is made. Faatorevents that could cal

our actual results to differ may emerge from tiroditme, and it is not possible for us to predidtadlthem. We undertake no obligatior
update any forward-looking statements.
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SUMMARY

This summary highlights the more detailed inforimatiocated elsewhere in this prospectus and yowldheead the entire prospect
carefully.

OUR COMPANY

NBCUniversal Media, LLC

We are one of the world’leading media and entertainment companies. Wela@yvproduce and distribute entertainment, news
information, sports and other content for globadiaences, and we own and operate a diversified atredjiated portfolio of some of tl
most recognizable media brands in the world.

We classify our operations into the following foeportable segments:

» Cable Networks : Our Cable Networks segment consists primarilyoof national cable entertainm
networks (USA Network, Syfy, E!, Bravo, Oxygen, BtyG4, Chiller, Sleuth and Universal HD); our oat
news and information networks (CNBC, MSNBC and CN®&@Grld); our national cable sports networks ((
Channel and VERSUS); our regional sports and neatiwarks; our international entertainment and nead
information networks (including CNBC Europe, CNBCsiA and our Universal Networks Internatic
portfolio of networks); certain digital media propes consisting primarily of branakgned and othi
websites, such as DailyCandy, Fandango and iVillagd our cable television production operatic

» Broadcast Television: Our Broadcast Television segment consists prisnafiour U.S. broadcast networ
NBC and Telemundo; our 10 NBC and 16 Telemundo aWwaoeal television stations; our broadcast telewi
production operations; and our related digital raqatioperties consisting primarily of braatigned and oth
websites

» Filmed Entertainment : Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists ofajperations of Universal Pictur
which produces, acquires, markets and distributesed entertainment and stage plays worldwide irious
media formats for theatrical, home entertainmeaié&vision and other distribution platforn

» Theme Parks: Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily ofiniversal Studios Hollywood theme pe
our Wet h Wild water park and fees from intellectual prapdicenses and other services from third pa
that own and operate Universal Studios Japan andetéal Studios Singapore. We also have a 50% ¥
interest in, and receive special and other feem fridniversal City Development Partners (“UCDP#hich
owns Universal Studios Florida and Universal’'s nsls of Adventure. References to our “theme parkég
both to our wholly owned parks and the theme pavised by UCDP

Joint Venture Transaction

On January 28, 2011, Comcast closed its transadtiom “Joint Venture Transaction'yith GE to form a new company nam
NBCUniversal, LLC “NBCUniversal Holdings”).Comcast now controls and owns 51% of NBCUniversalditigs and GE owns tt
remaining 49%. As part of the Joint Venture Tratisac our
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Predecessor was converted into a Delaware limitdadlity company named NBCUniversal Media, LL“NBCUniversa”), which is ¢
wholly owned subsidiary of NBCUniversal Holdingsor@cast contributed to NBCUniversal its national leatrogramming network
including E!, Golf Channel, G4, Style and Versiegional sports and news networks, consisting ofégional sports networks and th
regional news channels, certain of its Internetiresses, including DailyCandy and Fandango, andratblated assets (th€€6mcas
Content Business”)n addition to contributing the Comcast Content iBass, Comcast also made a cash payment to GE.»f#ion,
which included various transaction-related costs.

As part of the Joint Venture Transaction, amongiothings:

» GE contributed the equity of our company to NBClémsal Holdings

* We borrowed an aggregate of approximately $9.1ohillconsisting of $4.0 billion aggregate principahoun
of the Old Notes issued in April 2010 (the “Apribds”)and $5.1 billion of Old Notes issued in October @
(the“October Note”)

» We used approximately $1.7 billion of the procedm the April Notes to repay existing debt in M2g10
» We distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GEqrto the closing of the Joint Venture Transac

» Comcast contributed the Comcast Content Businegsartaompany and, in consideration for such coutitn,
received equity interests in NBCUniversal Holdil

» We converted from a Delaware corporation into aal@lre limited liability company and, for federatame
tax purposes, we are a disregarded entity sepaoseNBCUniversal Holdings, which is a tax partrieps

* Comcast made a cash payment of $6.2 billion to ®Ech included various transactioalated costs,
exchange for a portion of their controlling inteéresNBCUniversal Holding:

4
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The following chart sets forth our current ownepssiiructure

COMCAST GE
COMCAST
SUBSIDIARIES GE SUBSIDIARIES

NBCUniversal, LLC

100%
$750 million
revolving credit | ——»| NBCUniversal Media, LLC «—— > Pillion of
ili Old Notes
facility

100%

NBCUniversal

Subsidiaries

{including Comcast
Content Business)

Pursuant to the agreements governing the Jointwemntransaction, GE has certain rights to requiBENniversal Holdings or Comc:
to purchase some or all of its interests in NBCléréal Holdings for cash, at specified times andemitio certain limitations. In additic
Comcast has certain rights to purchase some of 8E'’s interests in NBCUniversal Holdings for cash atcified times. For addition
information concerning the Joint Venture Transactgee “Related Party Transactiondsrangements Entered into in Connection with
Joint Venture Transaction—Operating Agreement—GHeRgption and Comcast Purchase Rights.”




Table of Contents

Notes Offered

The Exchange Offer

Tenders, Expiration Date, Withdrawal

Material United States Federal Income Ta
Consequences

Use of Proceed:

Exchange Agent

Failure to Tender Your Old Notes

THE EXCHANGE OFFER

We are offering up to $9.1 billion aggregate pratiamount of New Notes, whc
issuance has been registered under the Securitiegoh any and all outstanding (
Notes.

We are offering to issue the New Notes of eacleséar exchange for a like princi|
amount of your Old Notes of such seripspvided, that holders may tender some
all of their Old Notes, except that if any Old Netef a series are tendered
exchange in part, both the tendered amount of €dhNotes and the untende
amount of such Old Notes must be in denomination$2000 and multiples

$1,000 in excess thereof. We are offering to istee New Notes to satisfy ¢
obligations contained in the registration rightseggnents entered into when the
Notes were sold in transactions permitted by RdléAland Regulation S under

Securities Act and therefore not registered with$EC. For procedures for tender
see" The Exchange Offe”

The exchange offer will expire at 5:00 p.m. New K @ity time on , 20
unless it is extended. If you decide to exchanga yold Notes for New Notes, y
must acknowledge that you are not engaging in, dmahot intend to engage in
distribution of the New Notes. If you decide todenyour Old Notes in the exchai
offer, you may withdraw them at any time prior to , 2011. If we decide
any reason not to accept any Old Notes for exchayme Old Notes will be return
to you without expense to you promptly after thelenge offer expire:

See “Material United States Federal Income Tax Consecpgerof the Exchan
Offer.”

We will not receive any proceeds from the issuasfdde New Notes in the exchar
offer.

The Bank of New York Mellon is the exchange agentlie exchange offe

If you fail to tender your Old Notes in the exchangffer, you will not have ai
further rights under the applicable registratiaghts agreement, including any righ
require us to register your Old Notes or to pay wydditional interest as provided
such registration rights agreeme
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You will be able to resell the New Notes without igistering them with the SEC if you meet the requirenents described below

Based on interpretations by the SEC’s staff irantien letters issued to third parties, we belithat New Notes issued in exchange for
Notes in the exchange offer may be offered forlegsasold or otherwise transferred by you withagistering the New Notes under
Securities Act or delivering a prospectus, unless gre a broker-dealer receiving Notes for your @stount, so long as:

» you are not one of ol“affiliates” which is defined in Rule 405 of the Securities .
» you acquire the New Notes in the ordinary coursgoofr busines

» you do not have any arrangement or understandittgamy person to participate in the distributiorthef Nev
Notes

* you are not engaged in, and do not intend to engagedistribution of the New Not¢

If you are an affiliate of NBCUniversal, or you aggaged in, intend to engage in or have any agrangt or understanding with resg
to, the distribution of New Notes acquired in thxeleange offer, you (1) should not rely on our iptetations of the position of the SEC’
staff and (2) must comply with the registration grdspectus delivery requirements of the Securifiesin connection with any res:i
transaction.

If you are a broker-dealer and receive New Noteydair own account in the exchange offer:

* you must represent that you do not have any arraagewith us or any of our affiliates to distribute Nev
Notes

» you must acknowledge that you will deliver a pragps in connection with any resale of the New Nagtes
receive from us in the exchange offer; the letfdransmittal states that by so acknowledging andddivering
a prospectus, you will not be deemed to admit that are an “underwriterwithin the meaning of tt
Securities Ac

* you may use this prospectus, as it may be amendsdpplemented from time to time, in connectionhvitie
resale of New Notes received in exchange for OlteBlacquired by you as a result of manketking or othe
trading activities

For a period of 180 days after the expiration & ¢#xchange offer, we will make this prospectuslaibg to any brokedealer for use |
connection with any resale described above.
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New Notes

Issuer

Notes Offered

Interest Payment Dates

Ranking

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

The terms of the New Notes and the Old Notes agatical in all material respects, except that thewN\Notes will be issued in
transaction registered under the Securities Ad,the transfer restrictions and registration rigetating to Old Notes do not apply to

NBCUniversal Media, LLC

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventdimnsaction, the issuer of the ¢
Notes, NBC Universal, Inc., converted from a Deleaveorporation into a Delawe
limited liability company (NBCUniversal Media, LLCWwhich was substituted 1
NBC Universal, Inc. as the sole obligor of the ®ldtes and will be the sole oblig
of the New Notes. The New Notes will not be guagadtby any of our existing
future subsidiaries or by GE or Comcast or anyheirtrespective existing or futt
subsidiaries

2.100% Senior Notes due April 1, 2014 (the “New£20btes”)
3.650% Senior Notes due April 30, 2015 (the “New20lotes”)
2.875% Senior Notes due April 1, 2016 (the “New &0lbtes”)
5.150% Senior Notes due April 30, 2020 (the “New@0lotes”)
4.375% Senior Notes due April 1, 2021 (the “New 20tes”)
6.400% Senior Notes due April 30, 2040 (the “New@0lotes”)
5.950% Senior Notes due April 1, 2041 (the “New P0Oibtes”)
Collectively, the Notes offered are referred tdree" New Note”

April 1 and October 1 of each year, beginning Oetdh 2011 for the New 20
Notes, the New 2016 Notes, the New 2021 Notes lamtlew 2041 Note:

April 30 and October 30 of each year, beginningobet 30, 2011 for the New 2C
Notes, the New 2020 Notes and the New 2040 N

No interest will be paid on either the Old Notestlve New Notes at the time of
exchange. The New Notes will accrue interest framd ancluding the last intere
payment date on which interest has been paid orOildeNotes. Accordingly, tt
holders of Old Notes that are accepted for exchamifjenot receive accrued b
unpaid interest on such Old Notes at the time oharge. Rather, that interest will
payable on the New Notes delivered in exchangéh®iOld Notes on the first inter
payment date after the expiration of the ExchanfferC

The New Notes will be our unsecured and unsuboteihabligations and will rar
equally with our other unsecured and unsubordinatéebtedness. We conduct m
of our operations through subsidiaries that ownigniicant percentage of o
consolidatec
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Optional Redemption

Use of Proceed:

Form and Denomination of New Note:

Trustee

Risk Factors

assets. Our ability to transfer assets to any aefeststing and future subsidiari
which do not and will not guarantee the New Notesiot limited by the terms of t
indenture and the New Notes. All indebtedness aadilities (including trad
payables) of our subsidiaries will be structurakgnior to the New Notes, and the I
Notes will be effectively subordinated to our andr osubsidiari€’ secure
indebtedness, if an

We may redeem some or all of the Notes of any sateany time at the “make-
whole” redemption prices indicated under “Descdptiof the New Notes-Optiona
Redemptior”

We will not receive any proceeds from the exchasfgeéew Notes for Old Note:

The New Notes of each series will be issued in ftiven of one or more full
registered global securities, without coupons, @naminations of $2,000 in princij
amount and multiples of $1,000 in excess thereloés€ global notes will be deposi
with the trustee as custodian for, and registerethé name of, a nominee of 1
Depository Trust Company (“DTC")Except in the limited circumstances descr
under “Description of the New Notes—Boé@ntry; Delivery and Form; Glob
Note” Notes in certificated form will not be issued orckanged for interests
global securities

The Bank of New York Melloi

Exchanging the Old Notes for the New Notes involvisks. See*Risk Factor” for
more information about risks relating to our busses and industries, the Ji
Venture Transaction and the New Not
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SUMMARY HISTORICAL AND UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The table below sets forth our summary historical pro forma financial information. The summaryttigal financial information for tr
years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 aofizecember 31, 2010 and 2009 has been deriven fnar annual consolidat
financial statements included elsewhere in thispestus. The summary historical financial informatfor the years ended Decembet
2010, 2009 and 2008 and as of December 31, 2009, 20d 2008 does not reflect the contribution ef @omcast Content Business. '
summary historical financial information as of Ded®er 31, 2008 has been derived from our annualatidiated financial statements |
included in this prospectus. The summary historitancial information as of and for the three nienended March 31, 2011 and
three months ended March 31, 2010 has been deiri@edour interim condensed consolidated finandiatesnents included elsewhert
this prospectus.

The pro forma financial information reflects oustoirical consolidated statement of income infororatias adjusted to give effect to
Joint Venture Transaction as if it had occurredfadanuary 1, 2010. We have not presented pro fdrafence sheet information bece
the Joint Venture Transaction is already refledtettie most recent historical balance sheet asatM31, 2011.

Due to the change in control of our company from t6Eomcast, we remeasured our assets and liabiliti fair value as of January
2011 to reflect Comcast’basis in the assets and liabilities of our axistbusinesses. The assets and liabilities of themdast Contel
Business contributed by Comcast have been refleztetieir historical or carryover basis, as Comdsst maintained control of t
Comcast Content Business. The preliminary purclpaise has been allocated to our assets and liabilitased on current estimates
currently available information and is subject &vision based on final determinations of fair vahunel the final allocation of purch:
price to our assets and liabilities.

The following transactions and other adjustmentated to the Joint Venture Transaction are refdte the pro forma financi
information:

» Comcas’'s contribution of the Comcast Content Businesssi

* Our issuing an aggregate of approximately $9.liobillof Old Notes, consisting of $4.0 billion agga¢s
principal amount of the April Notes and $5.1 bifliaggregate principal amount of the October N

» Our repayment with a portion of the proceeds fromApril Notes of approximately $1.7 billion duedan ou
two-year term loan agreement in May 2(

» Our cash distribution of approximately $7.4 billisnGE prior to the closing of the Joint Venturafsactior
» Elimination of historical transactions between NB@\#rsal and the Comcast Content Busir
* Remeasurement of our assets and liabilities aadjbyeComcast to fair val.

» Adjustments to reflect the tax effect of the comi@n of our company from a Delaware corporatioro ie
Delaware limited liability compan

» Other adjustments necessary to reflect the effd#fdtse Joint Venture Transactis
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The pro forma financial information below is basgibn available information and assumptions thateleve are reasonable. The
forma financial information is for illustrative anaformational purposes only and is not intendedefaresent or be indicative of what
financial condition or results of operations wotlalve been had the transactions described aboveredan the dates indicated. The
forma financial information also should not be ddesed representative of our future financial ctiodior results of operations.

In addition to the pro forma adjustments to outdrisal consolidated financial statements, variotiger factors will have an effect on
future financial condition and results of operatioryou should read the summary historical and proné financial information i
conjunction with the information under “Risk Faddr “Capitalization,” “Unaudited Pro Forma Finanlciéanformation” anc
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finandiandition and Results of Operationgg% well as our consolidated finan

statements and the related notes and the comhimautcfal statements and the related notes of thed@st Content Business, all of wh
are included elsewhere in this filing.
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Historical
NBC
Universal,
NBCUniversa Inc.
Pro forma Successa Predecessc Combinec
Three For the Perio For the Perio Three Three .
Months Year January 29, January 1, Months Months Year Ended December :
Ended Ended 2011 to 2011 to Ended Ended
March 31, December 3: March 31, January 28, March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011(1) 2010(2) 2011 2011 2011G) 2010 2010 2009 2008
(unaudited (unaudited’ (unaudited’ (unaudited.  (unaudited (unaudited
Consolidated Statement of Income
Revenue $ 4,348 $ 19,31 $ 2,911 $ 1,20¢  $ 4,117 $ 427¢  $16,59( $15,08¢ $ 16,80
Costs and expense
Operating costs and expen: (3,859 (16,027) (2,519 (1,177) (3,690 (4,029 (14,037 (12,8700 (13,949
Depreciatior (71) (30¢) 47) (19) (66) (56) (252) (242) (242)
Amortization (210 (947) (140 (8) (14§) (26) (97) (105) (126)
(4,139 (17,279 (2,706 (1,19¢) (3,909 (4,11) (14,380  (13,21)  (14,31)
Operating incom: 21E 2,037 20t 8 213 167 2,204 1,86¢ 2,491
Other income (expense
Equity in income of investees, r(4) 58 241 36 25 61 38 30¢ 10 20C
Other (loss) income, n(®) (47) (83 (16) (29 (45) 12) (29 211 27¢C
Interest incom 5 17 3 4 7 12 55 55 11C
Interest expens (109) (387) (67) (37) (104) (30) (277) (49) (82)
Income (loss) before income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 122 1,82¢ 161 (29) 132 17¢ 2,261 2,18¢ 2,98¢
(Provision) benefit for income tax: (26) (223) (23) 4 (19) (59) (745) (872) (1,149
Net income (loss) before noncontrolli
interests 96 1,60z 13¢ (25) 112 11€ 1,51¢ 1,31¢ 1,842
Net (income) loss attributable
noncontrolling interest (51 (165) (44) 2 (42) (11) (49) (38) (73)
Net income (loss) attributable
NBCUniversal $ 45  $ 1437 $ 94 $ (23) $ 71 $ 108 $ 1467 $ 1,276 $ 1,76¢
Other Financial Information:
Net cash provided by (used il
Operating activitie: $ 523 $ 629) $ (106) $ 27¢ $ 2,011 $ 2,62z $ 1,90¢
Investing activities $ (49 $ 31E  $ 26€ % (749 $ (381)) $ (350 $ (749
Financing activitie: $ 37) $ (300) $ 337) $ 51 $ (749 $ (2,399 $ (1,18))
Cash received from investe(®) $ 91 $ — 3 91 $ 38 $ 21 $ 18z $ 21€
Capital expenditure $ 49 $ 16 $ 65 $ 73 $ 352 $ 33 $ 362
EBITDA (7) $ 507 $ 3,45C  $ 41z $ 31 $ 443 $ 27t $ 2,83 $ 2,52¢ § 3,32¢
Segment Results:
Segment revent
Cable Network: $ 1,40C $ 38 $ 1,78 $ 1,14t $ 495¢ $ 4587 $ 4,35(
Broadcast Televisio 88¢ 464 1,352 2,07¢ 6,88¢ 6,16¢ 7,207
Filmed Entertainmer 622 352 97E 1,061 4,57¢ 4,22( 5,11¢
Theme Park 68 27 95 82 522 43z 461
Total segment reveni®) $ 2,97¢ $ 123: $ 4211 $ 4366 $16,94( $1540F $17,13¢
Segment operating income (loss) before
depreciation and amortizatic
Cable Networks $ 59¢ $ 14 % 74z $ 54: $ 2347 $ 2,13t $ 2,092
Broadcast Televisio 35 (16) 19 (204) 124 44E 611
Filmed Entertainmer (149) 1 (142) 4 29C 39 64¢
Theme Park 33 11 44 3 291 172 20€
Total segment operating income before
depreciation and amortizatid®) $ 524 $ 3¢ $ 663 $ 346 $ 305. $ 279: $ 355¢
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(@)

©)

©)

©)
(6)
@)

Historical
NBCUniversa NBC Universal, Inc
Successa Predecessc
As of December 3
As of
March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2010 2009 2008
(unaudited;
Balance Sheet Information:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 94t $ 1,08¢ $ 197 $ 31¢
Total asset $ 46,77¢ $42,42¢ $34,13¢ $34,51¢
Total debt $ 9,13¢ $ 9,90¢ $ 1,68t $ 1,69¢
Total equity $ 28,55( $23,81" $24,10¢ $24,71¢
(1) In addition to the incremental effect of the cdmiition of the Comcast Content Business, the uneddito forma statement of income for the periodeeniflarch 31, 201

reflects the impact of, among other things, théofeing significant transactions, as discussed iitien the pro forma financial statements and sdiereto: (a) a net decreas
$3 million of operating costs and expenses primasglated to the adjustment to the fair value of filtn and television costs; (b) the estimated émental amortization of $!
million related to the increase to the fair valdeoar incremental finitdived intangible assets; (c) a decrease of $6 onilin equity in net income of investees due tc
amortization of basis differences on a straigte lrasis over the estimated useful lives of the dyidg assets of investees; and (d) the eliminatiba historical U.S. income t
benefit of $7 million as a result of our converstona Delaware limited liability company and GEhdemnity with respect to our income tax obligas attributable to perio
prior to the closing of the Joint Venture TransawctiSee “Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Informatifor”additional information on these and other pyfa adjustments to c
historical financial statement

In addition to the incremental effect of the cdmition of the Comcast Content Business, the unedigito forma statement of income for the year eridecember 31, 20:
reflects the impact of, among other things, théofeing significant transactions, as discussed iitien the pro forma financial statements and edlereto: (a) a net decreas
$10 million of operating costs and expenses, otivi$i42 million of the net decrease is related eatjustment of the fair value of our film and w$é&n costs partially offset |
incremental benefit expenses and the reversaleofithortization of deferred gain on sale and léssz transactions; (b) the estimated incrementairipation of $614 milliol
related to the increase to the fair value of owremental finitelived intangible assets; (c) a net increase of $2@8on in interest expense associated with theaeNp(d)
decrease of $75 million in equity in net incomeirofestees due to the amortization of basis diffeesron a straight line basis over the estimatefulubees of the underlyin
assets of investees; and (e) the elimination aé@tical U.S. income tax expense of $520 millienaaresult of our conversion to a Delaware limitebility company and GE'
indemnity with respect to our income tax obligagaitributable to periods prior to the closingtad tloint Venture Transaction. See “Unaudited Prongd-inancial Information”
for additional information on these and other pofa adjustments to our historical financial staats.

In addition to presenting our operations as rejgoirteour interim condensed consolidated finandiatesnents in accordance with GAAP, the table alpresents the combin
results for the three months ended March 31, 2@hich is a nonGAAP presentation. We believe that presenting titesebined results is useful in illustrating thegeetation ¢
our pro forma condensed combined statement of ieclmmthe three months ended March 31, 2011. Thebowed operating results may not reflect the aatesiilts we woul
have achieved had the Joint Venture Transacticgedi@rior to January 28, 2011 and may not be prediof future results of operatior

We use the equity method to account for investi:iin which we have the ability to exercise digant influence over the investeedperating and financial policies. These ec
method investees are referred to within our finalhstatements &“investee?”

Other (loss) income, net includes, among othegthifa) gains or losses on the sale of equity ndetheestments; and (b) otl-thar-temporary impairments of our investmer
Cash received from investees represents cashbdittms received from these investees, which arerded as a reduction of the carrying value ofitlivestments

We define EBITDA as income (loss) before noncofiitrglinterests, interest income, interest expefevision) benefit for income taxes, depreciataord amortization. W
provide EBITDA to facilitate a comparison of ourespting performance on a consistent basis fromogdo period that, when viewed with our GAAP reswhd the followin
reconciliation, we believe provides a more completderstanding of factors and trends affectingluginess than GAAP measures alone. We believe EBIa&Sists investo
and analysts in comparing our operating performamcea consistent basis because it removes the tropacr capital structure (primarily interest ches), asset base (prima
depreciation and amortization) and taxes from esults of operation:

EBITDA should not be considered as a substitutenfetr income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversalimcome (loss) before income taxes and noncontplinterests, ¢
determined in accordance with GAAP. EBITDA is nefided by GAAP and you should not consider it inlasion or as a substitute for analyzing our resak reported unc
GAAP. EBITDA has limitations as an analytical tomi¢luding the following

« EBITDA does not reflect our interest expense ordégh requirements to pay interest on our borros\
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business

« EBITDA does not reflect our tax expense or the aasjuirements to pay our tax

The following is a reconciliation of net incomeg§) before noncontrolling interests to EBITC

« although depreciation and amortization are noneagtenses in the period recorded, the assets beimgdated and amortized may have t
replaced in the future, and EBITDA does not refteet cash requirements for such replacem

« EBITDA is defined differently for purposes of ouelst facilities and other contractual arrangemeais] other companies, analysts and ri
agencies may calculate EBITDA differently, limitiitg usefulness as a comparative meas

Because of these limitations, EBITDA should notcbesidered as the primary measure of the operpgnigrmance of our business. We urge you to retf@vGAAP financie
measures included in this prospectus, our histocimasolidated financial statements and relateés)dhe Comcast Content Business historical condtfinancial statements a
related notes, the pro forma financial informatamd the other financial information contained iis throspectus, and not to rely on any single firdmoeasure to evaluate «

Pro forma Historical
NBC
NBCUniversa Universal Inc
Successao Predecessc Combine(
Three For the Perio For the Perio Three Three Year Ended
Months January 29, January 1, Months Months December 3:
Ended Year Ended 2011 to 2011 to Ended Ended
March 31 December 3: March 31, January 28, March 31 March 31
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2009 2008
Net income (loss) before noncontrolli
interests $ % $ 1,60z $ 13¢ $ 25 % 11z $ 11€  $1,51€  $1,31¢ $1,84z
Provision (benefit) for income tax 26 223 23 (4) 19 59 74E 87z 1,147
Interest expense, net of interest incc 104 37C 64 33 97 18 22z (6) (28)
Depreciation and amortization expel 281 1,25¢ 187 27 214 82 34¢ 347 36€
EBITDA $ 507 $ 345C $ 412 $ 31 $ 44 $ 275 $2,83. $2,52¢ $3,32¢
(8) The following chart reflects the reconciliation Ween total segment revenue and total reve
NBC
NBCUniversa Universal, Inc
Successa Predecessc Combine(
. . Three Three
For the Perio For the Perio Months Months
January 29, January 1, Mgpciegl Mgrnciegl Year Ended December :
2011 to 2011 to
March 31, January 28,
(in millions) 2011 _ 2011 2011 2010 2010 2009 2008
Total segment revent $ 2,97¢ $ 1,23 $ 4,211 $ 4,366 $16,94( $15,40F $17,13:
Headquarters and Oth 11 5 16 15 79 78 77
Eliminations (78) (32 (110 (103) (429) (39¢) (408)
Total revenus $ 2,911 $ 1,206 $ 4,117 $ 4,278 $16,59( $15,08'  $16,80:
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noncontrolling interest:

NBC
NBCUniversa Universal, Inc
Successa Predecessc Combined

For the Perio

For the Perio

Three Month

Three Month

(9) The following chart reflects the reconciliation Wween total segment operating income before depresiaand amortization and income (loss) before imeotaxes ar

January 29, January 1, Year Ended’
2011 to 2011 to Ended Ended December 3:
March 31, January 28, March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2009 2008
Total segment operating income before depreciatiwh
amortizatior $ 524 $ 13¢ $ 662 $ 34€ $3,052 $2,79z $3,55¢
Headquarters and Oth (96) (99) (19%) (120 (419) (568) 673
Eliminations (36) (5 (41) 23 (86) 9 (27)
Depreciatior 47) (19 (66) (56) (252) (242) (242)
Amortization (140 (8) (14¢) (26) (97) (105) (12€)
Equity in income of investees, r 36 25 61 38 30¢€ 103 20C
Other (loss) income, ni (16) (29) (45) (12) (29) 211 27C
Interest incomt 3 4 7 12 55 55 11C
Interest expens (67) (37) (104) (30) 277 (49) (82
Income (loss) before income taxes and noncontmplhiterests $ 161 $ 29) % 132 $ 17t $2,261 $2,18¢ $2,98¢
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in the New Notes may involve riskeohsidering whether to exchange your Old NotedNiav Notes, you should careft
consider all the information set forth in this ppestus. In particular, you should carefully consitlee risk factors described below, as wel
all of the other information included in this preaspus, including our consolidated financial statemseand the related notes, the comb
financial statements and the related notes of tlien€ast Content Business, the pro forma financifdrination and the other financ
information.

Risks Related to Our Businesses and Industries

Our success depends on consumer acceptance of oatent, which is difficult to predict, and our rests of operations may be advers
affected if our content fails to achieve sufficieebnsumer acceptance or our costs to acquire cohtanrease.

Most of our businesses create media and entertaincomtent, the success of which depends subdtardimaconsumer tastes and preferel
that change in often unpredictable ways. The sscoéshese businesses depends on our ability teistently create, acquire, market
distribute programming, filmed entertainment, thgmaek attractions and other content that meet tlamging preferences of the broad dom
and international consumer market. We historichbye invested substantial amounts in our contentuding in the production of origir
content, before learning the extent to which it ldoearn consumer acceptance. We intend to contimievest significantly in this area.
addition, we obtain a significant portion of ourntent from third parties, such as movie studiokvision production companies, spt
organizations and other suppliers. Competitionpf@pular content is intense, and we may have teas® the price we are willing to pay o
outbid by our competitors for popular content. Reimg our contract rights or acquiring additiongjhis may result in significantly increa:
costs. If our content does not achieve sufficieristumer acceptance, or if we cannot obtain orrreights to popular content on accept
terms, or at all, our results of operations maybtieersely affected. In addition, poor theatricaffgenance of a film may require us to red
our estimate of revenue from that film, which woalttelerate the amortization of capitalized filnstscand could result in a significant write-
off, and may adversely affect multiple fiscal pelso

Our businesses operate in highly competitive indiet and increased competitive pressures may redugerevenue or increase our Costs.

We face substantial and increasing competitionaitheof our businesses from alternative providersimflar types of content, as well as fr
other forms of entertainment and recreational @&, We compete to obtain talent, programming etinér resources required in operating
businesses. For example, our cable and broadcasbnks and owned local television stations cometeviewers with other cable networ
broadcast networks and television stations, asagellith other forms of content available in theneo such as video games, standdetinition
digital video discs and high-definition Blu-ray dis(together, “DVDs")and websites, and they also compete for the saseledrtising tim
with other cable networks, broadcast networks afelision stations, as well as with all other atigerg platforms, such as radio stations, |
media and websites. In addition, our cable progragmetworks compete with other cable networks modjramming providers for carriage
their programming by multichannel video provide@®ur filmed entertainment business competes witterofhm studios and independ
producers for sources of financing for the produc®f its films, for the exhibition of its films itheaters and for shelf space in retail store
its DVDs and also competes for consumers with diitiarproducers and distributors and all other feraf entertainment inside and outside
home.

In addition, our ability to compete effectivelyiis part dependent upon our perceived image andatpn among our various constituenc
including our customers, consumers, advertisevgsitors and governmental
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authorities. There can be no assurance that webeilible to compete effectively in the future aghiexisting or new competitors or t
competition will not have a material adverse effatiour business, financial condition or resultepérations.

Changes in technology, distribution platforms andmrsumer behavior may adversely affect our ability temain competitive and mi
adversely affect our business, results of operati@r financial condition.

Technology in the media and entertainment indusirygeneral, and the television industry, in pagéec, continues to evolve rapidly anc
affecting consumer behavior in ways that may haveegative impact on revenue for our programmingten For example, the increa
availability of digital video recorders (“DVRs’and video programming on the Internet, as wellnaseiased access to various media thr
mobile devices, have the potential to reduce tleavivig of our content through traditional distritmrtioutlets. Some of these new technolc
also give consumers greater flexibility to watclogramming on a time-delayed or on-demand basis éastforward or skip advertisemel
within our programming, which may adversely imptut advertising revenue we receive. Delayed vieveind advertising skipping have
potential to become more common as the penetratioDVRs increases and content becomes increasiagiylable via Internet sourc
Changes in technology, distribution platforms aotsumer behavior could have an adverse effect orbasiness, results of operation:
financial condition.

A decline in advertising expenditures or changesadvertising markets could negatively impact oustdts of operations

Our programming businesses derive substantial tevérom the sale of advertising on a variety oftfplans, and a decline in advertis
expenditures could negatively impact our resultopérations. Declines can be caused by the econprogpects of specific advertisers
industries, by increased competition for the legstime of audiences and audience fragmentatiothdgrowing use of new technologies, o
the economy in general, causing advertisers to tiltgr spending priorities based on these or diéietors. In addition, advertisengillingnes:
to purchase advertising may be adversely affecgddwer audience ratings for our television progneimg. Changes in the advertising indu
also could adversely affect the advertising revesfueur cable and broadcast networks. For exanwpderely on Nielsen ratings and Nielsen’
audience measurement techniques to measure théagptpof our cable and broadcast programming aantd change in its measurem
techniques or the introduction of new techniquesidmegatively impact the advertising revenue weeiee. Further, natural disasters, w
acts of terrorism or other significant news everttgld lead to a reduction in advertising expeneéfais a result of uninterrupted news cove
and general economic uncertainty.

Sales of DVDs have been declining, which may adegraffect our results of operations and growth gects

Several factors, including weak economic conditiaghe maturation of the standadéfinition DVD format, piracy and intense compaetitifol
consumer discretionary spending and leisure time,cantributing to an industmide decline in DVD sales both in the United States
internationally, which has had an adverse effecobmnresults of operations. DVD sales have alsm lzglversely affected by an increasing :
by consumers toward subscription rental, discoental kiosks and digital forms of entertainmentgtsias video on demand services
electronic selkthrough, which generate less revenue per transathian DVD sales. Media and entertainment industiéee a challenge
managing the transition from physical to electrdoitnats in a manner that generates sufficientmegeo maintain historic profits and grov
There can be no assurance that DVD wholesale paitgsales volumes can be maintained at curreelslev
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The loss of our programming distribution or networéffiliation agreements, or the renewal of theseragments on less favorable terr
could materially adversely affect our business,dimcial condition and results of operations.

Our cable programming networks depend on the maamiee of distribution agreements with multichanvideo providers. Our broadc
networks depend on the maintenance of networkiatftih agreements with thirgarty local television stations in the markets vehae do nc
own our local television stations. In addition, Bvé¢hree years, each of our owned local televistations must elect, with respect tc
retransmission by multichannel video providers itits designated market area, either “must-castgtus, pursuant to which the distribugor’
carriage of the station is mandatory and does eneate any compensation for the local statiofiretransmission consentgursuant to whic
the station gives up its right to mandatory caeiagd instead seeks to negotiate the terms andtiomsdof carriage with the distribut
including the amount of compensation (if any) peidhe station by such distributor. In the courfeemewing distribution agreements w
multichannel video providers, we may enter intoaresmission consent agreements on behalf of ouedwetal television stations. All of ¢
NBC affiliated owned local television stations haslected the retransmission consent option, whileawned Telemundo affiliated static
have elected mustarry or retransmission consent depending on cistances. There can be no assurance that any fifrdgoing agreemer
will be renewed in the future on acceptable terarsat all. The loss of any of these agreementsh@mrenewal of these agreements on
favorable terms, could reduce the reach of ourigilen programming and its attractiveness to adsens, which in turn could adversely aff
our business, financial condition and results adfrafions.

The loss of key management personnel or popularainand creative talent could have a negative impaa our business.

We rely on key management personnel in the operatimur business, the loss of one or more of witonld have a negative impact on
business. In addition, our business depends oodhinued efforts, abilities and expertise of onfair and creative talent. If we fail to attrac
retain our orair or creative talent, if the costs to attractretain such talent increase materially, if we needanake significant terminati
payments, or if these individuals lose their curiagpeal, our business could be adversely affected.

Our business depends on using and protecting certaitellectual property rights and on not infringig the intellectual property rights
others.

Our intellectual property, including our copyrightsademarks, service marks, patents, trade segneprietary content and all of our ot
proprietary rights, constitutes a significant pafrthe value of our company, and the success obuosiness is highly dependent on protectic
our intellectual property rights in the content weate or acquire against thipatty misappropriation, reproduction or infringernenhe
unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disptdycopyrighted material negatively affects our épito generate revenue from the legitin
sale of our content, as well as from the sale @dising on our content, and increases our caststol our active enforcement of protecting
intellectual property rights. Piracy and other uhauized uses of content are made easier, andniffloecement of intellectual property rig
more challenging, by technological advances allgwiine conversion of programming, films and othenteat into digital formats, whic
facilitates the creation, transmission and shadhgigh-quality unauthorized copies. In particular, piraafyprogramming and films throu
unauthorized distribution on DVDs, peerfieer computer networks and other platforms consineepresent challenges for our cable
broadcast networks and filmed entertainment busgsesWhile piracy is a challenge in the United é¥tait is particularly prevalent in me
parts of the world that lack developed copyrightdaeffective enforcement of copyright laws andtécal protective measures like
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those in effect in the United States. Any repealveakening of laws or enforcement in the Unitedetar internationally that are intende:
combat piracy and protect intellectual properthtig or a failure of existing laws to adapt to rteshnologies, could make it more difficult
us to adequately protect our intellectual propeigits, negatively impacting their value or incrieasthe costs of enforcing our rights. .
“Legislation and Regulation—Other Areas of Regulati-Intellectual Property—Piracy.”

In addition, we rely on our patents, copyrightagdgmarks and trade secrets, as well as licensestlagidagreements with our vendors and ¢
third parties, to use various technologies, conductoperations and sell our products and servioegal challenges to our intellectual prop
rights and claims of intellectual property infrimgent by third parties could require that we enteo iroyalty or licensing agreements
unfavorable terms, incur substantial monetary liighor be enjoined preliminarily or permanentlpin further use of the intellectual propert
guestion or from the continuation of our businesc@arrently conducted, which could require us tangfe our business practices or limit
ability to compete effectively or could have an exbe effect on our results of operations. Eveneifbglieve any such challenges or claim:
without merit, they can be time-consuming and gosil defend and divert managemeanéttention and resources away from our busi
Moreover, if we are unable to obtain or continueltain licenses from our vendors and other thadi@es on reasonable terms, our busi
and results of operations could be adversely aftect

We are subject to regulation by federal, state,dband foreign authorities, which may impose additial costs and restrictions on o
businesses.

The television broadcasting and content distribufiedustries in the United States are highly regadaby federal laws and regulations.
Broadcast Television segment may be adverselyteflelsy recent proposals to reallocate spectrunbfoadband capability that is curret
available for television broadcasters. Our busieesdso are subject to various other laws and aéiguk at the international, federal, state
local levels, including laws and regulations relgtto environmental protection, which have beconeeenstringent over time, and the safet
consumer products and theme park operations.

Complying with the laws and regulations applicatoleour businesses may impose additional costs estdations on our businesses, and
failure to comply with these laws and regulatiowsild result in administrative enforcement actidirses and civil and criminal liability. |
addition, Congress is constantly considering newislative requirements, as are various regulatoggnaies such as the Fed
Communications Commission (the “FCCihich could potentially affect our businesses. Aofure legislative, judicial or administrati
actions may increase our costs or impose additi@satictions on our businesses, which could maltgraffect our business, financial condit
and results of operations. For a more detailedudision of the risks associated with our regulatiball of our businesses, sekegislation an
Regulation.”

The failure or destruction of key properties, su@s our production studios, the satellites and fatids that we depend on to distribute ¢
television programming and our theme parks, or oimformation systems and other technology that suppour businesses, could advers
affect our business, financial condition and resalbf operations.

Our businesses depend on the successful operdtik@yoproperties, information systems and othehnetogy. For example, we rely ol
limited number of production studios to produce original content, and we generate revenue fronreéh&al of these facilities to third parti
We use satellite systems and other distributioilii@s to transmit our television programming taltichannel video providers worldwide
well as to transmit programming between our locetidNe also operate a limited number of theme pénkaddition, our businesses genet
rely on information systems and other technologgainduct their operations. Material

19



Table of Contents

damage to, or the temporary or permanent lossnyf,0 our production studios, satellite systemstribution facilities, theme parks or ot
key properties or our information systems and oteéelnology that support our businesses, due toalalisasters, severe weather events,
acts of terrorism, power loss or otherwise (inahgdthrough computer viruses, breiak-and similar disruptions from unauthorized tarimy
with our systems), could impose significant additibcosts on us and could materially adverselycaffeir business, financial condition
results of operations. In addition, the amount acdpe of any insurance we maintain against loss®dting from these events may no
sufficient to cover our losses or otherwise adegjyatompensate us for any disruptions to our bssitlieat may result.

Labor disputes, whether involving our own employeas sports leagues, may disrupt our operations aadversely affect our results
operations.

Many of our employees, including writers, directaastors, technical and production personnel ahdret as well as some of our ain-anc
creative talent, are covered by collective bargajragreements or works councils. If we are unableach agreement with a labor union be
the expiration of a collective bargaining agreement employees who were covered by that agreemagthave a right to strike or take of
actions that could adversely affect us. Moreovanynof our collective bargaining agreements areisty-wide agreements, and we may |
practical control over the negotiations and termhthe agreements. A labor dispute involving our Eyees may result in work stoppage:
disrupt our operations and reduce our revenueresalution of disputes may increase our costsekample, a Writers Guild of America str
in 20072008 disrupted our ability to produce scripted\isi®n programming, causing viewership levels aatthgs to decline, which result
in lower U.S. advertising revenue for the NBC Netkval'here can be no assurance that we will renemcollective bargaining agreement:
they expire or that we can renew them on favortdgsiams or without any work stoppages.

In addition, our cable programming networks and lmaadcast networks have programming rights agratsref varying scope and durat
with various sports teams, leagues and associatmrigoadcast and produce sporting events, incjudertain National Football Leac
(“NFL"), National Hockey League (“NHL”), National &ketball Association (“NBA”) and Major League Bbak (“MLB”) games. Labc
disputes in sports leagues or associations cowd aa adverse impact on our business, financiadiion and results of operations. The cur
collective bargaining agreement with the NBA’s mes/ union expires at the end of its 20l D-season. The current collective bargai
agreement with the NFL players’ union expired ateéind of the 201Q4 season. If the NFL player lockout continues,rttmber of NFL gam:
that we broadcast, and our revenue from those bestsl may be reduced. The NFL would be requiredredit or refund the rights f
attributable to the lost games to us, but couldajgn the credit or refund throughout the remagnierm of our agreement. The timing of s
payments and refunds could have an impact on @ir fews during the relevant period. In additiony dabor disputes that occur in any sp
league or association for which we have the rightbroadcast live games or events may precludeam &iring or otherwise distributil
scheduled games or events, which could have aimegdfect on our business, financial condition a@slults of operations.

We could face significant withdrawal liability if & withdraw from participation in one or more multieployer pension plans in which v
participate.

We participate in various multiemployer pensiormglaovering some of our employees who are repreddnyt labor unions. We make peric
contributions to these plans pursuant to the terhepplicable collective bargaining agreements lamg, but we do not sponsor or admini
these plans. If we cease to be obligated to maké&ibations or otherwise withdraw from participatiin one of these plans, applicable
requires us to fund our allocable share of the mtdéd vested benefits, if any, under the plan, aadvauld have to reflect that
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as an expense in our consolidated statement ofriecand as a liability on our consolidated balarteees Our withdrawal liability for ar
multiemployer plan would depend on the extent efglan’s funding of vested benefits. In the ordinary ceuwsour renegotiation of collecti
bargaining agreements with labor unions that mairttzese plans, we may decide to discontinue ppétion in a plan and, in that event,
could face a withdrawal liability. Moreover, we ¢duncur costs, in addition to withdrawal liabiljtfor retirement arrangements for employ
to replace their participation in the multiemployegnsion plan. Further, applicable laws could tesuktertain multiemployer pension pl:
which are substantially underfunded to seek in@g&som contributing employers in the rates of dbaotions previously agreed in |
applicable collective bargaining agreements. Initamid we could be liable for all or a portion oéquired contributions by defaulti
employers. At least some of the multiemployer pemgilans in which we participate are reported teetgignificant underfunded liabilities.

In addition, multiemployer pension plans in which participate may, and some regularly do, auditcontributions to such plans in prior ye
for compliance with the terms of the applicablelextive bargaining agreement. At any time, we haveumber of pending audits involv
different multiemployer pension plans and covenngltiple years. These audits often, but not alwagsult in corrections to the amount:
contributions we previously made and, in some casesieed to make additional contributions.

We face risks arising from the outcome of varioutigation matters.

We are subject to various legal proceedings aninslaincluding those arising in the ordinary coucdebusiness, including regulatory ¢
administrative proceedings, claims and auditsirgab residual payments. While we do not expeetfthal disposition of any of these mat
will have a material effect on our financial comalit, an adverse outcome in one or more of theséemsatould be material to our consolid:
results of operations and cash flows for any om@geand any litigation resulting from any suchttees could be timeonsuming, costly ai
injure our reputation. Further, no assurance cagiven that any adverse outcome would not be nadteriour financial condition.

We face risks relating to doing business internatally that could adversely affect our business, dimcial condition and results ¢
operations.

We have significant operations in a number of coestoutside the United States and certain of qerations are conducted in fore
currencies. There are risks inherent in doing kassirinternationally, including economic volatilégpd the global economic slowdown; curre
exchange rate fluctuations and inflationary pressuthe requirements of local laws and customgimgldo the publication and distribution
content and the display and sale of advertisingioirhor export restrictions and changes in tradglegions; difficulties in developing, staffi
and managing foreign operations; issues relatedctupational safety and adherence to diverse lladair laws and regulations; poten
adverse tax developments; political or social unresrruption; and risks related to government tagjon. If these risks come to pass,
business, financial condition and results of openatmay be adversely affected.

Weak economic conditions may have a negative imgmacbur results of operations and financial conditn.

Weak economic conditions persisted during 2010hi Wnited States and other regions of the worlavimich we do business, which |
adversely affected and may continue to adversdégctflemand for some of our products and servitks weakness in economic conditi
has reduced and could continue to reduce the peaface of our theatrical and home entertainmenasele and attendance and spending fc
theme parks business. A
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further decline in economic conditions could alsgluce prices that multichannel video providers fmyour television programming.
addition, U.S. and global credit markets have a@rpeed significant disruption, making it difficiftr many businesses to obtain financing
acceptable terms. We are exposed to risks asswoigth disruptions in the financial markets, whican make it more difficult and mc
expensive to obtain financing for our operationgngestments.

Disruptions in the financial markets can adversdfgct our lenders, insurers, customers and copatges, including content distributc
vendors, retailers, theater operators and filnfiancing partners, and impair their ability toisBt their obligations to us, which could resul
fewer outlets for retail sales, business disruptidaecreased revenue or bad debt woifs: For example, we historically have finance
substantial portion of our films in participationtivother partners. The inability of our film fineing partners to obtain financing on accept
terms, or at all, could impair their ability to femm under their agreements with us and lead tuaradverse effects on us, including gre
risk with respect to the performance of our filttee need for us to incur higher financing costsdternative financing (if available) or 1
need to limit or delay our film production. In atidn, state and local governments in the UnitedeStand foreign governments pro\
financial and other benefits as an incentive tapoe our content in their locations. Economic ditinn or changes in policy could reduce
availability of such government financial or ottoemefits.

Acquisitions and other strategic transactions alpoesent various risks, and we may not realize theahcial and strategic goals that we
contemplated at the time of any transaction.

From time to time, we make acquisitions and invesits and enter into other strategic transactionsohnection with acquisitions and ot
strategic transactions, we may incur unanticipadgdenses and contingent liabilities, fail to realianticipated benefits, have difficL
integrating the acquired businesses, disrupt oeialiips with current and new employees, customecs zendors, incur significa
indebtedness, or have to delay or not proceed avittounced transactions. The occurrence of anyeofategoing events could have a mat
adverse effect on our business, financial condigiod results of operations.

In particular, the Joint Venture Transaction inadvthe integration of the Comcast Content Busimgss our legacy businesses. We will
required to devote significant management attendod resources to continue integrating these bss@se Challenges involved in
integration include successfully integrating eacmpanys operations, technologies and content, and comdpicorporate cultures, maintain
employee morale and retaining key employees. Toamneoe no assurance that we can successfully atéetirese businesses.

Risks Related to the Joint Venture Transaction

As a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, ounbinesses are subject to the conditions set forttiie FCC Order and the DOJ Conse
Decree, and there can be no assurance that thesalitins will not have an adverse effect on our liisss and results of operation

As a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, ousibesses are subject to compliance with the tedfmbie FCC Order approving the Jc
Venture Transaction (the “FCC Order”) and a consketree entered into with the Department of Jugtiee “DOJ Consent Decreefhe FC(
Order and the DOJ Consent Decree incorporated rausamluntary commitments made by the parties amgbsed numerous conditions
our businesses relating to the treatment of congustand other matters. Among other things, (i)arerequired to make certain of our ce
broadcast and film programming available to onligeo distributors under certain conditions, anesthdistributors may invoke commer
arbitration to determine what programming must be
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made available and the price, terms and conditioaisapply; (i) multichannel video providers maywoke commercial arbitration to deternr
the price, terms and conditions for access to ocagdrast stations and cable networks; and (iiipwsst continue to deliver content to Hulu L
at the same levels that we were providing to Hultha close of the Joint Venture Transaction iftit® other broadcast network owners

continue to deliver at the same levels, and we wecqgired to relinquish all voting rights and owabd seats in Hulu. These and o
conditions and commitments relating to the Joinhfdee Transaction are of varying duration, randimgn three to seven years. Although
cannot predict how the conditions will be administe or what effects they will have on our businessee do not expect them to hav
material adverse effect on our business or resfiltperations. There can be no assurance, howtdnagthere will not be any legal challenge
the DOJ Consent Decree. See “Legislation and Régma-FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree.”

We are controlled by Comcast and GE has certain igwal rights, and Comcast and GR'interests may differ from those of the noteholde

In connection with the closing of the Joint VentOmansaction, our company converted from a Delawarporation into a Delaware limit
liability company of which NBCUniversal Holdings flse sole member. We are now managed by NBCUnilel@dings as our sole memhb
NBCUniversal Holdings is beneficially owned 51% ®Ggmcast and 49% by GE, and Comcast has the rigledignate a majority of the bo
of directors of NBCUniversal Holdings. As a resfltpmcast controls NBCUniversal Holdings and effegti controls us. This means t
Comcast generally is able to cause or preventams faking any actions, subject to the right of G& lpng as GE directly or indirectly own:
least a 20% interest in NBCUniversal Holdings) ppmve certain actions. The GE approval right agsptb various matters, including cer
acquisitions, mergers or similar transactions;itigtion or dissolution (or similar events) or themamencement of bankruptcy or insolve
proceedings; a material expansion in the scopeuntbasiness; certain dividends or other distrimgi@and repurchases, redemptions or 1
acquisitions of equity securities by NBCUniversalltings; the incurrence of certain new debt; th&imgof certain loans; and the issuanc
NBCUniversal Holdings of equity or the increase tite authorized amount of equity securities of NB@drsal Holdings in certa
circumstances. Comcast’s interests in controlling@mpany, and GE’interest in exercising its right to approve dert# our actions, cou
differ from those of the noteholders (including ithimterests in potentially pursuing actions thavdr the interests of equity holders ¢
noteholders), and therefore actions they causeewept us from taking may adversely impact thengstior trading prices of the Notes.

“Related Party Transactions—Arrangements EntergdiinConnection with the Joint Venture Transacti€Dperating Agreement.”

NBCUniversal Holdings may be required to purchas# ar part of GE's interests in NBCUniversal Holdings and may causg to mak
distributions or loans to it to fund these purchasenhich may adversely affect the Old Notes and lewv Notes.

At July 28, 2014, GE will be entitled to cause NB@\rsal Holdings to redeem half of its interesisNBCUniversal Holdings, and

remaining interest in NBCUniversal Holdings on Jany28, 2018, subject to certain conditions andtéitions. If certain limitations ¢
NBCUniversal Holding' purchase obligation apply so that NBCUniversal kuad will not be required to fully purchase the BEerests that
otherwise would be required to purchase, Comcastbheirequired to purchase the applicable GE istsr&éiBCUniversal Holdings does

purchase, subject to an overall maximum amount. MBiCersal Holdings is a holding company whose saiset is the equity interest in

company, and NBCUniversal Holdings currently hassnarce of cash to fund these repurchases otherdisé&ibutions or loans from us
proceeds of any debt or equity it may issue inftliere. Comcast may, but is not required to, caissto distribute to NBCUniversal Holdir
all or a portion of the funds NBCUniversal Holdings Comcast requires to fund any required repueh&®m GE (or for any other reasc
We cannot assure you that these distributionsadenwould not have a material adverse effect on
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our financial condition or the ratings or tradingcps of the Notes or our ability to make paymeatsthe Notes. SeeRelated Part
Transactions—Arrangements Entered into in Connectiith the Joint Venture Transaction—Operating Agnent—GE Redemption ar
Comcast Purchase Rights.”

Comcast and GE may compete with us in certain caged have the ability on their own to pursue oppanities that might be attractive
us.

Although both Comcast and GE are generally sulifgctoneompete restrictions with respect to our principasinesses, there are impor
exceptions to these naompete restrictions and Comcast and GE can conwiéiteus in businesses that are not our principaifesse
Comcast and GE do not owe fiduciary duties to edhbr and do not otherwise have any obligatiorefcam from engaging in businesses
are the same as or similar to our businesses sujmg other opportunities that might be attracforeus.

Comcast or GE may reduce or sell its entire intdrgsour company, which could have an impact on thrading prices of the Old Notes a
the New Notes.

Although Comcast and GE have agreed to restrictiongheir rights to dispose of interests in our pany, those restrictions will lapse o
time, and each of Comcast and GE has rights to eveggtrictions on transfer. In addition, GE hagaierrights to require NBCUnivers
Holdings to purchase its interests, and Comcastcheain rights to require GE to sell its interestsNBCUniversal Holdings. SeeRélate:
Party Transactions—Arrangements Entered into inn@otion with the Joint Venture Transaction—Opegigreement-GE Redemption at
Comcast Purchase Right#\% a result, we cannot assure you that the cuownership of our business will remain for the entieriod that tt
Notes are outstanding or that Comcast will contitieontrol, or that GE will maintain a significaimdirect interest in, our business. £
change in the ownership of our company, or unaggtaiegarding potential changes in our control,ld@adversely affect the trading prices
the Notes.

Risks Related to the New Notes
Comcast and GE may amend the Operating Agreemerd manner that may be adverse to us and to notebsdd

The indenture governing the New Notes does notices2omcast and GE from amending the operatingemgent of NBCUniversal Holdin
(as amended, the “Operating Agreemeit’any other agreement relating to the Joint Venfitnansaction, and any such amendment cot
materially adverse to the interests of noteholdeos.example, Comcast and GE may agree to chaegeuiinesses that we will own or pel
us to increase our liabilities. Amendments will betsubject to approval of the noteholders andmnatlrequire us to redeem your New Notes.

Changes in our credit ratings or the debt marketsutd adversely affect the price of the New Notes.

The price for the New Notes will depend on manydes; including:
 our credit ratings with major credit rating ages«
 the credit ratings of Comcast with major creditmgtagencie:
 the prevailing interest rates being paid by otlenpanies similar to L
» our financial condition, financial performance dnture prospect
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* investor perceptions of our company and the ingasstn which we operat
» any change in the ownership of our company, or daicey regarding potential changes in con

» issuance of new or changed securities an¢ reports or recommendations relating to our companyhe
industries in which we opera

» the overall condition of the financial mark

The condition of the financial markets and prevajlinterest rates have fluctuated in the past aedikely to fluctuate in the future. The
fluctuations could have an adverse effect on tieemf the New Notes. In addition, credit ratingeagies continually review their ratings for
companies that they follow, including us. The ctediing agencies also evaluate each of the iniggsiin which we operate and may che
their credit rating for us based on their overaw of these industries. A negative change in ating could have an adverse effect on the
of the New Notes and increase our borrowing costs.

There are no financial covenants in the indenturand the terms of the indenture and the New Notedyoapply to NBCUniversal Medii
LLC, as issuer of the New Note

There are no financial covenants in the indentuneening the New Notes. Neither we nor any of alrsidiaries are restricted from incurr
additional debt or other liabilities, including atighal senior debt, under the indenture. If weuinadditional debt or other liabilities, our aky
to pay our obligations on the New Notes could beeegktly affected. We expect that we will from tieetime incur additional debt and ot
liabilities. In addition, we are not restricted rffiopaying dividends, issuing or repurchasing ourustes or prepaying any of our otl
indebtedness, including indebtedness ranking jucidhe New Notes under the indenture. Our abibtyransfer assets to any of our existin
future subsidiaries, which do not and will not qargee the New Notes, is also not limited by thengeof the indenture and the New Nao
Because there are no financial covenants in thenitude, holders of New Notes will not be protectedler the indenture or the terms of
New Notes in the event of a highly leveraged tratisa, reorganization, restructuring, merger oriimtransaction that may adversely af
noteholders, except to the extent described uridescription of the New Notes—Covenants—ConsolidatMerger or Sale of Assets.”

In addition, the terms of the indenture and the NNotes only apply to NBCUniversal Media, LLC andlwiot apply to any of our existing
future subsidiaries. Our existing and future sulasids may engage in significant transactions thay affect their and our creditworthiness
of which will not be prohibited by the terms of tilelenture and the New Notes.

The New Notes will not be guaranteed by any of existing or future subsidiaries, nor by GE or Comstaor any of their respective existi
or future subsidiaries. As a result, the New Notegl be structurally subordinated to the debt andher liabilities of NBCUniversal Medi
LLC’s existing or future subsidiaries.

We conduct many of our operations through subsgtiahat own a significant percentage of our cadatdd assets. We will depend, in pari
dividends and other distributions from our subsié®to generate the funds necessary to meet mamdial obligations, including the paym
of principal and interest on the New Notes. Howetlee ability of our subsidiaries to pay divideratsotherwise make other distributions
be subject to, among other things, applicable $tats and is contingent upon such subsidiameshings and business considerations, as
are legal entities that are separate from us. Tee Notes will be obligations exclusively of NBCUeigal Media, LLC and will not |
guaranteed by any of our existing or future suldsids. As a result, the
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New Notes will be structurally subordinated toaglbt and other liabilities of our existing or fugusubsidiaries, which means that credito
our existing or future subsidiaries will be paidrfr their assets before holders of the New Noteddvaave any claims to those assets. The
Notes also will not be guaranteed by GE or Comoasiny of their respective existing or future sdizgiies. In addition, the terms of the N
Notes will permit NBCUniversal Media, LLC to traesfor convey all or any portion of its assets tovitholly owned subsidiaries wh
retaining the New Notes as obligations exclusiayNBCUniversal Media, LLC. As of March 31, 201 urcsubsidiaries had $6.828 billion
liabilities (excluding intercompany liabilities anidcluding trade payables). In addition, if our siglbaries incur borrowings in excess
specified amounts, such subsidiaries will guaranteeobligations under the Thré&ar Credit Agreement, in which case the New Netesld
be structurally subordinated to the borrowings ursdeh agreement.

The New Notes are not secured by any of our asaatsany secured creditors would have a prior claim our assets.

The New Notes are not secured by any of our as§btsterms of the indenture permit us to incuraarsecured debt without equally
ratably securing the New Notes. If we become insai\or are liquidated, or if payment under anyhef &greements governing any secured
is accelerated, the lenders under our securedadebéments will be entitled to exercise the rensedimilable to a secured lender. Accordir
the lenders will have a prior claim on our assetfhe extent of their liens, and it is possiblet thare will be insufficient assets remaining fi
which claims of the holders of the New Notes carsatisfied. As of March 31 2011, we had no secuedat (excluding $19 million of secul
debt of subsidiaries).

Risks Related to the Exchange Offer

If you do not exchange your Old Notes for New Notiesthe exchange offer, the Old Notes will continude be subject to restrictions
transfer.

If you do not exchange your Old Notes for New Nateshe exchange offer, you will continue to be jegbto the restrictions on trans
described in the legend on your Old Notes and ffexing memorandum related to the private offerafghe Old Notes. The restrictions
transfer of your Old Notes arise because we isshedOld Notes in private offerings exempt from tlegistration and prospectus deliv
requirements of the Securities Act. In general, yoay only offer or sell the Old Notes if they asgistered under the Securities Act or
offered and sold under an exemption from theseireuents. Except as required by the registratightsi agreements for the April Notes
the October Notes, we do not intend to registeessalf the Old Notes under the Securities Act. Rother information regarding t
consequences of failing to tender your Old Noteghie exchange offer, see the discussion under éiption “The Exchange Offer
Consequences of Failure to Exchange.”

The issuance of the New Notes may adversely affleetmarket for the Old Notes.

To the extent that Old Notes are tendered for exghand accepted in the exchange offer, the tratiadket, if any, for the untendered .
tendered but unaccepted Old Notes could be adyeaffelcted due to a reduction in market liquiditydahere could be a significant diminut
in value of the Old Notes as compared to the vafitee New Notes.
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In some instances you may be obligated to deliv@raspectus in connection with resales of the Newtds.

Based on certain naetion letters issued by the staff of the SEC baltparties unrelated to us, we believe that yoy oféer for resale, resell
otherwise transfer the New Notes without compliawité the registration and prospectus delivery nequents of the Securities Act, excef
the instances described in this prospectus undee Bxchange Offer—Resale of the New Not&at example, if you exchange your Old N«
in the exchange offer for the purpose of partigigatin a distribution of the New Notes, you may deemed to have received restrit
securities and, if so, will be required to complithathe registration and prospectus delivery rezmients of the Securities Act in connec
with any resale transaction.

You must comply with the exchange offer procedune®rder to receive freely tradable New Notes.

We will not accept your Old Notes for exchangedfiydo not follow the exchange offer proceduresivieey of New Notes in exchange for (
Notes tendered and accepted for exchange pursuané texchange offer will be made only after timedgeipt by the exchange agent of
following:

« certificates for Old Notes or a confirmation of @ol-entry transfer of Old Notes into the exchanger#'s accour
at DTC, as deposital

» acompleted and signed letter of transmittal (osifaile thereof), with any required signature guéeas, or, in tt
case of tender through DTC’s Automated Tender OHewgram, an agest' message in lieu of the letter
transmittal

» any other documents required by the letter of trattal

Therefore, holders of Old Notes who would like@ader Old Notes in exchange for New Notes shouldube to allow enough time to com
with the exchange offer procedures. Neither wetherexchange agent are required to notify you éals or irregularities in tenders of (
Notes for exchange. Old Notes that are not tenderdtiat are tendered but we do not accept for axgé will, following completion of tt
exchange offer, continue to be subject to the iexjgtransfer restrictions under the Securities &utl, upon completion of the exchange o
certain registration and other rights under thdieable registration rights agreement will termmaBee “The Exchange OffelRrrocedures fi
Tendering Old Notes” and “The Exchange Offer—Conseges of Failure to Exchange.”
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any cash proceeds from thedssa of the New Notes. The New Notes will be exgedrfor Old Notes as described in
prospectus upon our receipt of Old Notes. We veilicel all of the Old Notes surrendered in exchdogéhe New Notes.

Our net proceeds from the sale of the Old Noteewpproximately $9.1 billion. In May 2010, we rap&il.671 billion of previously existil
debt (net of a related cross-currency swap of #8om)j under a twoyear term loan agreement, with a portion of theceeals of the Api
Notes. As of December 31, 2009, the $1.671 bilbatstanding under this agreement (net of the sedtte¢ of the related crc-currency sway
bore a weightedverage interest rate of 2.175%. Prior to the olpsif the Joint Venture Transaction, the remainirgceeds from the offeril
of the Old Notes were transferred to GE as anéotapany loan as part of our ordinary course castagement arrangements. This loan
repaid to us in connection with the closing of Jlmint Venture Transaction. We distributed approxetya$7.4 billion to GE prior to the closi
of the Joint Venture Transaction.

Upon the closing of the Joint Venture TransactiGk retained substantially all of our cash and caghivalents and Comcast retai
substantially all of the Comcast Content Businessh and cash equivalents. In addition, we recoadeglyable of approximately $250 mill
to reimburse Comcast and GE for the estimated dadsexpenses of the Joint Venture Transactionyding the fees and expenses relate
the issuance of the Old Notes and commitments uha@efhree-Year Credit Agreement.
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CAPITALIZATION

The table below sets forth our capitalization asviafrch 31, 2011, on an historical basis, givingeeffto the closing of the Joint Vent
Transaction on January 28, 2011.

This table should be read in conjunction with comsolidated financial statements and the relatéglsriacluded elsewhere in this prospectus.

As of
March 31
(in millions) 2011
Long-term debt, including current portio
The Notes $ 9,117
Revolving Credit Facility@ —
Other lon-term debt 19
Total lon¢-term debt, including current portic 9,13¢
Membe's equity, including noncontrolling intere
NBCUniversal membrs equity® 28,30¢
Noncontrolling interes 24¢€
Total membe’s equity 28,55(
Total capitalizatior $37,68¢

(a) Represents our Revolving Credit Facility, whichrpigs borrowings of up to $750 milliol

(b) As part of the Joint Venture Transaction, wawted to a limited liability company. Membertapital represents the fair value of our nettasmed the carryover basis of the Com
Content Busines:
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The table below sets forth our historical and mnorfa ratio of earnings to fixed charges for eacthefperiods indicated.

Pro Forme Historical
NBC

NBCUniversa Universal, Inc

Successa Predecessc

Three For the Perio For the Perio
Months .
Ended Year Ended January 29 sanuary 1 Year Ended December !

March 31 December 3: 2011 o ' 5011 10 !

March 31, January 28,

2011 2010 2011 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Ratio of earnings to fixed charg 1.6x 4.3 2.7x NM 6.8x 16.9» 16.7> 21.5> 18.3»

NM = Not meaningfu

For purposes of calculating these ratios, the térarnings” consists of income before income taxes and nonaliny interests, less r
unconsolidated affiliates’ interests, plus fixedages (excluding capitalized interest). The terixedl chargestonsists of interest expense,
amortization of debt issuance costs and an estiofatéerest as a component of rental expense.

The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed chargesuases the Joint Venture Transaction was complateghouary 1, 2010. The pro forma r
reflects, among other items, (i) a net increas&5zf million and $647 million, for the three montisded March 31, 2011 and the year el
December 31, 2010, respectively, in amortizatiopesse due to the remeasurement to fair value déinefinitedived intangible asse
capitalized film and television production costsgaired programming and equity method investmeansl, (i) a $208 million increase for
year ended December 31, 2010 in interest experes¢odire issuance of the April Notes and the Ogctdlzees. No adjustment was made for
three months ended March 31, 2011 because the GiesNhave been reflected in our interim condensedalidated financial statements
the entire period.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION

On January 28, 2011, Comcast Corporation (“Comgattsed its transaction (the “Joint Venture Tratisa”) with General Electric Compa
(“GE”) to form a new company named NBCUniversal, @ L(“"NBCUniversal Holdings”). Comcast now controls and owns 51%
NBCUniversal Holdings and GE owns the remaining 49% part of the Joint Venture Transaction, NBClUmsal, Inc. (ou“Predecesso)’
was converted into a Delaware limited liability qoamy named NBCUniversal Media, LLC (“NBCUniversaltyhich is a wholly owne
subsidiary of NBCUniversal Holdings. Comcast cdnited to NBCUniversal its national cable programgniretworks, including E!, Gc
Channel, G4, Style and Versus, regional sportsrewes networks, consisting of ten regional sportavaks and three regional news chanr
certain of its Internet businesses, including Daéypdy and Fandango, and other related assetsQtracast Content Businessli. addition tc
contributing the Comcast Content Business, Cormralastmade a cash payment to GE of $6.2 billionctvimcluded various transactioakatec
costs.

The following pro forma financial information is $&d on our historical consolidated financial staets and the historical combined finan
statements of the Comcast Content Business andesded to provide you with information about hdwe tloint Venture Transaction mi
have affected our historical consolidated finanstatements if it had closed as of January 1, 28ii&e the Joint Venture Transaction has
reflected in the most recent historical balanceeslas of March 31, 2011 included elsewhere in tlosgectus, we have not presented ¢
forma balance sheet. The pro forma financial infation below is based on available information asduanptions that we believe

reasonable. The pro forma financial informationfas illustrative and informational purposes onlydais not intended to represent or
indicative of what our financial condition or retsubf operations would have been had the transectiescribed above occurred on the ¢
indicated. The pro forma financial information alsbould not be considered representative of owrdufinancial condition or results
operations.

Due to the change in control of our company fromt@Eomcast, we remeasured our assets and liabitii fair value as of January 28, 2
to reflect Comcas$ basis in the assets and liabilities of our existhusinesses. The assets and liabilities of thmdast Content Busine
contributed by Comcast have been reflected at thistorical or carryover basis, as Comcast has taia@d control of the Comcast Cont
Business. The preliminary purchase price has b#enated to our assets and liabilities based omeciirestimates and currently availe
information and is subject to revision based omlfidleterminations of fair value and the final a#ltion of purchase price to our assets
liabilities.

The following transactions and other adjustmenieged to the Joint Venture Transaction are refetatethe pro forma financial information:

» Comcas's contribution of the Comcast Content Businesssi

» Our issuing an aggregate principal amount of $4lom on April 30, 2010 “April Notes”) and additione
aggregate principal amount of $5.1 billion on Oeto#, 2010 (“October Notesind with April Notes, collectivel
the“Old Note!")

e Our repayment with a portion of the proceeds froa April Notes of approximately $1.7 billion duedam ou
two-year term loan agreement (1“ Two-Year Term Loan Agreeme”) in May 2010

» Our cash distribution of approximately $7.4 billitmGE prior to the closing of the Joint Venturaisactior
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» Elimination of historical transactions between NB@\érsal and the Comcast Content Busir
» Remeasurement of our assets and liabilities aadjblyeComcast to fair vall

» Adjustments to reflect the tax effect of the comi@n of our company from a Delaware corporation mtDelawar
limited liability company

» Other adjustments necessary to reflect the effddfse Joint Venture Transactis

In addition to the pro forma adjustments to outdrisal consolidated financial statements, variotiser factors will have an effect on
results of operations. You should read the pro &rfimancial information in conjunction with the armation under “Risk Factors,
“Capitalization” and “Management’s Discussion andafysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ofieres,” as well as our consolidal
financial statements and the related notes anddh®ined financial statements and the related nuitéise Comcast Content Business, a
which are included elsewhere in this filing. Fofoimation with respect to certain items that aré reflected in the pro forma financ
information, see Note 5 below.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Income
For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2011
NBC
NBCUniversa Universal, Inc
Successa Predecessc Combine( Joint Venture Transaction (
Three Transaction-
For the Perio For the Perio Months
January 29, January 1, Ended Comcast Related
2011 to 2011 to March 31 Content Adjustment Pro Form
March 31, January 28, Business
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 (2) 3) (4 Notes (5)
Revenue $ 2911 $ 1206 $4117 $ 23z $ (1) 3e,4s $ 4,34¢
Costs and expense
Operating costs and expen (2,519 (2,277 (3,690 (16%) 6 3a,4a,4b, 4 (3,852)
Depreciatior 47 (19 (66) (5) — (72)
Amortization (140 (8) (14§ (13 (49) 3b, 4b (210
(2,706 (1,199 (3,909 (186 (43 (4,137
Operating incom 20t 8 213 46 (44) 21¢
Other income (expense
Equity in income of
investees, ne 36 25 61 3 (6) 3c,3d 58
Other (loss), ne (16) (29 (45) — (20 3e 47
Interest incomt 3 4 7 3 (5) 3f,4d 5
Interest expens (67) (37) (1049 3 (2) 3f 3g, 3h, 3i,4c, 4 (209
Income (loss) before income
taxes and noncontrolling
interests 161 (29) 132 49 (59) 122
(Provision) benefit for income
taxes (23 4 (19 (18) 11 3i, 4e (26)
Net income (loss) befol
noncontrolling interest 13¢€ (25) 118 31 (48) 96
Net (income) loss attributable
noncontrolling interest (44) 2 (42 (9) — 3h (51)
Net income (loss) attributable
NBCUniversal $ 94 $ 23 $ 71 $ 22 $ (48) $ 45
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Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Income
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
Joint Venture Transaction (
Transaction-
NBC Related
Universal, Inc Comcast Adjustment
Content

(in millions) Predecessc Business (2 3) (4) Notes Pro Forma (£
Revenue $ 16,59( $ 2,71¢ $ 3e, 4a $ 19,31
Costs and expense

Operating costs and expen: (14,03 (2,01%) 29 3a, 4a, 4b, ¢ (16,029

Depreciatior (252 (56) — (30¢)

Amortization (97 (266€) (584) 3b, 4b (947)

(14,38¢) (2,337 (555 (17,27%

Operating incom 2,204 382 (549 2,03
Other income (expense

Equity in income of investees, r 30¢ 16 (83) 3c, 3d 241

Other (loss), ne (29) 8 (46) 3e (83)

Interest incomt 55 27 (65) 3f, 4d 17

Interest expense (277 (36) (74) 3f, 3g, 3h, (387)

3i, 4c, 4d

Income (loss) before income taxes and

noncontrolling interest 2,261 381 (817) 1,82¢
(Provision) benefit for income tax (74%) (165) 687 3i, 4e (223)
Net income (loss) before noncontrolling intere 1,51¢ 21€ (230 1,60z
Net (income) attributable to noncontrolling intes (49) (57) (59) 3h (165)
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniver $ 1,46 $ 15¢ $ (189 $ 1,43i
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(1) Basis of Presentation

The Joint Venture Transaction closed on Januar2@81, which combined our Predecessor and the Csifmmtent Business. The signific
components of the consideration transferred wefelksvs:

» Comcast made a cash payment to GE of $6.2 biNidrich included various transact-related costs, in exchar
for a portion of their controlling interest in oexisting businesse

* Comcast exchanged a 49% noncontrolling interesthin Comcast Content Business for a portion of
controlling interest in our existing busines

» Comcast will receive certain tax benefits relatedhie form and structure of the Joint Venture Taatisn and he
agreed to share with GE certain of these expectiedlef tax benefits, as they are realized; Comcastatcounte
for this tax sharing arrangement as contingentidenation and has recorded a liability of $639 iwil

* GE has a 49% redeemable noncontrolling interedBI€Universal Holdings attributable to the net asstou
existing businesses, which was recorded at faireval Comca’s consolidated financial stateme

Due to the change in control of our company from tBEComcast, acquisition accounting has been apptigehe Joint Venture Transacti
which requires an allocation of the purchase pricéhe net assets of our existing businesses, basehleir fair values as of the date of
acquisition. The Comcast Content Business is ritkat its historical or carryover basis. The tdd#ow summarizes the preliminary alloca
of purchase price to the assets and liabilitiesusfexisting businesses:

(in millions)
Consideration Transferred
Cash $ 6,121
Fair value of 49% of the Comcast Content Busit 4,27¢
Fair value of contingent considerati 63¢
Fair value of redeemable noncontrolling interesbagmted with net assets of our existing busine 13,03
$24,07¢
Preliminary Allocation of Purchase Price
Film and television cos! 4,90(
Investments 3,84¢
Property and equipme 1,93
Intangible assel 14,52¢
Working capital (1,225
Long-term debi (9,115
Deferred income tax liabilitie (449
Deferred revenu (919
Other noncurrent assets and liabilit (1,677
Noncontrolling interest (18¢)
Fair value of identifiable net assets of our ergtbusinesses acquired by Come 12,03«
Goodwill 12,04
Net Assets Acquirec $24,07¢
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In addition to presenting our operations as regomeour interim condensed consolidated financiatesnents in accordance with GAAP,
unaudited pro forma condensed combined statemeintome also includes the combined results fortiinee months ended March 31, 2(
which is a nonGAAP presentation. We believe that presenting tlwesebined results is useful in illustrating the geetation of our pro forn
condensed combined statement of income for the im@nths ended March 31, 2011. The combined opgragisults may not reflect the ac
results we would have achieved had the Joint Ventuansaction closed prior to January 28, 201 1naaygl not be predictive of future result:
operations.

(2) Comcast Content Business

Reflects the historical combined financial inforinatof the Comcast Content Business for the pefrioch January 1, 2011 to January 28, 2
and for the year ended December 31, 2010. Certglagsifications have been made to the historicadgmtation of the Comcast Con
Business to conform to the presentation used incoasolidated financial statements and the unadigite forma financial information
follows:

Classificatiol
Reclassificatio
on Comcast
Content to conform to
Business NBCUniversal
Financial Financial
(in millions) Statement Statement:
For three months ended March 31, 201
Comcas-affiliated companies interest income, $ 1
Interest incom $ 3
Interest expens $ 2
For the year ended December 31, 201
Comcas-affiliated companies interest income, $ 2
Interest incom $ 27
Interest expens $ (25)

(3) Transaction-Related Adjustments (NBCUniversal)

(a) Represents a net decrease in operating costs pedses of $1 million and $13 million, for the threenths ended March 31, 2(
and the year ended December 31, 2010, respectigehgisting of (i) estimated decrease in amortratf $3 million and $4
million related to the fair value adjustments of éilm and television costs; (ii) an increase of i@illion and $17 million to recol
the reversal of the amortization of deferred gainsale and leaseack transactions; and (iii) an increase of $liarlland $1
million to record estimated incremental expense®aated with our new employee benefit plans adbpieon close of the Jo
Venture Transactior

(b) Represents an estimated increase in amortizatiébbfmillion and $614 million, for the three montlsded March 31, 2011 ¢
the year ended December 31, 2010, respectively rasult of the increase to the fair value of ihad-lived intangible assets rela
primarily to relationships with advertisers and tinllannel video providers. These assets are amedrtizer estimated useful liv
not to exceed 20 yeal

(c) Represents the estimated decrease of $6 million$&bdmillion, for the three months ended March 3211 and the year enc
December 31, 2010, respectively, in equity in nebime of investees due to the amortization of kdiffisrences created from step-
up adjustments to fair value on a straight lindsaser the estimated useful lives of the undegyassets of investee
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(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

Description

Represents an elimination of equity in income ofestees of $8 million for the year ended Decemier2®10 related to fl
reclassification of an equity method investmentat@ost method investment as a result of the Joentie Transaction. I
adjustment was made to eliminate equity in incomimwestees for the three months ended March 31128s the amount was
considered materia

Represents a net decrease in other income refle@jithe elimination of dividends of $21 millioorf the year ended December
2010 received from an investment in a subsidiar¢gBfthat was redeemed in January 2011, prior teltteng of the Joint Ventu
Transaction; and (ii) a reclassification of codt$® million and $25 million for the three monthsded March 31, 2011 and the y
ended December 31, 2010, respectively, relateddng-term contractual obligatiol

Represents elimination of interest income of $Jiamland interest expense of $1 million recognidedng the three months enc
March 31, 2011 and elimination of interest incomfe$88 million and interest expense of $31 millioor fthe year endt
December 31, 2010 related to our cash pooling progrwith GE, which were settled in connection wttle Joint Ventur
Transaction

Represents a net increase in interest expensed8fidillion for the year ended December 31, 2010 aNjstment was made for
three months ended March 31, 2011 because the Oleshhave been reflected in our interim condensedalidated financi
statements for the entire peric

Year Ended
December 3:

2010

(in millions)

$9.1 billion aggregate principal amount (fair vabfe$9.115 billion) of the Old Notes with varyingaturities at a

weighted average interest rate of 4.51% (4.48%hamortization of fair value $ 40¢
Commitment fees on the revolving credit facilitytbé Three-Year Credit Agreement at 0.375% on tidrawn

balance of $750 milliol 3

Subtotal

$ 411

Less amounts included in our historical resultefdrations
Interest and amortized financing costs on our TvearYTerm Loan Agreeme (14)
Interest expense and amortized financing costi®@®id Notes (189

Total

$ 20€

(h)

(i)

Included in our historical consolidated statemeinincome for the year ended December 31, 2010 legeoperating results of
consolidated variable-interest entity, Station WeatHoldings, LLC (“Station Venture”gffective upon closing of the Joint Vent
Transaction, Station Venture has been deconsotiddt®e to a change in circumstances causing us tonmger be the prima
beneficiary of the entity. Following deconsolidatjoour investment in Station Venture is accounted &s an equity meth
investment. The deconsolidation adjustments refi¢the elimination of interest expense of $4 mailland $67 million for the thr
months ended March 31, 2011 and the year endednideze31, 2010, respectively, on an $816 millionenanid (ii) the eliminatic
of $59 million of net loss attributable to the nontrolling interest for the year ended December2BIL0. No adjustment was mi
to the net loss attributable to the noncontrollinterest for the three months ended March 31, 2@klthe amount was 1
considered materia

Represents (i) the elimination of a historical Ur&ome tax benefit of $7 million and income tayperse of $520 million for tl
three months ended March 31, 2011 and the yeaddddeember 31

37



Table of Contents

2010, respectively, as a result of our conversa Delaware limited liability company and electimnbe treated as a disregar
entity separate from NBCUniversal Holdings, whicha tax partnership, and GEindemnity with respect to our income
obligations attributable to periods prior to thesihg of the Joint Venture Transaction and (i) itheome tax effect of the pro for
adjustments of $4 million for the year ended Decen®@i, 2010 giving effect to income tax at a rait®.6% for state and loc
income taxes. No adjustment was made for the timaeths ended March 31, 2011, as the amount wasamsidered material.
addition, we have eliminated a decrease to intengsénse related to the settlement of uncertaimpéeitions of $9 million for tF
three months ended March 31, 2011 and eliminatiedest expense on unrecognized tax obligatior&9ahillion for the year end
December 31, 2010. No pro forma adjustment has beele to our foreign taxe

(4) Transaction-Related Adjustments (Comcast Conten  t Business)

(a) Historically, our transactions with the Comcast @om Business have consisted primarily of the e&kedvertising and the licensi
of our owned programming. We have recorded an &dprst in the pro forma statements of income teertfthe elimination of tt
following items as intercompany transactio

Debits/(Credits

Three Months Year Ended
Ended March 3. December 3:

(in millions) 2011 2010
Revenue $ 3 $ 19
Operating costs and expen: $ (3) $ (19)

(b) Represents a reclassification of $2 million and #30ion to operating costs and expenses for thheehmonths ended March
2011 and the year ended December 31, 2010, regplgctivhich relates to conforming amortization eftain intangible assets t
were previously recorded as amortization expe

(c) Represents decreases of (i) $4 million and $27ianillo operating costs and expenses for the the®hm ended March 31, 2C
and the year ended December 31, 2010, respectiet)(ii) $2 million to interest expense for theayended December 31, 2C
These adjustments reflect the elimination of cadiscated to the Comcast Content Business includeteir historical financi
statements that are not expected to be incurredshgfter January 28, 2011. No adjustment was nadetdrest expense for 1
three months ended March 31, 2011, as the amowunhataconsidered materi

(d) We have eliminated interest income of $3 milliord @27 million and interest expense of $2 milliord &5 million for the thre
months ended March 31, 2011 and the year endednibere31, 2010, respectively, related to receivalsled payables wi
affiliated companies of the Comcast Content Busrtkat were settled in connection with the Joinbfdee Transactior

(e) The provision for income taxes of $18 million anti68 million for the three months ended March 3112@nd the year end
December 31, 2010, respectively, has been eliminate we are a limited liability company and widitincur any material curre
or deferred U.S. federal income taxes. Comcasirttsnnified NBCUniversal Holdings and us with resp®e the Comcast Conte
Business'income tax obligations attributable to periods ptmthe closing of the Joint Venture Transactibhe Comcast Conte
Business historical financial statements do ndtiohe material foreign taxe
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(5) Items Not Adjusted in Unaudited Pro Forma Finan  cial Information
(&) As a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, GE mo longer provide a number of corporate servigess, the cost of which w

(b)

(€)

previously allocated to our historical financiagtstments. In the future, these services will beigex to us under new arrangemt
with GE, Comcast and third parties. No adjustmeag heen reflected in the pro forma statement adnvec for any differenc
between the amount of estimated costs that wilinoeirred as part of these new arrangements anérimunts of historical
allocated corporate services costs from GE, adiffexence is not deemed materi

We have not reflected any additional interest expefor borrowings of up to $750 million availablader our revolving crec
facility, as this facility was not drawn upon aétblosing of the Joint Venture Transacti

In connection with the Joint Venture Transactioe, wave incurred and will continue to incur incretaétransition and integratis
expenses, which have not been adjusted in the gyroaf results above. Additionally, included in oumsolidated statement
income are severance, retention and acceleratef-sésed compensation expenses incurred as a restiiteodoint Ventut
Transaction of $49 million and $55 million for tperiods ended January 28, 2011 and March 31, 28%pectively. We also ha

not made any adjustment to reflect any incremesxatutive compensation cost related to the chaingesanagement in connect
with the Joint Venture Transactic
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The table below sets forth our selected historfa@@ncial information. The selected historical fireéal information for the years enc
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 and as of Dece®ib@010 and 2009 has been derived from our arcareolidated financial stateme
included elsewhere in this prospectus. The seldutdrical financial information as of December 2008 and as of and for the years el
December 31, 2007 and 2006 has been derived frararmwual consolidated financial statements nouihet! in this prospectus. The sele
historical financial information as of and for tteee months ended March 31, 2011 and the thregehm@nded March 31, 2010 has t
derived from our interim condensed consolidatedriial statements included elsewhere in this paigpe

The selected historical financial information presel below does not reflect the contribution of @@ncast Content Business on or pric
January 28, 2011 and should be read in conjunatibh “Managemens Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord desults ¢
Operations” and our consolidated financial stateand the related notes, all included elsewhetkisnprospectus.

NBC Universal

NBCUniversal Inc.
Successo Predecesst
For the Period For the Period Three
January 29, 20: January 1, 201 l\ézr(ljtehj Year Ended December °
to March 31, to January 28, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2010 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(unaudited; (unaudited; (unaudited

Consolidated Statement of Income
Revenue $ 2,911 $ 1,206 $ 427¢ $1659C $15088 $16,80: $14,80¢ $15,38!
Costs and expense

Operating costs and expen: (2,519 (1,177 (4,029 (14,03)) (12,870 (13,949 (11,809 (12,729

Depreciatior (47) (19 (56) (252) (242) (242) (210 (18¢€)

Amortization (140 (8) (26) (97) (10%) (12€) (125) (164)

(2,706 (1,199 (4,11) (14,38 (13,21) (14,31) (12,139 (13,079

Operating incom: 20% 8 167 2,20¢ 1,86¢ 2,491 2,671 2,30¢
Other income (expense

Equity in income of investees, r 3€ 25 38 30¢ 10z 20C 242 18¢

Other (loss) income, ni (16) (29) 12) (29) 211 27C 21z 55¢

Interest incom 3 4 12 55 55 11C 10€ 8C

Interest expens (67) (37) (30) (277) (49) (82) (55) (96)
Income (loss) before income taxes and noncontrplliterests 161 (29) 17¢ 2,261 2,18¢ 2,98¢ 3,177 3,032
(Provision) benefit for income tax: (23) 4 (59) (745) (872) (1,149 (1,019 (1,016
Net income (loss) before noncontrolling intere 13€ (25) 11€ 1,51¢ 1,31¢ 1,84: 2,162 2,01¢
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollingei@sts (44) 2 11 (49) (38) (73) (89) (117)
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniver $ 94 $ 23 $ 108 $ 1,467 $ 127¢ $ 1,76¢ $ 2,07« $ 1,89¢
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NBCUniversa NBC Universal, Inc

Successao Predecessc

Mgr?:t?f:%l, As of December 3
(in millions) 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

(unaudited;
Balance Sheet Information:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 94t $ 1,08¢ $ 197 $ 31¢ $ 34: $ 42¢
Total asset $ 46,77¢ $42,42¢ $34,13¢ $34,51¢ $34,34¢ $32,54¢
Total debi@ $ 9,13¢ $ 9,90¢ $ 1,68¢ $ 1,69¢ $ 1,691 $ 1,69(
Total equity $ 28,55( $23,817 $24,10¢ $24,71¢ $24,59( $23,33¢

(a) Total debt in 2010 includes $816 million relatedthe senior secured note of Station Venture, whials classified as related party borrowings in ansolidated balance shee
December 31, 2010. Effective upon closing of thietddenture Transaction, Station Venture has besmrodsolidated due to a change in circumstancesngaus to no longer be t

primary beneficiary of the entit'
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion in confiomcwith our consolidated financial statements ahd related notes and our pro for
financial information included elsewhere in thisoppectus. This discussion contains forwlooking statements that are based
managemens’ current expectations, estimates and projectidiaour business and operations. Our actual resoity differ materially fro
those currently anticipated and expressed in socvdrddooking statements as a result of various factorsluding the factors we descri
under “Forward-Looking Statements,” “Risk Factorsihd elsewhere in this prospectus.

Overview

We are one of the world’ leading media and entertainment companies. Welagyv produce and distribute entertainment, newd
information, sports and other content for globaliaences, and we own and operate a diversified ategdjiated portfolio of some of the m
recognizable media brands in the world.

On January 28, 2011, Comcast Corporation (“Comgatsed its transaction (the “Joint Venture Trautisa”) with General Electric Compa
(“GE™) to form a new company named NBCUniversal, @ L(“"NBCUniversal Holdings”). Comcast now controls and owns 51%
NBCUniversal Holdings and GE owns the remaining 42% part of the Joint Venture Transaction, NBClémgal, Inc. (ou“Predecesso)’
was converted into a Delaware limited liability qoamy named NBCUniversal Media, LLC (“NBCUniversaltyhich is a wholly owne
subsidiary of NBCUniversal Holdings. Comcast cdnited to NBCUniversal its national cable programgniretworks, including E!, Gc
Channel, G4, Style and Versus, regional sportsrewgs networks, consisting of ten regional sports/agks and three regional news chant
certain of its Internet businesses, including Daédndy and Fandango, and other related assetsGtiracast Content Businessli. addition tc
contributing the Comcast Content Business, Cormalastmade a cash payment to GE of $6.2 billionctvimcluded various transactioakatec
costs.

In connection with the Joint Venture Transactioe, issued senior notes in an aggregate principatatraf $4.0 billion on April 30, 2010 (t
“April Notes”) and additional senior notes in argeggate principal amount of $5.1 billion on OctoeR010 (the “October Notesihd with th
April Notes, collectively, the “Old Notes”\sing $1.7 billion of the proceeds from the Apribtss to repay existing indebtedness. We
distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GE pritw the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction.abfdition, on January 26, 2011,
purchased Vivends remaining interest in our Predecessor for $3libiand made an additional payment to Vivend$a22 million related 1
previously purchased shares.

The operating agreement of NBCUniversal Holdingsgmended, the “Operating Agreementihich sets forth the governance and oper:
of NBCUniversal Holdings, among other things, giv@E certain rights to require NBCUniversal Holdintgs purchase GE' interest i
NBCUniversal Holdings for cash. We also entered itinsition services and other agreements with ¢@simand GE relating to servi
Comcast and GE now provide to us. See “Relatedy PEdnsactions-Arrangements Entered into in Connection with thentJ¥enture
Transaction”for a detailed description of the Master Agreemdin¢ Operating Agreement and other related agresmercluding furthe
information regarding the redemption rights of Casstcand GE.

Due to the change in control of our company fromt@Eomcast, we remeasured our assets and liabititi fair value as of January 28, 2
to reflect Comcas$ basis in the assets and liabilities of our exisbiusinesses. In valuing acquired assets anditiiedyi fair value estimates ¢
based on, but are not limited to, future expectashcflows, market rate assumptions for contractimiigations, actuarial assumptions
benefit plans
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and appropriate discount rates. The assets antitigabof the Comcast Content Business contribligdComcast have been reflected at
historical or carryover basis, as Comcast has miaed control of the Comcast Content Business. ol financial information ¢
NBCUniversal for the years ended December 31, 2@009 and 2008 and as of December 31, 2010 and, 20€l@ded elsewhere in tl
prospectus, does not reflect the contribution ef@mmcast Content Business to our company ancetheasurement to fair value of our as
and liabilities. The impact of the Joint Ventureafisaction is included in our consolidated resultsperations after January 28, 2011. TI
results are discussed in more detail below undesn$Blidated Historical Results of Operations.” Sémaudited Pro Forma Financ
Information” elsewhere in this prospectus for information abbatv the Joint Venture Transaction might have aéfécour historice
consolidated statement of income if it had closedJanuary 1, 2010. Periods marked “Predecedsodur interim condensed consolide
financial statements for the three months endedtMat, 2011 do not reflect the Joint Venture Tratisa.

Our Businesses

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Trangatt we present our operations in four reportatdgnsents: Cable Networks, Broad:
Television, Filmed Entertainment and Theme Parkbriéf discussion of our segments is presentedabelo

Cable Networks

Our Cable Networks segment consists primarily af mational cable entertainment networks (USA Nekw@&yfy, E!, Bravo, Oxygen, Sty
G4, Chiller, Sleuth and Universal HD); our natiomaws and information networks (CNBC, MSNBC and @NB/orld); our national cak
sports networks (Golf Channel and VERSUS); ouraeagi sports and news networks; our internationtdréginment and news and informai
networks (including CNBC Europe, CNBC Asia and ddmiversal Networks International portfolio of netke); certain digital med
properties consisting primarily of bramdigned and other websites, such as DailyCandyd&=go and iVillage; and our cable televis
production operations.

Revenue

Our Cable Networks segment primarily generates me@efrom the distribution of our cable programmiogntent and from the sale
advertising units. Distribution revenue is geneafaftem distribution agreements with multichannelled providers. Advertising revenue
generated from the sale of commercial time on ational and international cable networks and relatiyital media properties. We a
generate other revenue from the exploitation ofauned programming and the sale of our owned prograg on standardefinition DVDs
and high-definition Blu-ray discs (together, “DVDsglectronic sell-through and other formats.

Distribution revenue is generally a function of thenber of subscribers receiving our cable programgmetworks and the rates per subsc
for each of our cable networks. Our advertisingeraie is generally based on network ratings, theevaf our networksviewers to advertise
and the number of advertising units we can placauincable programming networksfogramming schedules. Advertising revenue is &fi
by the strength of the advertising market, genecahomic conditions and the success of our progiagm®ur U.S. advertising revenue als
generally higher in the second and fourth quatéesach year due to seasonal increases in consadwertising.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Cable Networks segment operating costs andnsgseconsist primarily of programming and productosts, advertising and market
costs and other operating costs and expenses.aarogng and production costs include the amortipatibowned and acquired programm
direct production costs, residual and
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participation payments, production overhead andiomalent costs. Advertising and marketing costmarily consist of the costs incurred
promoting our cable programming networks, as welthee replication, distribution and marketing cadt®VDs, costs associated with dig
media and costs of licensing our programming tadtparty networks and other media platforms. Otheratirey costs and expenses incl
salaries, employee benefits, rent and other overbests.

Significant contractual commitments in our Cabletitks segment include the licensing of rights foulti-year programming of varyil
scope and duration with various sports teams, kesgind associations to broadcast and produce rap@ntients, which include events by
National Hockey Leagu¢‘NHL"), National Basketball Association, Major Leag Baseball, Professional Golf Association (“PGARd WWE

Broadcast Television

Our Broadcast Television segment consists primarfilpur U.S. broadcast networks, NBC and Telemurmdw; 10 NBC and 16 Telemun
owned local television stations; our broadcastvisien production operations; and our related digibedia properties consisting primarily
brand-aligned and other websites. In January 2@&lentered into an agreement to sell one of ouveriehdoewned local television statio
and placed the station in a divestiture trust orudey 28, 2011, at which time we ceased to martzgestation.

Revenue

Our Broadcast Television segment revenue primarigjudes advertising revenue and content licensegenue. Advertising revenue
generated from the sale of commercial time on goadicast networks, owned local television statiand related digital media propert
Content licensing revenue includes content licefieses and other revenue generated from the expimitatf our owned programming in 1
United States and internationally. We also geneo#iter revenue from the sale of our owned prograrmgnoin DVDs, electronic sethrougt
and other formats, and the licensing of our bramscharacters for consumer products.

Our advertising revenue is generally based on agdieatings, the value of our broadcast networkd @vned television stationsiewers t
advertisers and the number of advertising unitcare place in our programming schedules. Advertisawgnue is affected by the strengt
the advertising market, general economic conditians! the success of our programming. Our U.S.réidirgy revenue is generally highel
the second and fourth quarters of each year duge&sonal increases in consumer advertising. U.gertéging revenue is also cyclic
benefitting in even numbered years from advertigitered by candidates for political office and &sswriented advertising and increa
demand for advertising time during Olympics broatgaContent licensing revenue depends on theHeagd terms of the initial netwc
license for our owned programming and our ability subsequently license that programming to othéworis, both in the U.S. a
internationally, and to individual U.S. local teision stations. In recent years, the production distiribution costs related to our owi
programming have exceeded the license fees geddiratm the initial network license by an increasgmount. Exploitation of our own
programming after the initial network license istical to its financial success. Other revenue fréumther exploitation of our owni
programming and intellectual property is drivennmaiily by the popularity of our broadcast netwosksl programs and, therefore, fluctu
based on consumer spending and acceptance.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Broadcast Television segment operating costs edpenses consist primarily of programming anddpection costs, advertising €
marketing costs and other operating costs and eegerProgramming and production costs relate téenbroriginating on our broadc
networks and local owned television stations and
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include the amortization of owned and acquired pogning, direct production costs, residual andigietion payments, production overh
and onair talent costs. Advertising and marketing cosimarily consist of the costs incurred in promotimgr owned programming, as well
the replication, distribution and marketing cost®©¥Ds, costs associated with digital media, andts®f licensing our programming to third-
parties and other media platforms. Other operatoggs and expenses include salaries, employeeitsemeft and other overhead costs.

The significant contractual commitments in our Rtoast Television segment consist primarily of theersing of rights for multieal
programming, such as the NFL, NHL, PGA and Olympite currently have an agreement with the NFL tadpce and broadcast a speci
number of regular season and playoff games, ineutiBC’s Sunday Night Football through the 2(Rt4 season, the 2012 Super Bowl
the 2012, 2013 and 2014 Pro Bowls. The currenectile bargaining agreement with the NFL playersba expired at the end of the 2010-
season. If the NFL player lockout continues, thenber of NFL games that we broadcast, and our revéram those broadcasts, may
reduced. The NFL would be required to credit ounefthe rights fee attributable to the lost ganoasst but could apportion the credit or ref
throughout the remaining term of our agreement. fitheng of such payments and refunds could havergact on our cash flows during -
relevant period. We also have an agreement fobtth@dcast rights to the 2012 London Olympic Garfisre can be no assurance whethe
will submit a bid to continue the rights for they@lpics and whether any bid would be accepted byrteenational Olympic Committee. In 1
past, successful bids for Olympic broadcast rigifaee required significant financial commitmentslinding for rights fees. For example,
successful bid for the U.S. broadcast rights fer2B10 Vancouver and 2012 London Olympic Games$&dsillion in the aggregate, with t
majority of Olympics-related cash payments mademaahe time the associated revenue is collected.

Filmed Entertainment

Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists of theratjpns of Universal Pictures, which produces,uaeg, markets and distributes filn
entertainment and stage plays worldwide in varioeslia formats for theatrical, home entertainmesévision and other distribution platforn

Revenue

Our Filmed Entertainment segment revenue consigstsaply of theatrical revenue, content licensimyenue and home entertainment reve
Theatrical revenue is generated from the worldwitetrical release of our owned and acquired fil@mntent licensing revenue is gener.
primarily from the licensing of our owned and acedi films to pay and advertisirappported television distribution platforms. Hc
entertainment revenue is generated from the liognsr sale of our owned and acquired films throDYD sales to retail stores and thro
digital media platforms, including electronic stiiFough. We also generate other revenue from digirig third partiesfilmed entertainmer
producing stage plays, publishing music and licemsionsumer products.

Revenue in our Filmed Entertainment segment isifsigntly affected by the timing and number of dbeatrical and home entertainm
releases, as well as their acceptance by consufrtegatrical and home entertainment release datedeaermined by several factors, incluc
production schedules, vacation and holiday pergmts$ the timing of competitive releases. As a resaltenue may fluctuate from perioc
period and is generally highest in the fourth geradf each year. Theatrical revenue is a functibthe number of exhibition screens, tic
prices, the percentage of ticket sale retentiothbgtrical exhibitors and the popularity of competfilms at the time our films are released.
theatrical success of a film is a significant fadtodetermining the revenue a film is likely tongeate in succeeding distribution platforms.
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Our home entertainment revenue has been negatffelgted by declines in DVD sales, both in the BadiStates and internationally. Sev
factors have contributed to these declines, inolgidiieak economic conditions, the maturation ofdtendarddefinition DVD format, pirac
and intense competition for consumer discretiorsgagnding and leisure time. DVD sales have also begatively affected by an increas
shift by consumers toward subscription rental ses; discount rental kiosks and digital forms ofee@minment, such as video on demr
services, which generate less revenue per trangaittan DVD sales. Although certain favorable terglich as growth in the sale of hig
priced high-definition DVDs and growth in electrorsellthrough, are expected to continue, we expect oveosmhe entertainment revenue
2011 will continue to be negatively affected bycserall decline in DVD sales.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Filmed Entertainment segment operating cosiseapenses consist primarily of amortization ofitadjzed film production and acquisiti
costs, residual and participation payments, anulilsiigsion and marketing costs. Residual paymemisegent amounts payable to certain of
employees who are represented by labor unionsititsgisuch as the Writers Guild of America, Scréetors Guild and the Directors Guild
America, and are based on ptstatrical revenue. Participation payments are gilgn based on film performance and represent ogeti
consideration payable to creative talent and gblagties involved in the production of a film (inding producers, writers, directors, actors,
technical and production personnel) under employrm@nother agreements and to our film co-financimgrtners under cénancing
agreements. Distribution and marketing costs comsimarily of the costs associated with theatripahts and advertising (“P&A™and th
replication, distribution and marketing of DVDs.Het operating costs and expenses in our Filmedrtaimment segment include salar
employee benefits, rent and other overhead costs.

We incur significant marketing costs before anddghout the theatrical release of a film and innemmion with the release of a film on ot
distribution platforms. As a result, we generaltgur losses on a film prior to and during the féntheatrical exhibition and may not rea
profits, if any, until the film generates home etd@ment and content licensing revenue.

The costs of producing and marketing films haveegalty increased in recent years and may continuadrease in the future, particularl
competition within the filmed entertainment indystontinues to intensify.

Theme Parks

Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily of onivéisal Studios Hollywood theme park, our WetWild water park and fees frc
intellectual property licenses and other serviaesnf third parties that own and operate Universald®s Japan and Universal Stuc
Singapore. We also have a 50% equity interestrid, raceive special and other fees from, Universsl Bevelopment Partners (“UCDR”
which owns Universal Studios Florida and Universad$lands of Adventure in Orlando, Florida. Theoime from this equity investment &
other related properties (collectively, the “OrlanBarks”)is included in operating income (loss) before dejatéon and amortization for t
Theme Parks segment. Affiliates of Blackstone Graup. (“Blackstone”)own the other 50% equity interest in UCDP. On M&3c¢l2011
Blackstone offered to sell its interest in UCDRug We have until early June to accept the offernel do not accept the offer, Blackstone
the right to market its and our equity interest&J@DP to third parties, and both they and we wdddrequired to sell our interests if a tl
party offers each of us a price that is at lea8b @ the price at which Blackstone offered to #sllinterest to us. We are currently evalue
Blackstone’s offer.
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Revenue

Our Theme Parks segment revenue is generated gyiftam theme park attendance and related pertaamending, including ticket sales
in-park spending on food, beverage and merchanaésegell as from management, licensing and othes. fe

Attendance at our theme parks and per capita spgriipend heavily on the general environment forerand tourism, including consur
spending on travel and other recreational actwitRevenue in our theme parks business fluctuatésthe changes in theme park attend:
that result from the seasonal nature of vacatiavel; local entertainment offerings and seasonathes variations. Our theme parks experi
peak attendance generally during the summer mamlles school vacations occur and during early wiatet spring holiday periods. Licel
and other fees relate primarily to our agreemeritis third parties that operate the Universal Stadlapan and the Universal Studios Singe
theme parks to license the Universal Studios breamde, certain characters and other intellectugignty.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Theme Parks segment operating costs and expeossist primarily of theme park operations, idalg repairs and maintenance
related administrative expenses; costs of foodetzme and merchandise; labor costs; and sales arketing costs. We expect operating ¢
and expenses in our Theme Parks segment to inadeas® our continued investment in and promotibnew attractions.

Headquarters and Other

Revenue in Headquarters and Other primarily reledesanagement fees we charge to some of our emqétihod investments. Headquar
and Other operating costs and expenses include dost are not allocated to our four reportablemssgs. These costs primarily inch
overhead, employee benefit costs, costs allocated both Comcast and GE, expenses related to tiné \Jenture Transaction, and ot
corporate initiatives.

Headquarters and Other includes the majority ofemuity method investments, such as A&E Televidimiworks (“AETN”), The Weathe
Channel and MSNBC.com. As discussed above, outtyegquiestment in the Orlando Parks is included im @heme Parks segment. -
performance of our equity method investments iswdised below under “Equity in Income of Investéest,”

Consolidated Historical Operating Results

The information below has been derived from oursodidated financial statements included elsewheithis prospectus and should be ree
conjunction with the additional information regargi our results of operations by segment set fortteu “—Results of Operations
Segment.”

Comparison of Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

The following table sets forth our results of opienas as reported in our interim condensed conatdidi financial statements in accordance
accounting principles generally accepted in thetéthStates of America (“GAAP”GAAP requires that we separately present our redoi
the periods from January 1, 2011 to January 28] Zthe “Predecessor period”) and from January P9,120 March 31, 2011 (theSticcessc
period”). Management believes reviewing our operating redoltghe three months ended March 31, 2011 by comgithe results of tt
Predecessor and Successor periods is more usédigritifying any trends in, or
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reaching conclusions regarding, our overall opegagtierformance, and performs reviews at that levetordingly, in addition to presenting «
results of operations as reported in our interimdamsed consolidated financial statements in aecaewith GAAP, the table below prest
the nonGAAP combined results for the three months endedcMal, 2011, which are also the periods we compéren computin
percentage change from prior year, as we belieige pgresentation provides the most meaningful bemsiscomparison of our results. T
combined operating results may not reflect the actasults we would have achieved had the JointtiWfenTransaction closed prior
January 28, 2011 and may not be predictive of &utesults of operations. See “Unaudited Pro Forinarfial Information”elsewhere in th
prospectus for information about how the Joint MeatTransaction might have affected our historicahsolidated statement of inco
information if it had closed on January 1, 2010.

Combinet
Successa Predecess Results Predecess
For the For the
Period Period Three
January 2¢ January 1, Months Three
2011 to Ended Months
2011 to January 2¢ March 31 Ended
March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 % Chang
Revenue $ 2,911 $ 1,20¢ $ 4,117 $ 4,27¢ (4%
Costs and expense
Operating costs and expen: (2,519 1,171 (3,690 (4,029 (8)%
Depreciatior 47 (19 (66) (56) 18%
Amortization (140 (8 (14§ (26) NM
(2,706 (1,199 (3,909 (4,110 (5)%
Operating income 20t 8 213 167 28%
Other income (expense
Equity in income of investees, r 36 25 61 38 61%
Other (loss), ne (16) (29) (45) (12 NM
Interest incom 3 4 7 12 (42)%
Interest expens (67) (37 (104 (30 NM
Income (loss) before income taxes and noncontmlliterests 161 (29 132 17¢ (25)%
(Provision) benefit for income tax (23) 4 (19) (59) (68)%
Net income (loss) before noncontrolling intere 13¢€ (25) 118 11€ )%
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollinteiests (44) 2 (42 (11 NM
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniver $ 94 $ 23 $ 71 $ 10E (32)%

NM = Not meaningfu

Revenue

The decrease in revenue for the three months edadech 31, 2011 was driven by decreases in our BastdTelevision segment (primarily
a result of the absence of the 2010 Vancouver Oilynames) and Filmed Entertainment segment of $M#Bon and $86 million
respectively. This decrease was offset in partnigyeases in our Cable Networks and Theme Parksesggrof $644 million and $13 millic
respectively. The $644 million increase in our @aletworks segment includes $511 million in revefmam the Comcast Content Business
the Successor period. See “—Results of Operatigr&sgment” for further discussion of our segmeuneneie.
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Operating Costs and Expenses

The decrease in operating costs and expensesefdhitte months ended March 31, 2011 was drivengpilyrby the following: (i) decrease
program costs due to the absence of the 2010 Vaercddlympic Games in our Broadcast Television sagm@) increased programmir
distribution and marketing expenses in our CablaMdeks and Filmed Entertainment segments and®li()4 million of one-time, nonecurring
expenses due to the closing of the Joint Ventusndaction for executive severance, retention awelemted stockased compensati
expense. The increase in operating costs and expémur Cable Networks segment includes $239anilbf operating costs and exper
from the Comcast Content Business for the Succemsard.

Depreciation and Amortization

The increase in the depreciation expense for theetimonths ended March 31, 2011 was driven by rnbeeimental depreciation expe
associated with the Comcast Content Business ipéhied. Approximately $110 million of the increaseamortization expense for the th
months ended March 31, 2011 resulted from increat@mhortization of the fair value adjustments foité-lived intangible assets.

Equity in Income of Investees, Net

Equity in income of investees represents our shatbe operating results of our equity investmeiitse increase for the three months et
March 31, 2011 is attributable primarily to incredsequity income from the Orlando Parks of $42iamilldue primarily to the opening dhe
Wizarding World of Harry Pottein June 2010. The increase was offset by a dec&abE3 million in equity income of The Weather @ha
and approximately $12 million of incremental ammation of the increased fair value of our investtaerecorded as a result of the J
Venture Transaction.

Other (Loss), Net

The increase in other loss for the three months@ndarch 31, 2011 relates primarily to the $27 imillgoodwill impairment recorded
January 2011 related to our agreement to sell @gependent Spanish language television stationstdi®n was placed into a divesture tru:
January 2011, and we no longer manage this station.

Interest Income and Interest Expense

The decrease in interest income for the three nsoatided March 31, 2011 was driven by the discoatine of our domestic and internatic
cash pooling arrangements with GE at the closinth@fJoint Venture Transaction. The increase ier@dt expense for the three months e
March 31, 2011 was driven by approximately $70iomillof interest expense associated with the issuaf®9.1 billion of Old Notes in Ap
and October 2010 compared with $1.7 billion of baings outstanding under a bank facility during tineee months ended March 31, 2010.

Provision for Income Taxes

As a result of the closing of the Joint Venture riBaction, we converted into a Delaware limited iligbcompany and our company
disregarded for federal tax purposes as an ergjparate from NBCUniversal Holdings, a tax partngrsNBCUniversal and our subsidiar
will not incur any current or deferred U.S. federadome taxes. Our tax liability is comprised prithaof withholding and income taxes
foreign earnings. The decrease in our provisiorifoome taxes for the three months ended Marcl2@1] is reflective of these changes in
tax status.
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Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interestsreased $31 million for the three months endeatdi 31, 2011 primarily as a resul
income associated with noncontrolling interestthim regional sports networks contributed by Comaagtart of the Joint Venture Transaci
The increase also reflects the interest of Statlenture Holdings, LLC (“Station Venture”p variable interest entity, in our consolid:
subsidiary, Station Venture Operations, LP (“Statid®”), which is recorded as noncontrolling interest in 2@allowing the Joint Ventu
Transaction due to the deconsolidation of Statioenture. See “—Contractual and Other Obligatio@srtingent Commitments a

Contractual Guarantees—Station Venture.”

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 a nd 2008
The table below summarizes our Predecessor’s luataesults of operations for the years ended Bussz 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

% Change
Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008 2009 to 201 2008 to 200
Revenue $ 16,59( $ 15,08¢ $ 16,80: 10% (10)%
Costs and Expense
Operating costs and expen: (14,03)) (22,870 (13,949 9% (8)%
Depreciatior (252) (242) (242) 4% —
Amortization (97) (105) (126) (8)% (AN%
(14,38¢) (13,21) (14,31) 9% (8)%
Operating income 2,20¢ 1,86¢ 2,491 18% (25)%
Other income (expense
Equity in income of investees, r 30¢ 108 20C NM (49)%
Other (loss) income, ni (29 211 27C (114% (22)%
Interest incom 55 b5 11C — (50)%
Interest expens (277) (49) (82 NM (40)%
Income before income taxes and noncontrol
interests 2,261 2,18¢ 2,98¢ 3% (27)%
Provision for income taxe (74%) (872) (1,149 (19)% (29)%
Net income before noncontrolling intere 1,51¢ 1,31¢ 1,84z 15% (29)%
Net (income) attributable to noncontrolling intee (49 (38 (73 29% (48)%
Net income attributable to NBC Universal, Inc.
stockholders $ 1,46 $ 1,27¢ $ 1,76¢ 15% (28)%

NM = Not meaningfu

Revenue

The increase in revenue in 2010 was driven by asas in all of our segments. Revenue in our Cabtevdrks, Broadcast Television, Filrr
Entertainment and Theme Parks segments increag§@dr®Bion, $722 million, $356 million and $90 mdh, respectively.

The decrease in revenue in 2009 was driven prignégl decreases in our Broadcast Television, Filraatertainment and Theme Pe
segments of $1,041 million, $895 million and $2%iom, respectively, offset by an increase in oab{® Networks segment of $237 million.

See “—Results of Operations by Segment” for furttiscussion of our segment revenue.
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Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in operating costs and expenses ih @@% driven primarily by the following: (i) in olBroadcast Television segment, hic
programming and production costs associated w210 Vancouver Olympic Games, offset by lowentspaghts costs associated with
absence of the 2009 Super Bowl, (ii) in our Filntadertainment segment, higher amortization of petidn costs, (iii) in our Cable Netwot
and Broadcast Television segments, higher advegtisnarketing and promotion expenses, and (iv)drigither expenses across our busine

The decrease in operating costs and expenses B \28¢ driven primarily by the following: (i) in oBroadcast Television segments, lo
programming and production costs due to the absehtige 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, partially off¢®/ an increase in production ¢
programming costs due to increased production velatmour Broadcast Television studio operationsd, ianreased sports rights costs; (ii
our Filmed Entertainment segment, lower amortizatib theatrical, home entertainment and conteenking costs, which correlated with
decreased revenue in each of these areas; (0DriTheme Parks segment, lower costs resulting foemer attendance at our Hollywood the
park; and (iv) lower other expenses across oumiesses.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization expenses were relgtiunchanged in 2010 and 2009 due to consistaguitata&xpenditures compared to
respective prior year.

Equity in Income of Investees, Net

Equity in income of investees represents our slodirthe operating results of our equity investmefiise increase in 2010 was prima
attributable to increases from the Orlando Park$88f million, primarily related to the opening ian& 2010 ofThe Wizarding World of Har
Potter . Additional increases resulted from improved perfance of our investments in AETN and Hulu, whidilectively contributed &
incremental increase of $63 million, and a $28iomllincrease due to the consolidation in 2010 afiGt Venture, which had been accou
for as an equity method investment in 2009, andtlwvhias been incurring losses.

The decrease in equity in income of investees B92@as driven primarily by greater losses from mierest in Station Venture and lo
income from our interest in the Orlando Parks assalt of reduced attendance and the impact ofscassociated with the refinancing
UCDP’s debt in the fourth quarter of 2009.

Other (Loss) Income, Net

In 2010, other income decreased $240 million dufieécabsence of a significant noncash gain of $6illibn recorded in 2009 related to eqt
transactions at two of our investees, which wasigir offset by $330 million of other-thatemporary impairments of our investments in |
Media Networks and The Weather Channel. In Jun® 2@& adjusted the calculation of the gain thatreerded on one of the 2009 eq
transactions, which resulted in a $24 million naickss.

The decrease in other income in 2009 was drivengrily by larger noncash impairments in 2009 otaierof our equity method investmel
including $159 million related to ION Media Netwark$154 million related to The Weather Channel $h82 million related to New Del
Television Networks B.V., compared to 2008 impaintseof $148 million related to ION Media Networksda$69 million related
ValueVision Media, Inc. The increase in impairmisses was partially offset by an increase in aperating gains from 2008 to 2009. In
third quarter of 2009, we recognized a $552 millian in connection with the combination of AETNdan
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Lifetime Networks (see Note 15 to our annual coidsdéd financial statements included elsewheriggrospectus). In 2008, we recogniz
$409 million gain in connection with receipt of imance proceeds related to the June 2008 fireeabttiversal Studios back lot, as well a:
$84 million pretax gain on the sale of the SundaBeannel.

Interest Income and Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense in 2010 was pitirdwe to $189 million of interest expense relatedhe issuance of $9.1 billion of the
Notes. Additionally, in 2010 as a result of the solidation of Station Venture, we recorded $67 innillof interest expense associated wit
$816 million Station Venture note (the “Venture Bt our share of which was reflected within equity ieome of investees in 2009. Sta
Venture was accounted for as an equity method imesst in 2009 and subsequently consolidated asrdkelt of the adoption of ne
accounting guidance on January 1, 2010.

The decreases in interest income and interest egp@n2009 were primarily the result of lower effee interest rates in 2009. Our inte
income and expense in 2009 and 2008 was drivenapitinby the level of lending and borrowings withimr domestic and international ¢
pooling arrangements with GE, and the interest esp@associated with the Twiear Term Loan Agreement, which had an outstandaignc:
of $1.685 billion as of December 31, 2009.

Provision for Income Taxes

The decrease in the provision for income taxesOib02was primarily the result of several contribgtiactors, including favorable legislat
that increased the tax benefit for domestic pradocictivities, a decrease in the state rate ofapmately 1%, and the favorable settlemet
state tax reserves. As a result of the foregointpfa, the effective tax rate for the year endedddeber 31, 2010 decreased to 32.96%
39.88% for 2009.

The decrease in the provision for income taxe0@92was primarily the result of a decrease in inedmafore income taxes as well as ber
relating to favorable state tax legislative changed the impact of increased tax expense in 20@8erkto the sale of the Sundance Cha
The decrease was partially offset by reduced benief2009 associated with domestic productionexqbrt incentives, the inclusion in 200¢
benefits relating to a restructuring of our busgnasd certain benefits relating to favorable aseitiements. As a result of the foregoing fac
the effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBtheP009 increased to 39.88% from 38.35% for 2008.

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interesisreased slightly in 2010 as a result of an iaseein net income associated with stage
in our Filmed Entertainment segment, which was prity offset by a reduction in the income attrithie&ato noncontrolling interests of Stat
LP, following the consolidation in 2010 of its pat&ompany, Station Venture.

The decrease in net income attributable to nonobimty interests in 2009 was primarily the resuitaoreduction in the income of Station
from $64 million in 2008, to $31 million in 2009imarily driven by the impact of the economic dowmt on local advertising rates.

Segment Operating Results

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Trangatt we present our operations in four reportatdgnsents: Cable Networks, Broad:
Television, Filmed Entertainment and Theme Parkseftect the way in which we now manage and alleaasources and capital in
company.
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We also revised our primary measure of operatimfppaance of our segments to operating income Ylbsfore depreciation and amortizai
to better align our company with how Comcast agsetise operating performance of its segments. @pgrimcome (loss) before depreciat
and amortization excludes impairments relatedtediand intangible assets and gains or losses thensale of assets, if any. In our Tht
Parks segment, we also include equity in incomssjlof investees attributable to our investmenthiénOrlando Parks in measuring opere
income (loss) before depreciation and amortizatilue, to the significance of the Orlando Parks é0theme Parks segment itself. In evalue
the profitability of our segments, the componentsnet income (loss) excluded from operating incoftass) before depreciation
amortization are not separately evaluated by ourageament.

We believe that this measure is useful to invedterause it allows them to evaluate changes inethdts of our segments separate from fa
outside our normal business operations that affecincome, such as amortization of intangible @sges a result, a significant portion of
impact of the application of acquisition accountimadated to the Joint Venture Transaction is exetliétfom operating income (loss) bel
depreciation and amortization. All periods preséntgthin this section have been recast to reflest mew reportable segments and seg
performance measure.

The following section provides an analysis of thsults of operations for each of our four segmfatshe periods indicated.

Comparison of Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

Combinet
Successa Predecess Results Predecess
For the For the
Period Period Three
January 2¢ January 1, Months Three
2011 to Ended Months
2011 to January 2¢ March 31 Ended
March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 % Chang
Revenue
Cable Network: $ 1,40C $ 38¢ $1,78¢ $ 1,14¢ 56%
Broadcast Televisio 88¢ 464 1,352 2,07¢ (35)%
Filmed Entertainmer 622 353 97t 1,061 (8)%
Theme Park 68 27 95 82 16%
Headquarters and Oth 11 5 16 15 7%
Eliminations (78 (32 (110 (103 7%
Total $ 2,911 $ 1,20¢ $4,115 $ 4,27¢ (D)%
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and anmtization
Cable Network: 59¢ 145 74z 543 37%
Broadcast Televisio 35 (16) 19 (204) 10%
Filmed Entertainmer (143) 1 (142) 4 NM
Theme Park 33 11 44 3 NM
Headquarters, Other and Eliminatic (132 (104) (236€) (97) 142%
Total $ 392 $ 35 $ 427 $  24¢ 71%

NM = Not meaningfu

Refer to Note 16 to our interim condensed constddidinancial statements, included elsewhere i fhibspectus, for a reconciliation
operating income (loss) before depreciation andrianadion to income before income taxes and nomodiittg interests in our consolidal
statement of income.
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Cable Networks

Combinet
Successa Predecess Results Predecess
For the For the
Period Period Three
January 2¢ January 1, Months Three
2011 to Ended Months
2011 to January 2¢ March 31 Ended
March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 % Chang
Revenue
Distribution $ 76€ $ 18¢ $ 954 $ 584 63%
Advertising 53¢ 162 70C 47C 49%
Other 96 39 13¢ 91 48%
Total revenue 1,40C 38¢ 1,78¢ 1,14 56%
Operating costs and expense (807) (24¢€) (1,049 (602) 74%
Operating income before depreciation anc
amortization $ 59¢ $ 14: $ 74z $ 542 37%

Revenue

Revenue for the Successor period ended March 311, R@ludes $327 million, $155 million and $29 rnaili of distribution, advertising a
other revenue, respectively, attributable to then€ast Content Business. Excluding this impact ribistion revenue increased due to

increases across our cable networks and an inciredise number of subscribers. In addition, adgery revenue increased primarily driver
growth in price and volume. Other revenue incregsedarily due to the domestic, international amdiree exploitation of our owned content.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Operating costs and expenses for the Successadpended March 31, 2011 include $239 million relate the Comcast Content Busin
Excluding this impact, operating costs and expeimsggased due to higher programming and produ@igenses associated with an incr
in the volume of original content productions, &sed advertising, marketing and promotion expeasd$igher administrative and ott

expenses.

Broadcast Television

Combinet
Successo Predecess Results Predecess
For the For the
Period Period Three
January 2¢ January 1, Months Three
2011 to Ended Months
2011 to January 2¢ March 31 Ended
March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 % Chang
Revenue
Advertising $ 5Ot $ 31t $ 91C $ 1,45( (37%
Content licensing 21¢ 10t 324 314 3%
Other 74 44 11¢€ 314 (62)%
Total revenue 88¢ 464 1,352 2,07¢ (35)%
Operating costs and expense (853 (480 (1,339 (2,282) (42)%
Operating income (loss) before depreciation an
amortization $ 35 $ (16) $ 18 $ (209 10S%
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Revenue

The decreases in advertising revenue and othenuevir the three months ended March 31, 2011 @verdprimarily by the absence of
2010 Vancouver Olympic Games, which generated $m#Ron of revenue in the comparable prior yeariper Excluding this impac
advertising revenue increased $59 million due tweased price and volume mix despite lower rati@mtent licensing revenue increa
slightly over the prior year offset in part by lomsyndication.

Operating Costs and Expenses

The decrease in operating costs and expensesefdhitbte months ended March 31, 2011 is driven imet@rogramming expenses associ
with the 2010 Vancouver Olympic Games of $1.004dril Excluding the impact of the Olympic Gamespgnamming and production &
advertising expenses increased $86 million, paytadfset by lower administrative and other expense

Filmed Entertainment

Combinet
Successo Predecess Results Predecess
For the For the
Period Period Three
January 2¢ January 1, Months Three
2011 to Ended Months
2011 to January 2¢ March 31 Ended
March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 % Chang
Revenue
Theatrical $ 11¢ $ 58 $ 177 $ 21z 17%
Content licensing 21¢ 17C 38¢ 31z 24%
Home entertainmer 207 97 304 401 (29)%
Other 78 28 10€ 13E (21)%
Total revenue 622 353 97t 1,061 (8)%
Operating costs and expense (765) (352) (1,117 (1,057) 6%
Operating (loss) income before depreciation an
amortization $ (149 $ 1 $ (142 $ 4 NM

NM = Not meaningfu

Revenue

The decrease in theatrical revenue for the threetimsoended March 31, 2011 is due to the underpednce of the theatrical releases in
2011 slate, includinghe Dilemmaand Sanctum, versus the same period in the prior year. Conteansing revenue increased for the tl
months ended March 31, 2011 primarily due to ineesain licensing of our film products on free aray pelevision platforms, which w
slightly offset by decreases in other revenue dulwer performance of our stage plays. Home eaitertent revenue decreased, primi
driven by fewer lead title releases in the threenth® ended March 31, 2011 versus the same peritteiprior year, which had included
release ofCouples Retreads well as continuing revenue from the fourth qrra2009 release dmglourious BasterdandPublic Enemies

Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in operating costs and expensesddhthe months ended March 31, 2011 is due toaease in distribution and marketing ¢
associated with promoting theatrical releases énsdicond quarter of 2011, which was offset by loaraortization costs resulting from lov
theatrical and home entertainment revenue.
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Theme Parks

Combine«
Successo Predecess Results Predecess
For the For the
Period Period Three
January 2¢ January 1, Months Three
2011 to Ended Months
2011 to January 2¢ March 31 Ended
March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 % Chang
Revenue $ 68 $ 27 $ 95 $ 82 16%
Operating costs and expense (47 (22 (69) (60) 15%
Equity in income of the Orlando Parks 12 6 18 (19) NM
Operating income before depreciation and amortizatin $ 33 $ 11 $ 44 $ 3 NM

NM = Not meaningfu

Revenue

Revenue increased for the three months ended MalrcR011 as a result of increased attendance andapéa spending in our Hollywo
theme park, driven in part by new attractions sasKing Kong. Incremental management fees from our investnrettié Orlando Parks al
contributed to the increase in revenue, which wiaghtty offset by a decrease in international liseny fees for the three months en
March 31, 2011.

Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in operating costs and expensesddhtee months ended March 31, 2011 is consistighttiae significant increase in attenda
and per capita spending in the Hollywood theme park

Equity in Income of Investees, Net

Equity in income of investees increased for theghmonths ended March 31, 2011 due to significaereases in attendance at our Orle
Parks, primarily related to the opening of the ratsactionWizarding World of Harry Pottein June 2010. The loss for the three months €
March 31, 2010 was due in large part to increasarketing and promotion expenses and decreasediattea in anticipation of the opening
the attraction last year. The $42 million incre@seequity income for the three months ended Marth 2011 was offset by $5 million
amortization in the period due to the increasehia fiair value of our investment recorded as a tesuthe closing of the Joint Ventt
Transaction.
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Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008

% Change
Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008 2009 to 201 2008 to 200
Revenue
Cable Networks $ 4,95¢ $ 4,581 $ 4,35( 8% 5%
Broadcast Televisio 6,88¢ 6,16¢ 7,207 12% (19)%
Filmed Entertainmer 4,57¢ 4,22( 5,11¢ 8% (17)%
Theme Park 522 432 461 21% (6)%
Headquarters and Oth 79 78 77 1% 1%
Eliminations (429) (39§ (408) 8% (2)%
Total revenue $16,59( $15,08! $16,80: 10% (10)%
Operating income (loss) before depreciation an
amortization
Cable Network: $ 2,347 $ 2,13t $ 2,09: 10% 2%
Broadcast Televisio 124 44t 611 (72% (27)%
Filmed Entertainmer 29C 39 64¢ NM (99)%
Theme Park 291 172 20¢ 68% (17)%
Headquarters, Other and Eliminatic (499 (577 (700 (14)% (18)%
Total operating income before depreciation anc
amortization $ 2,558 $ 2,21¢ $ 2,85¢ 15% (23)%

NM = Not meaningfu

Refer to Note 18 to our annual consolidated finalnstiatements, included elsewhere in this prospeébu a reconciliation of operating inco
(loss) before depreciation and amortization to inedefore income taxes and noncontrolling interiestair consolidated statement of income.

Cable Networks

% Change

Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008 2009 to 201 2008 to 200
Revenue

Distribution $ 2,36¢ $2,22( $2,10: 7% 6%

Advertising 2,17 2,00¢ 1,961 8% 2%

Other 41€ 361 28€ 16% 26%
Total revenue $ 4,954 $ 4,58 $ 4,35( 8% 5%
Operating costs and expense (2,607 (2,457) (2,259 6% 9%
Operating income before depreciation and amortizatin $ 2,347 $2,13¢ $ 2,092 10% 2%

Revenue

Distribution revenue increased in 2010 primarilyedo rate increases across our cable programmitvgories, as well as an increase in
number of subscribers. Advertising revenue incréase2010 primarily due to improvements in the @letelevision advertising mark
partially offset by lower ratings at some of oubleaprogramming networks. Other revenue increasadapily due to the international a

online exploitation of our owned content.
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Distribution revenue in 2009 increased primarilyeda increases in distribution revenue driven lig racreases across our cable network
well as increased subscribers. Advertising reveaise increased in 2009, primarily due to higheinggt and improved advertising rates at
national cable entertainment networks. This inaeaas partially offset by lower ratings at our aatl news and information networks. Or
revenue increased primarily due to the internatiand online exploitation of our owned content.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Operating costs and expenses increased in 201(mwarily to higher programming and production soassociated with an increast
volume of original content productions and increbadvertising and promotion costs.

The increase in 2009 was due primarily to highegprmming and production costs, partially offsetabgecrease in other expenses, whick
due primarily to reduced discretionary spendinbetp offset the effects of the economic downturn.

Broadcast Television

% Change

Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008 2009 to 201 2008 to 200
Revenue

Advertising $ 4,81 $ 4,16¢ $ 5,197 16% (20)%

Content licensing 1,232 1,31¢ 1,05( (7)% 26%

Other 842 684 96( 23% (29%
Total revenue $ 6,88¢ $ 6,16¢ $ 7,201 12% (14)%
Operating costs and expense (6,764 (5,72 (6,596 18% (13)%
Operating income before depreciation and amortizatin $ 124 $ 44E $ 611 (72)% 27)%
Revenue

The increase in revenue in 2010 was driven by $78on of advertising and other revenue associatétth the 2010 Vancouver Olymy
Games. Excluding the impact of the Olympic Gamegenue decreased approximately $60 million primad a result of a decrease in cor
licensing revenue, offset by higher advertising atiter revenue. The increase in advertising revevagedriven by a better performance at
owned local television stations resulting from imyged economic conditions and political advertisiogthe 2010 election cycle, offset by
absence of the Super Bowl, which we did not brosiice2010, and lower ratings at the NBC Network.

The decrease in revenue in 2009 was driven prignhyilthe absence of advertising revenue associgitbdhe 2008 Beijing Olympic Games
$1.025 billion. Excluding the impact of the Olympizames, revenue decreased $16 million, driven pilynby higher content licensir
revenue, partially offset by lower advertising newe, largely at the NBC Network and at our ownezaldelevision stations. Increased cor
licensing revenue reflected higher license feesofar owned content, primarilidiouseand The Office. Lower advertising revenue reflec
lower primetime ratings and overall decreased pgicesulting from the economic downturn, as welloager political advertising revenue ¢
to the absence of the 2008 elections. These deweesre partially offset by higher advertising mve associated with our broadcast of
Super Bowl in 2009, which we did not broadcast00&
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Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in operating costs and expenses i 8@% driven primarily by the rights expense andrafing costs associated with the 2
Vancouver Olympic Games of $1.043 billion. Excluglithe impact of the Olympic Games, operating castbexpenses were stable with lo
programming and production costs and lower othpeesges offset by higher advertising and promotigreeses. The decrease in programi
and production costs was primarily driven by theeadte of the production costs associated with @9 Super Bowl, as well as a decrea:
the volume of primetime shows and number of episatethe NBC Network in the first half of 2010, flty offset by a higher per episc
cost for the fall season. These decreases werialpadffset by increased coverage costs for nevents in 2010.

The decrease in operating costs and expenses @9 driven primarily by the absence of prograngrand production costs associated
the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games of $1.178 billiorxciiding the impact of the Olympic Games, operatingts and expenses increased
million, driven primarily by higher programming apdoduction costs, including related to the 2009e31Bowl, partially offset by lower otk
expenses driven primarily by reduced discretiorsggnding to help offset the effects of the econatoiwonturn.

Filmed Entertainment

% Change

Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008 2009 to 201 2008 to 200
Revenue

Theatrical $ 90C $ 83t $ 1,252 8% (33)%

Content licensing 1,33¢ 1,261 1,33t 6% (6)%

Home entertainmer 1,732 1,831 2,23¢ (5)% (18)%

Other 60¢ 293 28¢ 10&% 1%
Total revenue $ 4,57¢ $ 4,22( $5,11¢ 8% 17%
Operating costs and expense (4,286€) (4,18]) (4,467) 3% (6)%
Operating income before depreciation and amortizatin $ 29C $ 39 $ 64¢ 644% (94)%
Revenue

The increase in revenue in 2010 was primarily drity increases in theatrical revenue and conteehding revenue, as well as increi
revenue associated with stage plays, offset byceedse in home entertainment revenue. The incirdkeatrical revenue was due primaril
an improved performance of our 2010 theatricalasds, primarily driven bipespicable Me Robin Hood, WolfmanandLittle Fockers, along
with carryover performance of the December 2008ast oft's Complicated, compared to our 2009 releases. The increasenterblicensin
revenue was driven by higher international payvisien revenue and domestic advertissuypported content licensing revenue due t
change in the composition of films available in @@bmpared to 2009. The decrease in home entegaitnravenue was driven by a reduc
in the direct-tovideo titles and a reduction in DVD catalog safesticularly in international markets, offset byianrease in sales of lead titl
including Despicable Me

The decrease in revenue in 2009 was driven prindnjl decreases in theatrical, home entertainmedt camtent licensing revenue. 7
decrease in theatrical revenue was driven primdyhthe lower performance of our 2009 theatricatesl which includedrast & Furious,
Public EnemieiandCouples Retreatcompared to 2008 titles, which
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included strong performances frobhe Incredible Hulk Wanted, Mamma MialandMummy: Tomb of the Dragon EmperofFhe decrease
content licensing revenue was driven primarily dywér domestic and international content licensiegenue in both advertisingpported ar
pay television platforms due to the change in caositiom of films available in 2009 compared to 2008e decrease in home entertainr
revenue was driven primarily by fewer new releas®s their performance, as well as lower worldwidélDsales reflecting the overall decl
in industry-wide DVD sales, which were negativetfeated by global economic conditions throughoud20

Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in operating costs and expenses 0 @@% driven primarily by higher amortization expenwhich correlated to the increas
theatrical revenue, as well as increased costsiassd with stage plays. These increases weretaffgmrt by lower theatrical P&A costs ba
on the timing, quantity and composition of our 20&ases, as well as lower replication, distritoutand marketing costs associated witt
decline in DVD sales.

The decrease in operating costs and expenses h\286 driven primarily by lower amortization of gramming and production costs ¢
result of corresponding decreases in theatricahehentertainment and content licensing revenuadtition, advertising and marketing ct
were lower based on the timing and quantity of2009 theatrical slate and reduced demand for DVDs.

Theme Parks

% Change
Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008 2009 to 201 2008 to 200
Revenue $ 522 $ 432 $ 461 21% (6)%
Operating costs and expense (320 (263) (294) 22% (11)%
Equity in income of the Orlando Parks 89 4 41 NM (90)%
Operating income before depreciation and amortizatin $ 291 $17: $ 20¢ 68% (17)%

NM = Not meaningfu

Revenue

The increase in revenue in 2010 was driven primdnyl higher attendance at our Hollywood theme ghr& in part to the newing Kong
attraction, which opened in the beginning of thiedtiquarter of 2010. In addition, revenue from intional licensing and other fees incre:
as a result of the opening of Universal Studiogy&oore in early 2010 and incremental managemestffeen our investment in the Orlar
Parks.

The decrease in revenue in 2009 was driven prignbyillower attendance and decreased per capitalspgeat our Hollywood theme park,
the U.S. economy continued to suffer from decreasedumer discretionary spending.

Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in operating costs and expenses il 2@k primarily driven by increased costs assodiatéh increased attendance at
Hollywood theme park, as well as additional markgitosts associated with promoting Kiag Kongattraction.
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The decrease in Theme Parks operating costs amhga in 2009 was driven by lower marketing andimidtrative costs and lower varia
operating costs as a result of the decreased atteadt our Hollywood theme park.

Equity in Income of Investees, Net

Equity in income of investees represents our shhtlke operating results of our investment in tirla@do Parks. The increase in 2010 resi
from an increase in operating performance in tloeseé half of 2010 primarily due to the openingTtfe Wizarding World of Harry Pottere
new attraction that opened in June 2010.

The decrease in 2009 associated with the OrlandksReas primarily driven by lower attendance agsult of the economic downturn ¢
costs associated with the refinancing of UC®BEDt in the fourth quarter of 2009. The impacthef decreased operating performance
partially offset by significant cost reductions.

Supplemental Information for the Comcast Content Bu siness

Operating income (loss) before depreciation andramation for the Comcast Content Business incrégz2% in 2010 primarily due to
increase in revenue of 13%, offset by an increasgperating costs and expenses of 10%. Revenueased in 2010 primarily due to a 1
increase in advertising revenue and a 10% incre@ashstribution revenue. In 2010, advertising aaaed for approximately 32% of to
Comcast Content Business revenue. Operating costsegpenses increased in 2010 primarily due toeas®s in the cost of produc
television programs and live events, programmigdts, marketing and promoting the Comcast Contersiriss programming networks .
administration.

Related Party Arrangements

In connection with the Joint Venture TransactioBQUniversal, Comcast and GE (and certain of thespective affiliates) entered into vari
agreements that govern the relationships amongahées. The agreements address, among other thirgpartiesobligations with regard
tax matters; employee matters such as compensatibtenefits; and specific transition services thatparties agreed to provide to each «
subsequent to the closing of the Joint Venture Jaetion. The material terms of these agreementswaramarized underRelated Part
Transactions—Arrangements Entered into in Connectiith the Joint Venture Transaction”

In addition, GE and its affiliates have historigafirovided us with a variety of services, and wegehm turn provided certain services to !
Prior to the close of the Joint Venture Transacti®k supported and provided a number of our cotpdumctions, either directly or throu
third-party service providers that GE managed. d¢st of these services was either recognized throug allocated portion of GE’corporat
overhead or billed directly to us. GE no longenyides the majority of these services subsequetite@losing of the Joint Venture Transact
and consequently, we now obtain these servicegreitirough our internal processes or ttpatty vendors, or in some cases througt
transition services arrangements with GE and Cohasadiscussed above.

Other arrangements that we have historically hatth @E include our participation in G&ponsored employee benefit plans, cash pa
arrangements, monetization facilities and realtedtmses. We terminated our existing monetizgirmgrams upon closing of the Joint Ven
Transaction and established new monetization progaith a syndicate of financial institutions, imding General Electric Capital Corporat
(“GECC"), a subsidiary of GE. Many of our lease arrangemeoisinue subsequent to the closing of the JointienTransaction and we h
agreed to reimburse GE for employee related mattedler the agreements discussed above.
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In addition to these service and overhead arrangenee enter into transactions with both GE anth€ast in the ordinary course of busin
For example, we provide content to Comcast forrithistion over Comcast’ cable distribution services, and Comcast provitese of oL
businesses television and online advertising, spbrbadcast distribution rights, content transmissind distribution services and ol
miscellaneous services such as shared office spaegldition, we provide broadcast and cable pnognang advertising to Comcast, GE
their affiliates. We also enter into transactionghwther related parties such as Vivendi, fmumer minority shareholder and some of our ec
method investees.

We have disclosed all of these transactions aserklparty transactions in our consolidated findnsiatements for the respective period
which these entities were related parties to userRe Note 4 to our interim condensed consoliddieancial statements and to Note 4 to
annual consolidated financial statements for furtiegails of our related party transactions.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, we have funded our cash and liquidigeds from our operations. These cash flows frperaiions, together with the Twéeal
Term Loan Agreement (which was repaid in May 201tha portion of the proceeds from the April Notemjcess to funding provided by
in the form of cash pooling arrangements and fib¥ficancing arrangements, have provided us with aderesources to fund our operati
In addition, prior to the closing of the Joint Verg Transaction, we relied on GE and Vivendi faurses of capital to supplement signific
needs not met by our operations, such as acquisijtiather than rely on additional external finagci

Our outstanding debt increased significantly assalt of the issuance of the Old Notes in connactiith the Joint Venture Transaction.
may also need to access external capital marketeifuture for additional financing. This additedrdebt and the related incremental inte
expense could adversely affect our operations arahdial condition or limit our ability to secur@mital and other resources. We beli
however, that the future cash generated from oaratipns, combined with our available borrowingagty under our $750 million revolvil
credit facility, will continue to provide us wittufficient liquidity for the foreseeable future.

Sources and Uses of Cash

Our principal sources of liquidity are cash andhcaquivalents on hand, dividends from investeeleatns from our receivables and ¢
obtained from external financing. Our principal sis# cash are to pay operating costs and expefses,capital expenditures and m
investments in identified business opportunitiese ®Wso use cash to pay interest and income tax@gcamake dividend and distributi
payments.

Historically, our board of directors has declarédd&nds from time to time approximately in the ambof total cash available for dividen
Since the closing of the Joint Venture Transactind our conversion to a limited liability compaMNBCUniversal Holdings, our sole memt
will cause us to make distributions or loans to NBfversal Holdings to meet its cash requirementese requirements include an obliga
to make distributions of cash on a quarterly bé&signable its indirect owners (Comcast and GE) émtniheir obligations to pay taxes
taxable income generated by our business. In additGE has rights that require NBCUniversal Holding redeem GE’ interests i
NBCUniversal Holdings at various times. NBCUniveidaldings, however, has no independent sourcasificother than distributions or lo
from our company. Our ability to make distributiamsloans may be limited by contractual arrangesiantluding constraints imposed by
$750 million revolving credit facility. Comcast doenot guarantee our debt obligations, and any duredemptions of GE’ interest i
NBCUniversal Holdings is expected to be funded prity through NBCUnivers’s cash flows from operating activities and its baing
capacity. If any borrowings by NBCUniversal to fueither of GE’s
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two potential redemptions would result in NBCUnsa&rexceeding a certain leverage ratio or losingstment grade status or if it car
otherwise fund such redemptions, Comcast is corachitd fund up to $2.875 billion in cash or its coomstock for each of the two poten
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 Iijliwith amounts not used in the first redemptioailable for the second redemption) to
extent NBCUniversal Holdings cannot fund the redéoms.

We distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GEgorio the closing of the Joint Venture Transacti&lh.of our cash and cash equivalents v
distributed to GE, except for approximately $200liori and minimal cash balances at some of ourtratgonal entities, which we retainec
facilitate the funding of our working capital reqeinents immediately following the closing of thénidv/enture Transaction. The Comc
Content Business was contributed with cash or eastivalents of approximately $38 million. Our worgicapital needs have since been,
we expect will continue to be, met through cashegated by operations and borrowings under our $@#idn revolving credit facility, whic
was undrawn as of March 31, 2011.

Other Cash Management Programs and Capital Resource s

We have historically managed our cash in part thingearticipation in cash management programs esledol by GE and its affiliates, includ
certain cash pooling arrangements and, at timest-sgrm loans. Upon the closing of the Joint VenturanBaction, we ceased our participa
in these programs and established new internal oesiagement arrangements. We have also monetiade &ccounts receivable thro
programs established with GE and various GE sudn$édi. The effects of these monetization transastare included in operating activitie:
our consolidated statements of cash flows. Sineeckhsing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we i@ to monetize our receivables thro
new programs established with GE and its affili@ed other third parties. For more information, sedrade Receivables Monetization.”

In response to the high cost of producing films, hewe entered into film crancing arrangements with third parties to joinfihance o
distribute many of our film productions. These agements can take various forms. In most casedpthe of the arrangement involves
grant of an economic interest in a film to an invesinvestors generally assume the full risks eewlards of ownership proportionate to t
ownership in the film, and, therefore, our proceadsaccounted for as a reduction of the capitlcest of the film, and related cash flows
reflected in net cash flow from operating acti\stidhe availability of cdinancing arrangements has decreased in recend,yaad we beliey
that it will continue to decrease in the future.

Cash Flows
The net change in cash and cash equivalents fahtee months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, régelscis as follows:

Combined
Successa Predecessc Results Predecessc
For the Perio
For the Period Three Month Three Month
January 29, January 1,
2011 to March 3: 2011 to Ended Ended
January 28, March 31, March 31,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010
Cash provided by (used in) operating activi $ 522 $ (629 $  (10€) $ 27€
Cash (used in) provided by investing activil (49) 31k 26¢€ (74)
Cash (used in) provided by financing activit (37) (300 (337 51
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiv: $ 437 $ (614 $ (179 $ 25
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Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operating activities in theee months ended March 31, 2011 decreased $38@muompared to prior year. Tt
decrease was driven by significant discrete cashsflin both our Successor and Predecessor peria2i3lil. These cash flows were prime
due to federal tax payments related to the repiatniaf foreign earnings, tax payments to GE r@ldtethe settlement of certain tax positior
preparation for our conversion to a Delaware lichii@bility company and a net cash outflow on oeceivables monetization program in
Predecessor period ended January 28, 2011, offdatirases compared to prior year driven by chaumyevorking capital and cash gener:
by the Comcast Content Business in the Successodpended March 31, 2011.

Investing Activities

For the three months ended March 31, 2011, cashidm® by investing activities included $331 millidrom the sale of our cost mett
investment in an affiliate of GE, partially offsby $65 million of capital expenditures. In the periended March 31, 2010 cash use
investing activities included $73 million of capiexpenditures.

Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities was $337 millfonthe three months ended March 31, 2011. Theu#kow was primarily driven by a $3
million repurchase of preferred stock interest framaffiliate of GE in January 2011 as the finaidiénd paid to GE was substantially offse
GE’s repayment of our loan of the proceeds from theé ldtes. Cash provided by financing activities &4 million for the period end
March 31, 2010. The net inflow was driven by an@88llion increase in available cash balances @odi¢ with GE as part of our participat
in its cash management program, partially offse$®$5 million of cash dividends paid to stockhosder

The net change in cash and cash equivalents foretires ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 200&atdagly, is as follows:

Year ended December 31 (in millior 2010 2009 2008

Cash provided by operating activiti $2,011 $ 2,622 $ 1,90¢
Cash used in investing activiti (381 (350 (74¢)
Cash used in financing activiti (743 (2,399 (1,182
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiv: $ 887 $ (122 $ (29

Operating Activities

The decrease in cash provided by operating aetiviti 2010 was due primarily to increased federalpayments related to the repatriatio
foreign earnings, the net impact of the Vancouvignics in 2010, the absence of advertising reveassociated with the Super Bowl, ar
prior year increase in our trade receivables mpagtin facility that did not recur in 2010. The riease in cash provided by operating activ
in 2009 was due primarily to decreased net progrengimvestment, decreased tax payments, and impremts in working capital, which we
partially offset by decreased net income and tifferdince caused by the receipt of cash associaitbdtre proceeds from the insurance cl
related to the fire at the Universal Studios baxtkri 2008.

Investing Activities

In 2010, cash used in investing activities inclu#882 million of capital expenditures. In 2009, lktased in investing activities included $.
million of capital expenditures. In 2008, cash uBethvesting activities included $660 million redd to equity method investments, prime
driven by investments in The Weather
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Channel and New Delhi Television Networks B.V. &3563 million of capital expenditures, partially st by $230 million cash received fr
the sale of the Sundance Channel, and $94 miletated to the receipt of fire insurance proceeds.

We invest substantial amounts for capital expemnetun our Theme Parks segment. These capital ditpess are principally for theme pi
expansion, new rides and attractions and capitafomements. Capital expenditures in our Cable Nekevand Broadcast Television segm
primarily reflect investments in facilities and éguent for expanding and upgrading broadcast cenfamoduction facilities and televisi
station facilities. Capital expenditures in oumkéld Entertainment segment also include productgilities, as well as production equipm
Our capital expenditures have remained relativelysistent in recent years, and we expect to mairsiaiilar levels of capital expenditures
the foreseeable future.

Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities was $743 millior2010. The net outflow was primarily driven by}&.529 billion decrease in available ¢
balances on deposit with GE, a repayment of $1Millibn of debt and $1.586 billion of cash dividengaid to stockholders, which v
partially offset by $9.090 billion of net proceddsm the Old Notes.

Cash used in financing activities was $2.394 hillio 2009. The net outflow was primarily driven $%.950 billion of cash dividends paic
stockholders, $60 million of distributions to nontwlling interests and a $363 million decreasavnilable cash balances on deposit witt
as part of our participation in its cash managerpeogram. In 2009, we also refinanced $1.671 lnilidd debt.

Cash used in financing activities was $1.181 bhillior the year ended December 31, 2008, primarilyed by $2.135 billion of cash divider
paid to stockholders and $94 million of distribuisoto noncontrolling interests. This was partiaifiset by $624 million of cash contributic
received from GE and Vivendi for investments in Thieather Channel and New Delhi Television Netwaakd a $424 million increase
available cash balances on deposit with GE asopantr participation in its cash management program

Debt Arrangements

We access external financing sources for purpoBas include repaying or refinancing debt dependimgour cash requirements,
assessments of current and anticipated market timmsland our after-tax cost of capital.

The Old Notes

As part of the $9.1 billion of borrowings assocthigith the Joint Venture Transaction, on April 2D10, we issued $4.0 billion aggreg
principal amount of the April Notes, consisting®if.0 billion of 3.650% Senior Notes due 2015, $3lllon of 5.150% Senior Notes due 2(
and $1.0 billion of 6.400% Senior Notes due 204@] $5.1 billion of October Notes, consisting of $®illion of 2.100% Senior Notes ¢
2014, $1.0 billion of 2.875% Senior Notes due 2CHEQ billion of 4.375% Senior Notes due 2021 ah@$illion of 5.950% Senior Notes ¢
2041. Of the proceeds from the April Notes, $1.6illon was used to repay our Twéear Term Loan Agreement (net of the settlemerd
related crossurrency swap), and the remaining $2.3 billion adgeeds of the April Notes and the proceeds froen@ctober Notes we
transferred to GE as an intercompany loan that iepaid to us in connection with the closing of tlent Venture Transaction. We &
distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GE priorthe closing of the Joint Venture Transaction.
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Two-Year Term Loan Agreement

On February 18, 2009, we entered into the TWear Term Loan Agreement with a syndicate of baakd Bank of America, N.A.,
Administrative Agent. The Two-Year Term Loan Agremmhand the related crosefrency swap were repaid and settled in full vaithortior
of the proceeds from the issuance of the April Note

For the three months ended March 31, 2011 and yated December 31, 2010 and 2009, our third gemtsowings, excluding capital lee
obligations, were as follows:

Success( Predecessc
December 3:
March 31
(in millions) Maturity date 2011 2010 2009
The Old Notes Various $9,11% $9,090C $ —
Term loan due 201 February 201 — — 1,68t
Total thirc-party borrowings 9,117 9,09( 1,68¢
Less current portio — — —
Third-party borrowings, net of current porti $9,117 $9,09C $1,68¢

Related Party Borrowings

As of December 31, 2010, we included $816 millidrredated party borrowings on our consolidated be¢asheet, which reflected the ¢
obligations of a consolidated variable interesitgnStation Venture, which is owed to GECC, asvmer. Effective upon closing of the Jc
Venture Transaction, Station Venture has been dediolated due to a change in circumstances causingo longer to be the primi
beneficiary of the entity and as of March 31, 20 do not record this debt obligation in our coiadked balance sheet. See Note 6 tc
interim condensed consolidated financial statemimtgirther information on our accounting for $tatVVenture.

Three-Year Credit Agreement

On March 19, 2010, we entered into the Threar Credit Agreement with a syndicate of banks dR#lorgan Chase Bank, N.A.,
Administrative Agent (the “Three-Year Credit Agreemt”). The Three¥ear Credit Agreement was initially composed of3abfllion term loau
facility and a $750 million revolving credit fadyi In connection with the issuance of the Octdletes, the commitments under the term
facility were terminated in full. Our obligationsxder the Threé&tear Credit Agreement are unsecured and are notgieed by any of o
subsidiaries. Loans under the revolving creditlitgcbear interest at a floating rate per annumgiag from LIBOR plus 2.0% to LIBOR pl
3.5%.

The revolving credit facility matures on January 2814, which may be extended from time to timeujorto two additional ongear periods :
our request and with the revolving credit facilignders’approval. Under our revolving facility, we are r@ed to maintain, beginning
June 30, 2011, a consolidated leverage ratio (baise¢le ratio of consolidated total debt to cordaikd EBITDA, as each term is defined in
ThreeYear Credit Agreement) not to exceed 4.85 to 1dddHe fiscal quarters starting with the secondriguanf 2010 through the first fisc
quarter of 2012 and 4.25 to 1.00 thereafter. Subsatcto the Joint Venture Transaction, we obtaimad letters of credit with thirgarty bank
to replace those previously maintained by GE onbatalf. The amount of support provided under thetsers of credit was approximately ¢
million as of March 31, 2011.

Cash Pooling

Prior to the Joint Venture Transaction, we partdt®gl in cash pooling arrangements with a numbé Bfaffiliates. We recorded net intel
income of $1 million and $1 million for the periettdded January 28, 2011 and
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three months ended March 31, 2010, respectively $anmillion, $7 million and $17 million for the ses ended December 31, 2010, 200¢
2008, respectively. These arrangements ceasedthpatosing of the Joint Venture Transaction.

Contractual and Other Obligations

The table below presents our contractual obligatias of December 31, 2010, excluding our paymefaf billion to GE prior to the closi
of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 2812801d other acquisition-related obligations.

Payment Due by Peric

(in millions) Total Year 1 Years -3 Years 5 More than'!
Debt obligations® $ 9,10( $ — $ — $1,90( $ 7,20(
Programming commitmen(®) 6,00z 2,17¢ 2,78 75¢ 283
Take or pay contrac®© 1,991 94¢€ 82t 147 73
Operating lease 1,45¢ 252 38¢€ 261 55€
Other lon¢-term obligations 1,42 68¢ 56€ 107 65
Total $19,97¢ $4,06¢€ $4,55¢ $3,17: $ 8,17

(a) Excludes interest payments and the relateg parrowings of $816 million related to Station Vere. See “—Contingent Commitments and ContradBiarantees—Station Venture”
for further information on our interest in Statigenture and its associated debt obligatic

(b) Programming commitments consist primarily ofncoitments to acquire film and television programgniimcluding U.S. television rights to the 2012 @jyic Games, NBG Sunda
Night Football through the 20-2014 season and the NFL Super Bowl in 2(

(c) Take or pay contracts represent contractual comenitsnunder various creative talent and employmgmesments, including obligations to actors, prodsicelevision personalities ¢
executives and various other television commitme

(d) Other lon¢-term obligations consist primarily of programmirigligations payable under license arrangeme

Payments of $1.6 billion of participations and desils and $428 million of reserves for uncertaix gasitions are not included in the te
above because we cannot make a reliable estimates gferiod in which the obligations will becomeyable. The majority of our obligatio
for uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 20&@e transferred to GE upon close of the JointtenTransaction, and NBCUniver
Holdings and us are indemnified for any remainifgigations related to periods prior to the closiofythe Joint Venture Transacti
Additionally, we have not reflected incrementalightions that may arise as a result of the JoimitMe Transaction.

The above table does not include contractual otitiga related to the Comcast Content Business.rReféhe table below for contract
obligations of the Comcast Content Business aseakbhber 31, 2010.

Payment Due by Peric

(in millions) Total Year ] Years -3 Years «5 More than!
Debt obligations $ 24 $ 4 $ 6 $ 6 $ 8
Programming commitmen 8,78t 634 1,207 1,21C 5,73¢
Operating lease 34C 43 63 63 171
Other lon¢-term obligations 162 79 81 2 —
Total $9,311 $76C $1,35i $1,281 $ 5,91
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Contingent Commitments and Contractual Guarantees
Guarantee for Benefit of UCDP Equity Partner

We guarantee an obligation related to our 50% owoied venture, UCDP, the principal operations dfigh are the Orlando Parks. Blackst
holds the remaining 50% interest in UCDP. In NovemP009, Blackstone refinanced its existing teramland entered into a fiyear loal
agreement with a syndicate of lenders in the amoti8805 million (including prefunded interest aaehortization), which is secured by tt
equity interests in UCDP. We guaranteed the loaa deficiency basis and received a fee for theayueae. Future distributions, other than
distributions, from UCDP to Blackstone are appliedhe repayment of the loan. As of March 31, 28hdl December 31, 2010, our liabilit
associated with this guarantee were $6 million $ndhillion, respectively. On March 9, 2011, Blackst offered to sell its interest in UCDF
us. We have until early June to accept the offend do not accept the offer, Blackstone has thktrio market its and our equity interest
UCDP to third parties, and both they and we wowddxuired to sell our interests if a third partfers each of us a price that is at least 90
the price at which Blackstone offered to sell itterest to us. We are currently evaluating Blagkst® offer.

Consultant Agreement Guarantee

UCDP has an agreement with a third party consultader which UCDP pays a fee equal to a percerdd§fCDP’s gross revenue from 1
Orlando Parks, as well as from defined comparaldgepts outside of Orlando, which include UniverSalidios Japan and Universal Stu
Singapore.

We guarantee UCDB’obligations under the consulting agreement, arattty pay fees on behalf of UCDP with respectUtaiversal Studic
Japan and Universal Studios Singapore. We alsarindg UCDP against any liability arising under tbhensultant agreement related to
comparable projects that are not owned or conttdie UCDP.

On October 18, 2009, UCDP executed an amendmethtet@onsultant agreement that modified the constdtaight to terminate UCDR’
obligation to make periodic payments thereunder @ndeceive instead a ortiere cash payment equal to the fair market valuehe
consultant$ interest in the future revenue of the Orlanddk®and any comparable projects that have been fopeat least one year at tl
time. The consulting agreement does not have aination date and the consultant has an option rmiteate the consulting agreemen
exchange for a lump sum payment established byraula in the consulting agreement. The consulgaright to elect a lump sum paym
cannot be exercised prior to June 2017. If UCDmo#apay the fees owed under the consulting agreeareif elected, the lump sum paym
for termination of the consulting agreement, weldde liable for the entire unpaid amounts. As afrivh 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010
liability in our consolidated financial statemenfssociated with the obligation to guarantee UGDdbligations under the consultant agreel
was $5 million.

Station Venture

We own a 79.62% equity interest and a 50% votirgrést in Station Venture, a variable interesttgniihe remaining equity interests
Station Venture are held by LIN TV, Corp. (“LIN TY¥"Station Venture holds an indirect interest in tH&O\Network affiliated local televisic
stations in Dallas, Texas and San Diego, Califotinmiaugh its ownership interests in Station LPessIthan wholly owned subsidiary which
consolidate. Station Venture is the obligor on 86 million senior secured note that is due in 2@2&ECC, a subsidiary of GE, as servi
The note is non-recourse to us, guaranteed by IMMiAd collateralized by substantially all of theets of Station Venture and Station LP.

In January 2010, upon adoption of amended guidesiated to the consolidation of variable intergdttes, we included Station Venture in
consolidated financial statements. We recorded #i#fomand $17 million of

68



Table of Contents

interest expense incurred by Station Venture fergériod ended January 28, 2011 and three monttesidviarch 31, 2010, and $67 million
the year ended December 31, 2010, respectively,atsw a corresponding noncontrolling interest repnéing LIN TV’s share of Static
Ventures interest expense for both periods. The seniarredmote was classified as related party borrosvingpur consolidated balance st
as of December 31, 2010.

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventdmansaction, GE has indemnified us for all ligk@k we may incur as a result of any cr
support, risk of loss or similar arrangement ralatethe senior secured note in existence pritheaclosing of the Joint Venture Transactiol
January 28, 2011. As a result of the change irugistances, we have not consolidated Station Vertuperiods subsequent to January
2011, as we are no longer the primary beneficidthe entity. Our equity method investment in StatVenture was assigned no value in
preliminary allocation of purchase price for théndd/enture Transaction, which is also the carryiradue of our investment as of March
2011. Because the assets of Station LP serve kgeral for Station Venturs’'$816 million senior secured note, we have reabal&35!
million liability in our preliminary allocation opurchase price, representing the fair value ofghisrantee at January 28, 2011 as determin
the value of the assets that collaterize the note.

Trade Receivables Monetization

As discussed in “Liquidity and Capital Resources¢’ have historically entered into programs with &tel GE affiliates to monetize our tri

receivables. We terminated our existing progransnugosing of the Joint Venture Transaction andldigthed new monetization progre

with a syndicate of financial institutions, incladi GECC. For further discussion of these arrangésneee Note 4 to our annual consolid

financial statements and Note 15 to our interimdsssed consolidated financial statements includsglaere in this prospectus and-*“
Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The accounting policies discussed in this secti@ntlaose that we consider to be critical to theemsi@nding of our financial statements.
consider a policy to be critical if it requires tasmake significant judgments and estimates thfatabur reported assets, liabilities, revenue
expenses and related disclosures. Our significecduating policies are summarized in Note 2 to aumual consolidated financial statem
and Note 2 to our interim condensed consolidateahitial statements included elsewhere in this gasis.

Revenue Recognition

We record home entertainment revenue from theafdld/Ds, net of estimated returns and customerritices. These estimates are based
historical return experience, current economicdseand projections of customer demand for and a@anep of our products. If actual D\
returns from retailers or incentives offered toailers change significantly from our historical erence, the variance may affect fui
revenue, either as (i) actual returns or incentimaterialize, or (ii) future estimates of returnséntives are adjusted to higher or lower levels.

Revenue recognition is also impacted by our abititgstimate allowances for uncollectible receieablWe consider various factors, includii
review of specific transactions, the creditwortlsimeof our customers, historical experience and etaghd economic conditions wt
calculating these provisions and allowances. Utiggyinformation, we reserve an amount that isweastied to be uncollectible.

Our revenue recognition policies are summarizedNote 2 to our annual consolidated financial statgsencluded elsewhere in t
prospectus.
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Film and Television Costs

We capitalize film and television production costgluding direct costs, production overhead, pdosts, development costs and interest
amortize capitalized film and television costsyadl as associated participation and residual paysy®n an individual production basis u
the ratio of the current period’s actual revenu@stimated total remaining gross revenue from @lrges (“ultimate revenue”Estimates ¢
ultimate revenue have a significant impact on honvekly capitalized costs are amortized and, thesefare updated regularly.

Our estimates of ultimate revenue for films gergriaiclude revenue from all sources that are exgnbtd be earned within ten years from
date of a films initial release. These estimates are based dmgtarical performance of similar content, as vealifactors unique to the coni
itself. The most sensitive factor affecting ourireste of ultimate revenue for a film intended fbeatrical release is the fils''theatrice
performance, as subsequent license revenue hasitadly been highly correlated to theatrical penfiance. Upon a filng theatrical releas
our estimates of revenue from succeeding markets ding home entertainment, and other media piaifoare revised based on histot
relationships and an analysis of current markeidse

With respect to television series or other ownemypmming, the most sensitive factor affecting @stimate of ultimate revenue is whethel
series can be successfully licensed beyond itglititense. Initial estimates of ultimate reverare limited to the amount of revenue contra
for each episode under the initial license. Onge determined that a series can be licensed isesjent platforms, revenue estimates for
platforms, such as U.S. and international syndicathome entertainment and other media platformesjrecluded in ultimate revenue. In
case of television series and owned programmingmee estimates for produced episodes include ueverpected to be earned within
years of delivery of the initial episode or, ifiilsith production, five years from the delivery difet most recent episode, if lat

Capitalized film and television costs are subjectinpairment if the fair value of a film or ownedlévision programming falls below
unamortized cost. The fair value assessment isrgiybased on estimated future cash flows, whicuipported by our internal forecasts.

Fair Value of the Assets and Liabilities of Our Exi  sting Businesses

As a result of the change in control of our compadgmcast has applied the acquisition method obwatiing with respect to the assets
liabilities of our existing businesses, which héez=n remeasured to fair value as of the date oddhe Venture Transaction. Such fair va
have been reflected in our financial statementoviohg the “push down method of accountingStimates of fair value require a comg
series of judgments about future events and uringets. The estimates and assumptions used tondieiethe preliminary estimated fair va
assigned to each class of assets and liabilitesyedl as asset lives, have a material impact toconsolidated financial statements, anc
based upon assumptions believed to be reasonabbbdiuare inherently uncertain. To assist in fitiscess, third party valuation specia
were engaged to value certain of these assetsahilities.

Below is a summary of the methodologies and sigaifi assumptions used in estimating the fair vafusertain of the assets and liabilitie:
our existing businesses as of January 28, 2011.

Film and Television Costs

Film and television costs consist of our preliminastimates of fair value for released films anléwision series; completed, not relee
theatrical films; and television series and theatrfilms in-production and inevelopment. Released theatrical films and telenisieries ar
completed, not released theatrical films were
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valued using a mulfperiod cash flow model, a form of the income appho& his measure of fair value requires considerglmdgments abo
the timing of cash flows and distribution patteri®levision series and theatrical films in-prodactiand indevelopment were valued
historical cost. Contractual programming rights evedjusted to market rates using undiscounted ffasis and market assumptions, w
available.

Investments

The preliminary estimates of fair value for sigo#int investments in ngodblic investees were determined using an inconpeaagh. Thi
method starts with a forecast of all of the expadteure net cash flows associated with the investnand then involves adjusting the fore
to present value by applying an appropriate distoate that reflects the risk factors associateith Wwie cash flow streams of the underl
business.

Property and Equipment

The preliminary estimated fair value of acquiredparty and equipment was primarily determined usingarket approach for land, an
replacement cost approach for depreciable propmrty equipment. The market approach for land assetesents a sales comparison
measures the value of an asset through an analf/siales and offerings of comparable property. Téacement cost approach usec
depreciable property and equipment measures the wdlan asset by estimating the cost to acquimostruct comparable assets and ac
for age and condition of the asset.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of our preliariy estimates of fair value for relationships wattvertisers and multichannel video provic
each with an estimated useful life not to exceeg@drs, and indefinite lived trade names and Fédavenmunication Commission (“FCE”
licenses.

Relationships with advertisers and multichannelewigroviders were valued using a muplriod cash flow model, a form of the incc
approach. This measure of fair value requires cemable judgments about future events, includingtract renewal estimates, attrition .
technology changes.

In determining the estimated lives and method obrizration for finite lived intangibles, we use threethod and life that most closely follc
the undiscounted cash flows over the estimatedfitbe asset.

Tradenames were valued using the Relief-flRayalty method, a form of the income approach. Tiksmsure of fair value requires consider
judgment about the value a market participant waeldvilling to pay in order to achieve the benedissociated with the tradenar

FCC licenses were valued using the Greenfield nigtadorm of the income approach. This measuraiofvialue captures the future incc
potential assuming the license is used by a hypiotietart-up operation.

Guarantees and Other Obligations
Contractual obligations were adjusted to marketsratsing a combination of discounted cash flowsarket assumptions, when available.

Preliminary Fair Values

Our estimates associated with the accounting ferdtiint Venture Transaction have and will contitmehange as final valuation reports
obtained and additional information becomes avédlabgarding acquired assets and liabilities. Téeorded amounts are preliminary
subject to change.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK ET RISK

As a matter of policy, we use derivatives for rimknagement purposes. We do not use derivativespfxrulative purposes. We use forv
contracts and currency options to reduce our expasumarket risk resulting from fluctuations inr@ncy exchange rates for certain type
forecasted transactions, principally foreign cucsedenominated production costs and rights andrmateonal contentelated revenue a
royalties. We use interest rate swaps to managexqaosure to adverse changes in interest ratesiasbwith our debt.

For more information about our use of derivativese Note 2 to our annual consolidated financigkstants and Note 10 to our inte
condensed consolidated financial statements indletikeewhere in this prospectus.

Foreign Exchange Risk

We have significant operations in a number of coestoutside the United States and certain of qerations are conducted in fore
currencies. The value of these currencies fluctuegtative to the U.S. dollar. As a result, we exposed to exchange rate fluctuations, w
could adversely affect the U.S. dollar value of nanU.S. revenue and operating costs and expensesduader international demand for
content, all of which could negatively affect owsiness, financial condition and results of operetiin a given period or in specific territories.

As part of our overall strategy to manage the I@fexposure to the risk of foreign currency exa®nate fluctuations, we hedge a signifi
portion of foreign currency exposures anticipatgdrahe calendar year. The primary type of denxationtract that we enter into is a fore
currency forward contract, which is considered dgeeof cash flow exposure. Hedges of cash flow suppare entered into in order to hed
forecasted transaction or the variability of caslw$ to be paid or received related to a recognliaddlity or asset. In accordance with
policy, we hedge forecasted foreign currency tratigas for periods generally not to exceed one .yi@atertain circumstances, we may hed
transaction not to exceed eighteen months.

We have analyzed our foreign currency exposuresf &ecember 31, 2010, including our hedging congaio identify assets and liabilit
denominated in a currency other than their relef@amttional currency. For these assets and ligslitwe then evaluated the effects of a
shift in currency exchange rates between thosespoies and the U.S. dollar. The analysis indic#ltatithere would be an immaterial effec
our 2010 income of such a shift in exchange rates.

For derivative instruments designated as a hedgedordance with the authoritative guidance, wenfly document all relationships betw
hedging instruments and hedged items, as wellsksmnanagement objectives and strategies for urdegtavarious hedge transactions.
assess effectiveness at the inception of the heelgéionship, and quarterly on a retrospective anospective basis. We also mea
ineffectiveness quarterly, with the ineffectivenessorded in income.

Historically, the value of the assets and lialabtrelated to these foreign currency hedges hasemsot material to our financial statements. #
December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had foreign currercliange assets of $1 million and $4 million reedrin other current assets and for
currency exchange liabilities of $2 million and &dllion recorded in accounts payable and accruedilities, respectively, in derivativ
accounted for as hedges.

We also enter into derivative instruments thatremedesignated as hedges and do not qualify fogdn@dcounting. These contracts are inte
to offset certain economic exposures and are chatiéair value with any changes in value recorideidcome.
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The notional value of all foreign exchange consagas $668 million and $534 million as of Decembier2010 and 2009, respectively.

Interest Rate Risk

We maintain a mix of fixed-rate and varialbbte debt. We are exposed to the market risk ot@#vchanges in interest rates. In ord
manage the cost and volatility relating to theriesé cost of our outstanding debt, we enter intioua interest rate risk management deriv:
transactions in accordance with our policies.

We monitor our interest rate risk exposures useahiiques that include market value and sensiti@itglyses. We do not engage in
speculative or leveraged derivative transactions.

Our interest rate derivative financial instrumentbjch can include swaps, rate locks, caps andusltepresent an integral part of our inte
rate risk management program. Our interest rateatere financial instruments reduced the portidrowor total debt at fixed rates from 100%
93% as of March 31, 2011. Interest rate derivafimancial instruments may have a significant effentour interest expense in the fut
During the period ended March 31, 2011, we entargda number of fixed to variable interest rateapveontracts to manage our exposu
the risks associated with changes in the fair vafufie Notes. The maturities of these contraatgearom 2014 to 2016, corresponding tc
respective maturities of the underlying debt bdirdged.

The table below summarizes the fair values andraonterms of financial instruments subject to lies¢ rate risk maintained by us as
March 31, 2011.

Estimater
Fair
Value
(dollars in millions) 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafte Total 3/31/201:
Debt:
Fixed rate $ 2 $ 2 $ 2 $90C $1,03: $ 7,197 $9,13¢ $9,06¢
Average interest ral 7.7% 7.7% 7.1% 2.1% 3.6% 4.9%
Interest rate instruments:
Fixed to variable swaf $— $— $— $30C $ 15C $ 15C $ 60C $ 4
Average pay rat 1.8% 3.4% 2.5% 2.4%
Average receive ral 2.1% 3.7% 2.9% 2.71%

We use the notional amounts on the instrumentsaalouate the interest to be paid or received. Tb#onal amounts do not represent
amount of our exposure to credit loss. Estimatédvidue approximates the amount of payments tmbhde or proceeds to be received to ¢
the outstanding contracts. We estimate interessrah variable debt and swaps using the averagietrprward London Interbank Offer
Rate (“LIBOR”) for the year of maturity based on the yield curmeeffect on March 31, 2011, plus the applicablerdsing margin o
March 31, 2011.

Credit Risk

Deposits held with banks may exceed the amounh&irance provided on such deposits. Generallyetdeposits may be redeemed
demand and are maintained with financial instingiove believe have reputable credit and, therebmar minimal risk. We continually moni
our positions with, and the credit quality of, theancial institutions that are counterparties to éinancial instruments. We are expose
credit loss in the event of nonperformance by thenterparties to these agreements. However, agoéiber 31, 2010, we did not anticij
nonperformance by any of the counterparties.
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We have policies and processes for monitoring teditrisk of our customers. We manage our cashcastl equivalents with several finan
institutions and we maintain policies and procedsesmonitoring credit risk. We do not believe orgceivables represented signific
concentrations of credit risk as of December 31,026 2009 due to the wide variety of customerstengtories in which our products are s¢

Seasonality and Cyclicality

Each of our businesses is subject to distinct sedsand cyclical variations. For example, revenueoir Cable Networks and Broadc
Television segments is subject to seasonal adwegtizatterns and changes in viewership levels. O@&. advertising revenue is gener
higher in the second and fourth calendar quarteesach year, due in part to increases in consumhegrtising in the spring and in the pet
leading up to and including the holiday season.. dd¥ertising revenue is also cyclical, benefitingevennumbered years from advertis
placed by candidates for political office and issuiented advertising, and benefiting from increadethand for advertising time in Olym
broadcasts. Revenue in our Cable Networks, Broadbakevision and Filmed Entertainment segmentstiiates due to the timing &
performance of theatrical, home entertainment atelision releases. Release dates are determinsdugyal factors, including competit
and the timing of vacation and holiday periods. &Asesult, revenue tends to be cyclical with incesaduring the summer months, arc
holidays and in the fourth calendar quarter of egdr. Revenue in our Theme Parks segment flugtweéte changes in theme park attend:
resulting from the seasonal nature of vacationefrdacal entertainment offerings and seasonal natariations. Our theme parks experie
peak attendance generally during the summer mamtien school vacations occur and during early-wiated sprindroliday periods. Tk
seasonality and cyclicality inherent in our busgessmake it difficult to estimate future operatiagults based on the results of any prior pe

Inflation

In general, we do not believe that inflation had hamaterial effect on our consolidated resultspdrations, except insofar as inflation 1
affect interest rates. See “—Quantitative and Qaid@lie Disclosures about Market Risk—Interest Rritk.”
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BUSINESS

Overview

We are one of the world’ leading media and entertainment companies. Welalgv produce and distribute entertainment, newd
information, sports and other content for globaliences, and we own and operate a diversified atedjiated portfolio of some of the m
recognizable media brands in the world.

We classify our operations into the following faeportable segments:

» Cable Networks: Our Cable Networks segment consists primarilpwaf national cable entertainment netwa
our national news and information networks; ouriorat! cable sports networks; our regional sportd aaw:
networks; our international entertainment and neanwd information networks; certain digital media pedie:
consisting primarily of brar-aligned and other websites; and our cable telavigioduction operation

» Broadcast Television: Our Broadcast Television segment consists prignafiour U.S. broadcast networks, N
and Telemundo; our 10 NBC and 16 Telemundo ownexdl|television stations; our broadcast televi
production operations; and our related digital raeplioperties consisting primarily of braatigned and othi
websites

* Filmed Entertainment : Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists obgherations of Universal Pictures, wh
produces, acquires, markets and distributes filraetértainment and stage plays worldwide in varimedic
formats for theatrical, home entertainment, teievisand other distribution platform

» Theme Parks: Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily ofidniversal Studios Hollywood theme park,
Wet ‘n Wild water park and fees from intellectual prdpdicenses and other services from third partieg bwr
and operate Universal Studios Japan and Univetsdid® Singapore. We also have a 50% equity intémesnc
receive special and other fees from, UCDP, whicmowniversal Studios Florida and Universalslands c
Adventure. References to our “theme parkefer both to our wholly owned parks and the thgragks owned k
UCDP.

Our Businesses
Cable Networks

Our Cable Networks segment consists primarily af mational cable entertainment networks; our naia@able sports networks; our regic
sports and news networks; our international eritertant and news and information networks; certdgital media properties consisti
primarily of brandaligned websites, such as USANetwork.com, Syfy.cBnavoTV.com, Eonline.com and CNBC.com, and othebsites
such as DailyCandy, Fandango and iVillage; andcable television production operations.
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The table below presents a summary of our natioalale entertainment networks and national cablespetworks.

Approximate U.S. Subscribe

at March 31, 2011

Programming Networ (in millions) @) Description of Programmin

USA Network 100 General entertainme

SyFy 99 Imaginatior-based entertainme

CNBC 99 Business and financial ne\

E! ®) 98 Entertainment and pop cultu

MSNBC 96 24 hour new:

Bravo 95 Entertainment, culture and a

Golf Channe(b) 84 Golf competition and golf entertainme

Oxygen 77 Womer's interest:

VERSUS(b) 76 Sports and leisur

Style ®) 67 Lifestyle

G4®) 59 Gamer lifestyle

Chiller 41 Horror and suspen:

CNBC World 39 Global financial new:

Sleuth 38 Crime, mystery and susper

mun2(c) 37 Diverse, yout-oriented entertainment for bicultural Latin
Universal HD 23 High definition, general entertainment programir

(@) Subscriber data based on The Nielsen Compahgril 2011 report, which covers that period frdharch 16, 2011 through March 22, 2011 except foiverisal HD, which is derive
from information provided by multichannel video piders.

(b) Contributed by Comcast in connection with the ¢igsdf the Joint Venture Transaction on January2P&]1.

(c) Included in our Broadcast Television segmr

Our Cable Networks segment also includes our regisports and news networks, which include Com8astrtsNet (Philadelphia), Comc
SportsNet MidAtlantic (Baltimore/Washington), Cable Sports Saatst, Comcast SportsNet Chicago, MountainWest Spiatwork, Comca
SportsNet California (Sacramento), Comcast Spottdav England (Boston), Comcast SportsNet Northw@strtland), Comcast Spc
Southwest (Houston), Comcast SportsNet Bay Area Bancisco), New England Cable News (Boston), Ganbletwork Philadelphia a
Comcast Network MidAtlantic (Baltimore/Washington). These networks &eontributed by Comcast in connection with thesiclg of the
Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011.

In addition, our Cable Networks segment includes iaternational entertainment and news and infoionahetworks. Universal Networ
International is a portfolio of over 60 networksitldlistribute region-specific versions and localgiaagespecific feeds of various entertainm
channels, including SyFy Universal, ©%treet Universal, Studio Universal, Universal ChelnBiva Universal and Movies 24. CNBC Eur
provides Pan-Europe/Middle East/Africa businessfarahcial news and CNBC Asia provides Asian Padifisiness and financial news.

Our cable programming networks develop their owogpaims or acquire rights from third parties. Initidd, certain of our cable programm
networks may produce their own broadcasts of livenes, including liveevent based sports programming. Our cable producttadic
identifies, develops and produces original confentable television and other media platformshkfor our cable programming networks
those of third parties. We distribute this contemtall forms of television and digital media platfes, including broadcast, cable and
television networks and through home video andousridigital formats, both in the United States emernationally.
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We market and distribute our cable networks glgbtdl multichannel video providers, as well as tteinet and wireless distributors. (
distributors may exhibit our content on televisitmternet and wireless devices, in a range of corslexperiences that may include vide«
demand, electronic sell-through, pay-per-view iatéive television features, personal computer anthple device applications.

Broadcast Television

Our Broadcast Television segment consists primafilpur NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks; euneml and operated local televis
stations; our broadcast television production ojg@mna; and our related digital media propertiessisting primarily of branddligned and oth
websites, such as NBC.com, NBCSports.com and NB@@igs.com. The NBC and Telemundo broadcast netwodsther serve audient
and advertisers in all 50 states, including thgdat U.S. metropolitan areas.

NBC Network

The NBC Network distributes more than 5,000 hodrsrdgertainment, news and sports programming ahnuatd its programs reach view
in virtually all U.S. television households througiore than 200 affiliated stations across the Wn@éates, including our 10 NBC affilia
owned local television stations. The NBC Networkealeps a broad range of content through its eritentant, news and sports divisions
also airs a variety of specialsents programming. Our television library considtsights of varying nature to more than 100,0@3sedes ¢
popular television content, including current atassic titles, non-scripted programming, sportsysidong- and shorfierm programming ar
locally produced programming from around the world.

The NBC Network produces its own programs or a@guithe rights to content from third parties. Weoaklsave various contractt
commitments for the licensing of multi-year prograimg, including sports programming rights with tdEL and with the Olympics in 2012.

Our broadcast television production studio created produces original content, including scripted aonscripted series, talk shows
digital media projects that are sold to broadcas$ivorks, cable networks, local television statiangl other media platforms owned by us
third parties. We also produce “first-rusyndicated shows, which are programs for initidiibiion on local television stations in the Uni
States on a market-by-market basis, without prbitetion on a network.

We distribute the content we produce to all fornigetevision and digital media platforms, includibgoadcast, cable and pay televit
networks and through home video and various dig@ahats, both in the United States and internatignin the United States, we curret
distribute some of our programs after their exiobiton a broadcast network, as well as older teiemi programs from our library, to lo
television stations and cable networks in the effiarork syndication market.

NBC Local Television Stations

We own and operate 10 NBC affiliated local telestisstations, which collectively reach approximatglymillion U.S. television househol
representing approximately 27% of all U.S. telemishouseholds. In addition to airing NBXiational programming, our stations produce r
sports, public affairs and other programming ttttrasses local needs and also acquire syndicabgdapnming from other sources.
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The table below presents a summary of the NBCiat#itl local television stations that we own andrafee

Percentage of

Genera U.S.

Market Television
DMA Served(®) Station Rank®) Household:(¢)
New York, NY WNBC 1 6%
Los Angeles, C/ KNBC 2 5%
Chicago, IL WMAQ 3 3%
Philadelphia, P/ WCAU 4 3%
Dallas-Fort Worth, TX KXAS @) 5 2%
San Francisc-Oaklan-San Jose, C, KNTV 6 2%
Washington, D.C WRC 9 2%
Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, FI WTVJ 16 1%
San Diego, C# KNSD®) 28 1%
Hartford, CT WVIT 30 1%

(a) Designated market are“DMA") served is defined by Nielsen Media Research a®grgphic market for the sale of national spot auwall advertising time
(b) General market rank is based on the relative difleeoDMA among the 210 generally recognized DMAshe United States based on Nielsen estimatetbéd201+2011 seasor

(c) Based on Nielsen estimates for the 2010-204%m® The percentage of U.S. television housetdwds not reflect the calculation of national audeereach under the FCChatione
television ownership cap limits. S“Legislation and Regulati—Broadcast Televisi—Ownership Limit—National Television Ownersh”

(d) Owned through Station LP. See “Management’sclision and Analysis of Financial Condition and uRssof Operations—Contractual and Other ObligatieContingen
Commitments and Contractual Guaran—Station Ventur¢’

Every three years, each of our television stationst elect for each cable system in its DMA eitmeust-carry” status, pursuant to which -
carriage of the station is mandatory and does eaegte compensation for the station, or “retrassimn consent,pursuant to which tt
station gives up the right for mandatory carriagd astead seeks to negotiate the terms and conglitf carriage, including the amoun
compensation, if any, paid to the station. Throtlgh period ending March 31, 2011, all of our NBCtwark owned local television static
have elected retransmission consent.

Telemundo

We own Telemundo Communications Group (“Telemunda’)leading Hispanic media company that producesuieex) and distributt
Spanish-language content in the United States rtedniationally. Telemundse’operations include the Telemundo Network; itatesl digite
media properties consisting primarily of braaligned websites, such as Telemundo.com; its ool televisions stations; and mun2, a c
programming network featuring diverse, youth-omeheéntertainment for bicultural Latinos.

The Telemundo Network is a leading Sparlaiiguage broadcast network featuring original letas, theatrical films, news, specials
sports events. It develops a broad range of cortentigh its entertainment, news and sports dimisidt develops its own programm
through its affiliated production studios and adeguires the rights to content from third parties.

Telemundo Local Television Stations

Telemundo also owns 16 local television statiorisyltich 14 are affiliated with the Telemundo Netkofelemundo also owns and operat
local television station in Puerto Rico and an peledent, non-affiliated
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Spanishlanguage station, for which we entered into anegent to sell and which was placed into a divestitcust in January 2011. The te
below presents a summary of these television ststiwhich collectively reach approximately 57% oSUHispanic television households.

Percentage ¢

Hispanic U.S. Hispanic

Market Television
DMA Served®) Station Rank(®) Household:(¢)
Los Angeles, C/ KVEA, KWHY @) 1 14%
New York, NY WNJU 2 10%
Miami, FL WSCV 3 5%
Houston, TX KTMD 4 4%
Dallas-Fort Worth, TX KXTX 5 4%
Chicago, IL WSNS-TV 6 4%
Phoenix, AZ KTAZ 7 3%
San Antonio, TX KVDA © 8 3%
San Francisc-Oaklan-San Jose, C, KSTS 9 3%
Fresno, CA KNSQte) 14 2%
Denver, CC KDEN 15 2%
Las Vegas, N\ KBLR 23 1%
Boston, MA WNEU®©) 24 1%
Tucson, AZ KHRR 25 1%
Puerto Ricc WKAQ — —

(@) DMA served is defined by Nielsen Media Research geographic market for the sale of national spdtlacal advertising time
(b) Hispanic market rank is based on the relative gizee DMA among approximately 13.3 million U.S.gdanic households as of March 31, 2(

(c) Based on Nielsen estimates for the 2010-204%m® The percentage of U.S. television housetdwds not reflect the calculation of national audeereach under the FCChatione
television ownership cap limits. S“Legislation and Regulati—Broadcast Televisi—Ownership Limit—National Television Ownersh”

(d) Telemundo entered into an agreement to sell K\V&h independent, non-affiliate Spanishguage local television station, in January 2Qfilconnection with the Joint Ventt
Transaction, we placed this station into a divesgitrust until the sale is completed. As a resudtno longer manage KWH®

(e) Operated by a third party that provides certain-network programming and operations services undien@brokerage agreeme

Through the period ended March 31, 2011, our Teftetouowned local television stations elected muasty or retransmission cons
depending on circumstances within each DMA.

Filmed Entertainment

Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists of theratjpns of Universal Pictures, which produces,uaeg, markets and distributes filn
entertainment and stage plays worldwide in varioeslia formats for theatrical, home entertainmesiévision and other distribution platforr
We offer a diverse mix of internally developedeti] coproductions and acquisitions. Our theatrical redessategy focuses on offerin
diverse slate of films with a mix of genres, taland budgets, with an emphasis on building andrégieg sequels and costfective comed
projects. We also develop, produce and licensedittertainment events, including Broadway musid2ls. content consists of theatrical fili
direct-tovideo titles and our film library, comprised of appimately 4,000 titles representing a wide variefygenres. We distribute film
entertainment globally through theatrical releafa4Ds, television and, increasingly, other digitadia formats.

We produce films both on our own and jointly witther studios or production companies, as well @B wather entities. Our films are produ
under both the Universal Pictures and Focus Feahames. Our films are
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marketed and distributed worldwide primarily thrbugur own marketing and distribution companies. &l&® acquire distribution rights
films produced by others, which may be limited @rtigular geographic regions, specific forms of raedr certain periods of time. \
generally retain all rights relating to the worldiwidistribution of our internally produced filmacluding rights for theatrical exhibition, ho
entertainment distribution, pay and advertisingpsrged television exhibition and other media.

After their theatrical premiere, we distribute gidlp our films for home entertainment use on DVDdan various digital formats, whi
includes the licensing of our films to third pastiéncluding Apple and Amazon, for electronic dblleugh over the Internet.

We also license our filmed entertainment, includirgn our film library, to various third parties duaffiliated cable and broadcast network:
well as to subscription pay television, pay pemwand video on demand services. These arrangerfwertseatrical films generally provide 1
a specified number of exhibitions during a fixethteand include exclusive exhibition rights for timensing of films for specified periods
time.

In response to the high cost of producing films, veee entered, and may continue to enter, into éitMinancing arrangements with th
parties, including both studio and nstudio entities, to jointly finance or distributearry of our film productions. These arrangementsta&e
various forms, but in most cases involve the godrein economic interest in a film to an investodstors generally assume the full risks
rewards of ownership proportionate to their ownigréh the film.

Theme Parks

Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily of auivéfsal Studios Hollywood theme park, WetWild water park and fees for intellect
property licenses and other services from thirdigathat own and operate Universal Studios Japdnumiversal Studios Singapore. We
have a 50% equity interest in, and receive spexgidl other fees from UCDP, which owns Universal Bidrlorida, Universas Islands ¢
Adventure and Universal CityWalk Orlando.

We own and operate Universal Studios Hollywood,chtis located near Los Angeles, California, andWet ‘n Wild water park in Orland
Florida. In addition, we license the right to ube Universal Studios brand name, certain charaetetdsother intellectual property to tr
parties that own and operate the Universal Stuthpsin theme park in Osaka, Japan and the Univ@tsdibs Singapore theme park on Ser
Island, Singapore.

We and affiliates of The Blackstone Group each @a80% interest in UCDP, which includes two themekgaUniversal Studios Florida &
Universals Islands of Adventure, and Universal CityWalk @da, a dining, retail and entertainment complexated at Universal Orlan
Resort in Orlando, Florida. Universal Orlando Resdso features three aite themed hotels (in which we own a noncontrgllinterest an
with the remaining interests owned by affiliatesSefiminole Hard Rock Entertainment, Inc. and Loewteld) managed by Loews Hotels.

Other Interests

As of March 31, 2011, we also have noncontrollingeiests in certain cable programming networksitaligroperties and related busines
including equity method investments in A&E TelewisiNetworks LLC (16%), The Weather Channel (25%(KNBC.com (50%), and cc
method investments, primarily in Hulu (32%). AsMérch 31, 2011, we also have noncontrolling interé@s PBS KIDS Sprout (40%), TV O
(41%), FEARnNet (31%), Houston Regional Sports Nekwb.P. (23%) and SportsNet New York (8%), allvdifich were
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contributed by Comcast in connection with the gigsdf the Joint Venture Transaction. PBS KIDS Sprélouston Regional Sports Netwc
L.P. and SportsNet New York are included in our |[E&ketworks segment. The other noncontrolling interese included in Headquarters
Other.

Competition
The discussion below describes the competitiomfaour each of our businesses.

Cable Networks and Broadcast Television

Our cable programming networks, broadcast netwarld owned local television stations compete fomveis’ attention and audience sh
with all forms of programming provided to vieweiscluding broadcast networks, local television liest stations, pay and other ¢
networks, home entertainment, pay-p@w and video on demand services, online actwjtiecluding Internet streaming and downloading
websites providing social networking and ugenerated content, and other forms of entertainnmewts and information services. In addit
our cable programming networks, broadcast netwarlds owned local television stations compete foreatising revenue with other natio
and local media, including other television netvgrelevision stations, online and mobile outledgjo stations and print media.

Our cable programming networks, broadcast netwarld owned local television stations also competetife acquisition of programmir
including sports programming, as well as forainand creative talent, with other cable and bcaatinetworks and local television stations.
market for programming is very competitive, parély for sports programming. NBC Sports has a paagning rights agreement with -
NFL to produce and broadcast a specified numbeegdilar season and playoff games, including I's Sunday Night Football through

20132014 season, the 2012 Super Bowl and the 2012, 20d 2014 Pro Bowls. NBC Sports, Golf Channel, VEBSnd our regional spo
networks also have rights of varying scope andtturdo various sporting events, including certRBA TOUR golf events and NHL, NE
and MLB games. In addition, NBC Sports has beencthwinuous home of the Summer Olympic Games sI®88 and the Winter Olymg
Games since 2002. NBC Sports owns the broadcdssrigr the 2012 London Olympic Games. There candassurance whether NBC Sp
will submit a bid to continue the rights for they®lipics and whether any bid would be accepted byirttenational Olympic Committee.
addition, our cable and broadcast television prtdocoperations compete with other production conigs and creators of content for
acquisition of story properties, creative and técdirpersonnel, exhibition outlets and consumeeridt in their products.

Our cable programming networks compete with ottadaie networks for distribution by multichannel widproviders. Our broadcast netwc
compete with the other broadcast networks to seaffil@ations with independently owned televisiotations in markets across the cour
which are necessary to ensure the effective digtdh of network programming to a nationwide audin

Filmed Entertainment

Our filmed entertainment business competes foreaagis for its films and other entertainment contétit other major studios, and to a le:
extent, with independent film producers as wellnéth alternative forms of entertainment. Our conitpet position primarily depends on 1
number of films produced, their distribution andrk&ing success, and consumer response. Our fignegitainment business also compet
obtain creative and technical talent, includingters, actors, directors and producers, and scaptBims. Our filmed entertainment busin
also competes with the other major studios andragpheducers of entertainment content for distribitof their products through varic
exhibition and distribution outlets and on digita¢dia platforms.
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Theme Parks

Our theme parks business competes with other highjtalized, multipark entertainment companies. It also competes otitler forms ¢
entertainment, lodging, tourism and recreationtil/aies.

Intellectual Property

Our intellectual property assets principally inaudopyrights in television programming, filmed etd@ément, websites and other cont
trademarks and service marks in brand names, traches and logos; domain names; patents or patplitatons for inventions related to
products, business methods or services; licensegpoit various kinds of intellectual property litg of others; and licenses of our intellec
property to others.

Our proprietary content constitutes a significaattf the value of our company, and the protectiboour brands and content is of prim
importance. To protect our intellectual propertyhts, we rely upon a combination of copyright, &naérk, unfair competition, patent, tri
secret and Internet/domain name laws of the Urittiedes and other countries, as well as nondis@wsgreements. However, there can b
assurance of the degree to which these measuredevduccessful in any given case. Moreover, dffecenforcement and protection
intellectual property rights may be either unauagaor limited in certain countries outside the #ddiStates. Policing unauthorized use of
intellectual property is often difficult and theeps taken may not always prevent such use of éelidntual property by third parties. We s
to limit this challenge through a variety of appbes.

Third parties may challenge the validity or scopeuwr intellectual property rights from time to #mand such challenges could result ir
limitation or loss of intellectual property rightBrespective of their validity, such claims maysult in substantial costs and diversior
resources, which could have an adverse effect operations. In addition, theft of our contenttbe Internet, as well as counterfeit DV
continue to present a challenge to revenue frordyms and services based on intellectual propeghys.

For more information on the laws and regulationgegning our intellectual property assets, see “tkagion and Regulation©ther Areas ¢
Regulation—Intellectual Property—Piracy.”

Employees and Labor Matters

As of March 31, 2011, we directly employed approxiety 22,000 full-time and patime employees worldwide and also use freelance
temporary employees in the ordinary course of ausiress. We also use the services, through thirtepaof a significant number
individuals for television and film production, atite humber of such individuals varies from timeitoe depending, in part, on the leve
television and film production activity. The numbef our employees is subject to routine variatibattdepends, among other things
production schedules and the seasonal nature afivadravel.

Many of our employees, including writers, directaastors, technical and production personnel ahdret as well as some of our ain-anc
creative talent, are subject to collective bargajnagreements. As of March 31, 2011, approximaBB00 of our full-time and pattme
employees, as well as some of our freelance emedyyare covered by collective bargaining agreemwitts a variety of unions that ha
expired or remain active. There are no active arir work stoppages, and we believe our relatidgtis our union and nommion employee
are good.

The collective bargaining agreement between us thed National Association of Broadcast Employees dmdhnicians (“NABET),
representing more than 1,200 of our full-time aad4me as well as some of our freelance employeqsrexk March 31, 2009. We have b
in negotiations with NABET to attempt to reach a
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new collective bargaining agreement, but there lmamo assurance as to when or if a new agreemdinbavreached or whether any r
agreements will be on satisfactory terms. In addjtNABET has filed unfair labor practice charges anit clarification petitions with vario
National Labor Relations Board Regions. Among othargs, these filings seek to require content peeds and platform managers at WN
WRC, WMAQ and KNBC to be covered under the termghef NBCUniversaNABET Master Agreement. These proceedings are pg
before the National Labor Relations Board, and waenot predict when they might be decided or whatdhtcome will be. In addition, ¢
collective bargaining agreements with the Writersl@&of America, Screen Actors Guild and Direct@sild of America all expire in clo:
proximity to one another in 2011.

Seasonality and Cyclicality

Each of our businesses is subject to distinct sedsand cyclical variations. For example, revenueoir Cable Networks and Broadc
Television segments is subject to seasonal adwvertigatterns and changes in viewership levels. O\&. advertising revenue is gener
higher in the second and fourth calendar quarteesach year, due in part to increases in consumhegrtising in the spring and in the pet
leading up to and including the holiday season.. ddvertising revenue is also cyclical, benefitingevennumbered years from advertis
placed by candidates for political office and issuented advertising, and benefiting from increadethand for advertising time in Olym
broadcasts.

Revenue in our Cable Networks, Broadcast Televisiod Filmed Entertainment segments fluctuates due timing and performance
theatrical, home entertainment and television sedeaRelease dates are determined by severaldaittdiuding competition and the timing
vacation and holiday periods. As a result, revetemels to be cyclical with increases during the semmonths, around holidays and in
fourth calendar quarter of each year. Revenue iriTbeme Parks segment fluctuates with changeseim¢hpark attendance resulting from
seasonal nature of vacation travel, local entertaint offerings and seasonal weather variations.t@eme parks experience peattendanc
generally during the summer months when schoolti@soccur and during early-winter and spring-tiayi periods.

Properties

Our corporate headquarters are located in New Gtk at 30 Rockefeller Plaza. We also own or leaffiges, studios, production facilitie
screening rooms, retail operations, warehouse sEatellite transmission receiving facilities anatal centers in numerous locations in
United States and around the world for our busigsisicluding property for our owned local telesisistations. In addition, we have inter
in three theme parks and related facilities. Wester our properties adequate for our present needs
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The table below sets forth information as of MaBdh 2011 with respect to our principal properties:

Location Principal Use Principal Segments in which Us Owned or Lease
30 Rockefeller Plaz NBCUniversal corporate headquarte Headquarters and Other, Cable Netwc Leasec@
New York, NY offices and studio and Broadcast Televisic

10 Rockefeller Plaza The Today Showstudio, production Broadcast Television Leaseda
New York, NY facilities and offices

Universal City Offices, studios, theme park and retail ~ All Owned
Universal City, CA operations

3000 W Alameda Ave Offices and production facilitie Broadcast Televisio Leasec
Burbank, CA

2290 W 8h Ave. Telemundo headquarters and productionHeadquarters and Other and Broadcast Leased
Hialeah, FL facilities Television

(@) See“Related Party Transactic—Historical Related Party Transactions Between Us@E—30 Rockefeller Plaza and Other Real EsLease¢”

Legal Proceedings

We are subject to various legal proceedings aninslaincluding those arising in the ordinary coucdebusiness, including regulatory ¢
administrative proceedings, claims and auditsirgab residual payments. While we do not expeetfthal disposition of any of these mat
will have a material effect on our financial conalit, an adverse outcome in one or more of theséemsatould be material to our consolid:
results of operations and cash flows for any ormr@geand any litigation resulting from any suchttees could be timeonsuming, costly ai
injure our reputation. Further, no assurance cagiyen that any adverse outcome would not be nateriour financial condition.
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LEGISLATION AND REGULATION

Our businesses are subject to regulation by fedstatle, local and foreign authorities under apyblie laws and regulations. In addition,
businesses are subject to compliance with the tefrtitee FCC Order and the DOJ Consent Decree.

The Communications Act of 1934, as amended (thexi@anications Act”)and FCC regulations and policies affect significaspects of ol
businesses, including broadcast programming andrising, broadcast television stations and catidgnamming networks.

Legislators and regulators at all levels of goveznmfrequently consider changing, and sometimeshiinge, existing statutes, rules
interpretations of existing statutes or rules, m@spribe new ones. We are unable to predict anly shanges, or how any such changes
ultimately affect the regulation of our businesdasaddition, we always face the risk that Congrasene or more states or foreign natior
governing bodies will approve legislation signifitly affecting our businesses. The following paegdnrs describe the material existing
potential future legal and regulatory requiremédatour businesses.

FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree

In connection with the Joint Venture Transactidre £CC, in the FCC Order, and the Department dficiysn the DOJ Consent Dect
imposed numerous conditions on our businesses. gnodimer things, (i) we are required to make cert#irour cable, broadcast and f
programming available to online video distributarsler certain conditions, and such distributors magke commercial arbitration to resa
disputes regarding the price, terms and conditfonsaccess to that programming; (ii) multichanneleo providers may invoke commert
arbitration to determine the price, terms and cioni$ for access to our broadcast stations, captearks and regional cable networks;
(iii) we must continue to deliver content to Hulutlae same levels that we were providing to Hulthatclose of the Joint Venture Transac
if its two other broadcast network owners also tur# to deliver at the same levels, and we weraired to relinquish all voting rights and
board seats in Hulu. These and other conditionscantmitments relating to the Joint Venture Transacare of varying duration, ranging fr
three to seven years. Although we cannot prediat the conditions will be administered or what eféeihey will have on our businesses, w
not expect them to have a material adverse effeadbuwy business or results of operations. The DOJds@ut Decree is subject to a rev
process in federal district court, whereby the towrst determine whether entry of the DOJ Consaurée is in the public interest.

Cable Networks
Program Access

The Communications Act and FCC rules generally @névideo programmers affiliated with cable operafoom favoring cable operators o
competing multichannel video providers, such as PB®iders and phone companies that offer multiokebrideo provider services, and li
the ability of these affiliated programmers to offxclusive programming arrangements to cable operaThe FCG sunset date for tl
restriction on exclusivity is October 5, 2012, altigh the FCC will evaluate whether it should extehe sunset date beyond Octob
2012. Regardless of whether the FCC decides tavale exclusivity prohibition to sunset in 2012, w#l be subject to program acc
obligations under the terms of the FCC Order asritesd below.

The FCC launched a rulemaking in 2007 to consideetihier companies that own multiple cable netwohaukl be required to make eact
their networks available on a stand-alone or “urbed’ basis when negotiating distribution agreements witttichannel video providers. \
currently offer our cable programming networks
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on a standdlone basis. Increased regulatory requirements segbon the manner in which our cable networks ereigied to consumers or 1
manner in which we negotiate programming distrirutagreements with multichannel video providers edyersely affect our business.

Under the terms of the FCC Order, multichannel @igeoviders can invoke commercial arbitration parguto rules established in the F
Order against our cable programming networks. blitamh, under the FCC Order and DOJ Consent Deaveare required to make certair
our cable, broadcast and film programming availdbl®nline video distributors under certain corafis, and they may invoke commer
arbitration pursuant to rules established in th&CRQrder and DOJ Consent Decree to resolve dispaterding the availability of, and
terms and conditions of access to, such programmifty more information on these conditions, seeodBicast Television—Must-
Carry/Retransmission Consent.”

Broadcast Television
Licensing

The Communications Act permits the operation ofldiroadcast television stations only in accordamitie a license issued by the FCC upt
finding that the grant of the license would serlse public interest, convenience and necessity. HBE grants television broadcast sta
licenses for specific periods of time and, uponligpfion, may renew the licenses for additionahter Under the Communications #
television broadcast licenses may be granted fogimum term of eight years. Generally, the FCGeven broadcast licenses upon finc
that: (i) the television station has served thelipubterest, convenience and necessity; (ii) tHexee been no serious violations by the lice
of the Communications Act or FCC rules and regatedj and (jii) there have been no violations bylibensee of the Communications Ac
FCC rules and regulations, which, taken togetmelicate a pattern of abuse.

In addition, the Children’s Television Act (“CTA3nd FCC rules also require that the FCC considis ireview of broadcast television stal
license renewals whether the station has serve@dbeational and informational (“E/I") needs of Idnén. Under the FCG’rules, a static
licensee will be deemed to have met its obligatibgerve the E/l needs of children if it has br@asion its main program stream a minimui
three hours per week of programming that has afignt purpose of serving the E/I needs of chifduemder 17 years of age. For broad
television stations that multicast, FCC rules idel@a similar standard whereby the amount of E/yramming deemed to meet the statioB/|
obligation increases in proportion to the amountreé multicast programming aired. Under the FC@eDrwe have committed to provide
additional hour of E/I programming per week on eitthe primary stream or the multicast streamsuofosvned NBC affiliated local televisi
stations that reach at least 50% of the televisionseholds in their respective DMAs and on the anjrsignal of our owned Telemur
affiliated local television stations. FCC rulesaal#nit the amount of commercial matter in childreprogramming and the display during <
programming of Internet addresses of websitesdbatain or link to commercial material or that ywegram characters to sell products.
FCC is considering whether the requirements forpEdigramming have been effective in promoting thailability of educational content 1
children on broadcast television, and there candbassurance that the FCC will not impose moraggrit requirements.

The FCC imposes other regulations on the provisioprogramming by television stations. There iseaayal obligation for television static
to serve the needs and interests of their localicearea. The FCC has had a proceeding open ¥eraleyears considering the adoptiot
additional requirements for public service programgnincluding possible quantitative requiremerds fiews, public affairs and other lo
service programming. Under the FCC Order, we hawansitted to expand local news and information paogming on our owned loc
television stations and to enter into cooperativarggements with locally focused nonprofit
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news organizations in at least half of the markétsre we own NBC affiliated local television statso The FCC also has specific requirem
governing political advertising, requiring, amonther things, that broadcasters charge candidakdotiiest unit rate charged to ot
advertisers for the same class of advertising tioméng the 45 days before a primary and the 60 8ajsre a general election. There have
proposals introduced in Congress that could explaadiscount given to candidates in certain cirdamses.

Renewal applications are pending for a number ofoooadcast television station licenses. The FC@ gnant any license renewal applica
with or without conditions, including renewal forlasser term than the maximum otherwise permitfedtation’s authority to operate
automatically extended while a renewal applicai®on file and under review. Three pending appiices have been opposed by third pa
and other applications are pending due to unredoteenplaints of alleged indecency in the statigm®gramming. The FCC may decline
renew or approve the transfer of a license in cediacumstances. Although we have received supbw@ls and approvals in the past, there
be no assurance that we will always obtain necgseaewals or that approvals in the future will on acceptable FCC license conditions.

Ownership Limits

FCC rules and regulations limit the ability of imdiuals and entities to have “attributable inteséstbove specific levels in local televis
stations, as well as other specified mass meditiemntThe FCC, by law, must review the ownershiles detailed below once every four ye
The FCC began such a review in 2010, which likeily take several years to complete and there is pénding litigation regarding revisions
these rules adopted in a prior review. We cannedlipt when this review or this litigation will bempleted or whether or how any of th
rules will change.

Local Television Ownership

Under the FCQ local television ownership rule, a licensee mawy ap to two broadcast television stations in tamas DMA, as long as (i)
least one of the two stations is not among thefoop-ranked stations in the market based on audienae stzaof the date an application
approval of an acquisition is filed with the FCQyda(ii) at least eight independently owned and atieg fulljpower broadcast televisi
stations remain in the market following the acdigsi Further, without regard to the number of renmgy independently owned televis
stations, the rule permits the ownership of mommntbne television station within the same DMA sogl@s certain signal contours of
stations involved do not overlap. Until the closifgthe Joint Venture Transaction, we had owned@mdrolled three local television statis
in the Los Angeles DMA, pursuant to a temporarywsaigranted by the FCC. On January 24, 2011, weretinto an agreement to sell on
those stations, KWHY, to a third party and haveepthKWHY into a divestiture trust until the salartsaction closes. The FCC granted
application to sell KWHY on May 2, 2011, and we egpthis transaction to close in mid-2011.

National Television Ownership

The Communications Act and FCC rules limit the nembf television stations one entity may own ortoannationally. Under the rule,
entity may have an attributable interest in broati¢aelevision stations that reach, in the aggregaiere than 39% of all U.S. televis
households. Our owned local television stationathedoes not exceed this limit.

Foreign Ownership

The Communications Act limits foreign ownershipaitbroadcast station to 20% direct ownership and R&litect ownership (i.e., through ¢
or more subsidiaries), although the limit on indtrewnership can be
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waived if the FCC finds it to be in the public irgset. These limits have been held to apply to baiting control and equity, as well as
ownership by any form of entity, including corpadoats, partnerships and limited liability companies.

Dual Network Rule

The dual network rule prohibits any of the four orajelevision broadcast networks, ABC, CBS, Fox &mRIC, from being under comm
ownership or control with another of the four.

International Regulation

International regulation of television network distition varies widely according to jurisdiction daincludes regulation of such areas
children’s programming, advertising around childseprogramming and decency. In the European Unf&UY), the Audio Visual Medi
Services Directive establishes minimum levels @fufation across all EU member states focused omenbmand advertising. This direct
extends regulation to nonlinear television seryicestablishes a “country of origin principlewthich determines the relevant regula
jurisdiction for each service, and sets quotas @/ipeacticable for European works and works by iedelent producers. EU countries are
to impose stricter regulation in certain areas hade taken different approaches to imposing suastagu The majority of our Europe
channels are under United Kingdom jurisdiction las tountry of origin and therefore subject to ragah by its regulator. Changes
implementation of the country of origin principle quotas could adversely affect our internatiorl\tision business.

Digital Television

All of our full-power owned local television stations broadcastusieely in digital format. Digital broadcasting npeits a television station
offer a variety of services using its single 6 MEtzannel, such as combinations of high-definitiod atandardiefinition channels, mobi
video service and data transmission, subject taegairement that each broadcaster must provideast one free over-thar video prograt
signal at least comparable in resolution to théastas former analog programming transmissions.

Must-Carry/Retransmission Consent

Every three years, each commercial television@tatiust elect for each cable system in its DMA@gittmustearry or retransmission conse
Through the period ending December 31, 2011, alhefNBC Network owned local television stationscétd retransmission consent anc
Telemundo Network owned local television statiofected mustarry or retransmission consent depending on cistantes within ea
DMA. Federal law and FCC regulations also estaldishustearry/retransmission consent election regime fori@age of commercial televisis
stations by satellite providers. Through the perodling December 31, 2011, substantially all of #M&C Network owned local televisi
stations are being carried by the two major DBSiglers pursuant to retransmission consent.

In enacting the Satellite Television Extension dmatalism Act of 2010 (“STELA")in 2010, Congress modified certain aspects o
compulsory copyright licenses under which satepiteviders and cable operators retransmit broadstasbns. STELA expressly extende:
January 1, 2015 an existing prohibition against memcial television stations entering into exclusiegansmission consent agreements
multichannel video providers and also extendedgairement that commercial television stations andtichannel video providers negoti
retransmission consent agreements in good faithc&deot predict whether the sunset date will bereded further, whether additional char
will be made to the mustarry and retransmission consent laws or whethgisaoh changes would impact the delivery of ouaboast signa
by multichannel video providers. Several multichelnvideo providers and third parties filed a petitiasking the FCC to initiate a rulemak
to
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consider changes to the current retransmissionecdmales and also asked Congress to review the.ig$e FCC has received public comr
on the petition and initiated a rulemaking in 20Cbngress has held hearings on the matter. Leigisiatas recently introduced that wo
establish an arbitration mechanism to resolve lmeaks in retransmission consent negotiations. Wenata predict what new laws
regulations, if any, may be adopted or how any sudds would affect our businesses. In additiorpédential remedies under the gen
retransmission consent regime, under the FCC Ondeltichannel video providers may invoke commeraidditration pursuant to procedu
established in the FCC Order to resolve any dispteggarding carriage of any of our owned and opdraical television stations. The F
Order also includes a standstill remedy under whicitichannel video providers may continue to camyowned local television station the
the subject of a retransmission consent disputiagltine pendency of an arbitration. In additiorg BXOJ Consent Decree requires that we 1
disclosures regarding requests by multichannelovigividers and other entities for retransmissibow programming, and further requi
that we not require or encourage any local telewisitation or network affiliate to deny video pragyming to a multichannel video provide
any area where Comcast also provides the videaamuging to consumers.

In exchange for filing reports and contributing ergentage of revenue to a federal copyright royadtygl, cable operators can obtain bla
permission to retransmit copyrighted material cima&d in broadcast signals. The possible modificatioelimination of this copyright license
the subject of ongoing legislative and administetieview. STELA made revisions to a cable operatocompulsory copyright license
remove a number of uncertainties regarding thenfiee operation. In particular, STELA clarifies thah, €xchange for certain additio
payments, cable operators can limit the royaltgwation associated with retransmission of an dunarket broadcast station to those ¢
subscribers who actually receive the ounwdrket station. The new law also clarifies thatleaiperators must pay additional royalty fees
each digital multicast programming stream from aiad market broadcast station they retransmit thasdwoot duplicate the content of
stations primary stream. STELA requires the preparatiors@feral reports, including a requirement that Resgister of Copyrights,

consultation with the FCC, submit a report to Casgrby the end of August 2011 on proposals to phatsthe compulsory copyright licer
for multichannel video providers.

Broadcast Spectrum

The FCC’s National Broadband Plan (the “Plarétommends that the FCC make more spectrum awvaifablmobile wireless broadba
including the reallocation of up to 120 MHz of sppam from the broadcast television bands. To acdsimphis, the Plan recommends upda
television service area and distance separatias rukpacking current television station channsigasnents, and sharing frequencies.
Obama Administration has expressed support forpituposal.

The Plan urges Congress to authorize incentiveiangcto allow incumbents like broadcast televisigensees to turn in spectrum rights
share in auction proceeds. The Plan also calladthority to assess spectrum fees on commerciklpéwver local television stations. Bills h:
been introduced in Congress that would authorizeREC to conduct such incentive auctions and toesttee proceeds with the broad:
licensees who relinquish their spectrum for sucttians, but only to the extent such relinquishmientoluntary on the part of the broadt
licensee. In November 2010, the FCC proposed tovalhe sharing of television channels by multipk dtations, sought input on improvi
reception in the VHF band and proposed changefiaw fixed and mobile wireless broadband servigeshie broadcast television bands.
FCC has emphasized that it does not intend to dserbroadcastersarriage rights and that it believes each shariatios will be license
individually, with the rights and obligations thatcompany that license. We cannot predict wheth@rgéess or the FCC will adopt
implement any of the Plan’s recommendations ortieechanges as proposed or how any such actiagist mifect our businesses.
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Indecency

FCC rules prohibit the broadcast of obscene matatiany time and indecent or profane material betwthe hours of 6 a.m. and 10 |
Broadcasters risk violating this prohibition becatke vagueness of the relevant FCC definitionsemakdifficult to apply. The maximu
penalty for each broadcast station broadcastingcient or profane programming is $325,000 per inglemeprofane utterance.

Indecency regulation is the subject of ongoing toeview, regarding both the FCC’s “fleeting exples” policy and the FCG' definition o
what constitutes indecent material. The Secondu@it€ourt of Appeals recently ruled that the FE@decency policy is unconstitutio
because it is “impermissibly vaguelhe FCC has asked the Supreme Court to reviewdhiag. From time to time, we have received and
receive in the future Letters of Inquiry from th€E prompted by complaints alleging that certaingpgonming on our owned local televis
stations included indecent or profane material.atfdition, some policymakers support the extensibrindecency regulations to ca
programming. Increased content regulation, pasitylif it is vague and difficult to apply, couldatie an adverse effect on our cable netw
and broadcast television businesses.

Programming
Internet Distribution

Under the FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree, weegrgred to make certain of our cable, broadcadtfdm programming available
online video distributors under certain conditioasd they may invoke commercial arbitration pursuarrules established in the FCC O
and DOJ Consent Decree to resolve disputes regatta availability of, and the terms and conditiamisaccess to, such programming
addition, we are required to continue distributing NBC.com programming that is generally equivatenthe programming that we distrib
via NBC.com as of January 1, 2011, on generalljivadent terms and conditions, so long as at leastaf the other major broadcast netw:
continues to distribute some programming in a sinflishion. We also are required (i) to maintain@urent license with Hulu, (ii) to maint:
the same level of delivery of our content as we hadn providing at the close of the Joint Venturan$action if the two other broadc
network owners of Hulu continue to deliver theimgalevels and (iii) to renew our license agreemeith Hulu if the other two broadc:
network owners also renew their agreements. Wevedse required to relinquish all voting rights ang board seats in Hulu.

The FCC has adopted so-called “open Interngs that restrict or prohibit some types of conuizé¢ agreements between broadband Int
service providers (“ISPs’and providers of Internet content or applicatiofise regulations bar broadband ISPs from blockingess to lawft
content, applications, services or nwnful devices and bar wireline broadband ISP fumreasonably discriminating in transmitting lal
network traffic. The no-blocking and nafiscrimination rules allow for reasonable networknmagement, although the FCC has specifi
noted that so-called “paid prioritization” (i.eharging content, application and service providersrioritizing their traffic over ISP’s laghile
facilities) or an ISP’s prioritizing its own contielikely would violate these rules. These so-calleden Internetrules will likely be challenge
in federal court. If these rules remain in plateyt may have an adverse effect on our businesseauge they may not give ISPs suffic
flexibility to enter into quality-ofservice agreements, or to engage in certain armaages designed to prevent the unlawful distributid
copyrighted works.

Children’s Programming

The CTA and FCC rules limit the amount and conteihtommercial matter that may be shown on videogrmmming networks durir
programming originally produced and broadcast pripdor an audience of children under 13 yearsagé. The FCC is currently considel
whether to prohibit interactive advertising
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during children’s television programming. The FC@dé&r includes certain commitments and conditioriated to childrers television an
advertising directed at children, including commetmts that we will not insert interactive advertgsinto childrens television programming
any of the spots we control and that Comcast andmilecollectively air at least $15 million worthfgublic service announcements
childhood obesity, FDA nutritional guidelines, dailiteracy, and parental controls per year, fackeof the next five years.

Sponsorship Identification and Advertising

Federal legislation and FCC rules provide that velven a broadcast station transmits any programifeinghich it has received money, sen
or other valuable consideration, it must provideaanurate orair identification of the sponsor of the programgqiiin a proceeding dating
June 2008, the FCC is examining whether “embeddibréising,” such as product placements and product integratiorroadca:
programming should be subject to stricter disclesequirements and whether the sponsorship idegtiidin rules should be extended to ¢
programming networks. The adoption of some of thpsposals could adversely affect our business.

Legislation has been introduced and reports or igiwg principles have been issued from various gawent agencies from time to ti
urging that restrictions be placed on advertisemémnmt particular products or services, includinggaription drugs and the marketing of cel
foods and violent entertainment to children. We wmable to predict whether any legislation will &dopted on these subjects or, if adog
what the impact will be on our businesses.

The FTC Guides Concerning the Use of EndorsemerdsTastimonials require that any material connectetween the advertiser and
endorser that is not reasonably expected by théeacel must be disclosed and that all claims madsugih endorsements be truthful

substantiated when made. These requirements apphaditional advertising, as well as sponsorecainrpatter, talk show discussions ar
wide variety of online social media activities, bugs blogs. Advertising practices inconsistent wftase guides may result in enforcen
action by the FTC, typically against the advertisethe endorser, although there is a possibitigt & broadcaster may also face legal liabili
certain cases.

Privacy

The laws and regulations governing the collectigse and transfer of consumer information are coxafe rapidly evolving and could he
an adverse impact on our business. For exampleFTi@ is reviewing its implementation of the Childre Online Privacy Protection /2
(“COPPA"). COPPA imposes requirements on website operatorsmlitte services that are aimed at children un8eyelars of age, that coll
personal information from children under 13 yedrage or that knowingly post personal informatioonf children under 13 years of age.

FTC is considering whether to expand the reachtofCIOPPA rules to interactive TV and online beheali@dvertising; such changes
adopted, could have an adverse impact on our lagg#gdo the extent our networks and websites offetent targeted to children and teens.

In addition, various bills have been introducedhie U.S. Congress, some of which would regulateotiizne and offline collection, use &
sharing of consumer information for advertising amarketing purposes and could expand the typesfafmation protected that would reqt
additional levels of disclosure to and consent bgstimers and provide consumers additional contret their information. The legislati
could also raise penalties for violating these meiwacy protections and give consumers a privaghtrof action under certain circumstan
On the other hand, some bills have proposed preegipbmmunications industry privacy requirementd afiminating any private right
action. The FTC also is undertaking an ongoing watidn of online behavioral or interactive advénts and whether additional not
requirements and restrictions on data
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collection and usage are necessary or whethetestiiderpretations of current privacy protecti@me appropriate, and it issued SRégulator
Principles for Online Behavioral Advertising in Falbry 2009, which set forth expectations that tigustry would provide clear notice
behavioral advertising, choice for consumers ontidretheir information could be collected for symlrposes and reasonable security fo
information collected. We are unable to predict iaes will be enacted or orders will be adopted how they will affect our businesses.

Other Programming Issues

The FCC actively regulates other aspects of oumless, including, among other things, the EmergeXeyt System; closed captioning a
under recently enacted legislation, other accddgibiequirements such as video description; paditi advertising; equal employm:
opportunity; statioreonducted contests and promotions; lottery adwertents; antenna structure maintenance; radio fregueadiatiol
exposure; and recoikkeping and public file access requirements. Wee haceived, and may receive in the future, persakienotices ¢
potential liability from the FCC for alleged violahs of such FCC regulations. We are unable toiprédw these regulations might be char
in the future and how any such changes might affecbusiness.

Filmed Entertainment
United States

Our filmed entertainment business is subject topttewisions of so-called “trade practice lavis’effect in 25 states and Puerto Rico relatir
theatrical distribution of motion pictures. Theaw$ substantially restrict the licensing of motfatures unless theater owners are first in
to attend a screening of the motion pictures andgertain instances, also prohibit payment of adearand guarantees to motion pic
distributors by exhibitors. Further, under variceensent judgments, federal and state antitrust k@ state unfair competition laws,

motion picture company and certain other motiortysee companies are subject to certain restrictmmdrade practices in the United Ste
including a requirement to offer motion pictures &xhibition to theaters on a theatertbeater basis. In December 2009, the FTC iss!
report calling for stronger industry safeguards ligpple to the marketing of violent movies to chéd, concluding that movie stud
intentionally market PG-13 movies to children und&rand that unrated DVDs undermine the MotionUr&ctAcademy of America’ rating
system and confuse parents. The FTC has not dalledgulation or enforcement against movie studieg any such government action in
area could have a negative impact on our filmedréaihment business.

International

In countries outside the United States, there avariety of existing or contemplated governmengald and regulations that may affect
ability to distribute or license motion picture argdevision products, as well as consumer merclsangioducts, including copyright laws i
regulations that may or may not be adequate toepraiur interests, film screen quotas, televisiontgs, regulation of content, regule
contract terms, product safety and labeling requénats, discriminatory taxes and other discriminatoeatment of U.S. products. The ability
countries to deny market access or refuse natitneatment to products originating outside theiriteries is regulated under varic
international agreements, including the World Trautganizations General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade and GeAgr@ement on Trac
and Services.

Theme Parks

Our theme parks business is subject to regulatidheainternational, federal, state and local Isyeicluding laws and regulations regart
environmental protection, privacy and data protegtconsumer product safety and theme park opemstguch as health, sanitation, safety
fire standards and liquor licenses.
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Other Areas of Regulation
Intellectual Property—Piracy

Copyright, trademark, unfair competition, paterdade secret and Internet/domain laws of the Urfiittedes and other countries help protec
intellectual property rights. In particular, piraof our copyrighted programming and films througbtrbution of counterfeit DVDs at
unauthorized electronic copies via peepter file sharing, streaming, and other platformssents challenges for our cable, broadcas
filmed entertainment businesses. The unauthoriepdoduction, distribution or display of copyrightaethterial over the Internet or throt
other methods of distribution, such as through ok software or websites that allow the reprodactviewing, sharing or downloading
content by either ignoring or interfering with thentents security features and copyrighted status, imesfevith the market for copyright
works and disrupts our ability to exploit our camteWe face numerous challenges to effectively migfeur copyrights, even with the use
technological protections such as encryption, ghtliof technical developments. Modifications to stixig laws that weaken copyris
protections or our ability to enforce those prataw could have an adverse effect on our abilitycense and sell our programming.

In October 2008, the Prioritizing Resources anda@ization for Intellectual Property Act of 2007 €tiPRO-IP Act”)was signed into law
the United States. The PR®-Act increases both civil and criminal penaltfes counterfeiting and piracy of intellectual profyeassociate
with works of music and film (among others); praesdenhanced resources to law enforcement agermiemforcing intellectual propel
rights; criminalizes the exportation of countereitgoods; and creates a Seraiefirmed Presidential appointee responsible faretging
governmentwide enforcement policy, coordinating the enforcatredforts of U.S. departments and agencies anddawating the preparation
a plan to reduce counterfeit and infringing goondsthe U.S. and international supply chain. In Seyper 2010, the Combating Onl
Infringement and Counterfeits Act was introducedly Senate Judiciary Committee. The bill wouldegite Department of Justice the pa
to shut down websites found to be offering infrimggicontent by requiring domain name registraraigpsnd the domain names of the offen
sites and taking other actions to prevent thirdi@arfrom providing certain services to such sittBhough Congress adjourned with
enacting this legislation, we anticipate that thgislation will be reintroduced in the current @oess.

While many legal protections exist to combat pirdays in the United States and internationallytoure to evolve, as do technologies use
evade these laws. We have actively engaged inrtogcement of our intellectual property rights, anig likely that we will continue to expe
substantial resources to protect our content. Teakening of laws intended to combat piracy andeetointellectual property or a failure
effectively enforce such laws in the United Stadeternationally or to adapt these laws to neghimlogies, could make it more difficult
us to adequately protect our intellectual propeaghts, negatively impacting their value and furthrereasing the costs of enforcing our rights.

Environmental Matters

Certain of our business operations are subjecttal| state and federal environmental laws and lagigns and involve air emissio
wastewater discharges, and the use, disposal a@hug of toxic and hazardous substances. Any dailarcomply with environmen:
requirements could result in monetary fines, awikcriminal sanctions, thirgarty claims or other costs or liabilities. We hdeen responsik
for the cleanup of environmental contaminationaahs of our current and former facilities and atsifé waste disposal locations, although
share of the cost of such cleanups to date hasesst material. Environmental requirements haverbeamore stringent over time, and pen
or proposed new regulations could impact our opmrator costs. For example, climate change regulaguch as proposed greenhouse
emissions limits or cap and trade programs, coakllt in an increase in the cost of electricity,iclhis a significant component of «
operational costs at some locations. We are urtabdecurately predict how these requirements miighthanged in the future and how
such changes might affect our businesses.
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MANAGEMENT

Governance of Our Company

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventdmansaction, our company converted from a Delawargoration into a Delaware limit
liability company of which NBCUniversal Holdingstise sole member. We are managed by NBCUniversklittys, and the board of direct
of NBCUniversal Holdings is effectively our govemgibody. NBCUniversal Holdings is beneficially owih&1% by Comcast and 49% by (
See “Related Party Transactions—Arrangements Eshiate in Connection with the Joint Venture Trarisae—Master Agreement.”

Directors of NBCUniversal Holdings

NBCUniversal Holding' board consists of five members, three of whichdesignated by Comcast, and two of which are designiay GE
The initial Comcast designees are Michael J. ArigeléStephen B. Burke and Brian L. Roberts, anditiiteal GE designees are Jeffrey
Immelt and Keith S. Sherin. GE’s representatiomtrigill be reduced to one director if GEbwnership interest falls below 20%, and GE
lose its representation right if GE's ownershiggmest falls below 10%, with Comcast designees capathe outgoing GE directors.

The table below sets forth certain information filarch 31, 2011:

Name Age Position

Michael J. Angelaki: 46 Directol
Stephen B. Burk 52 Directol
Jeffrey R. Immel 55 Directol
Brian L. Robert: 51 Directol
Keith S. Sherir 52 Directol

Director Biographical Information
The following sets forth certain biographical infaation with respect to the directors of NBCUnivéidaldings.

Michael J. Angelakis

Michael J. Angelakis has been a member of NBCUsaleroldings’board of directors and has served as our prindipahcial officer sinc
January 28, 2011. Mr. Angelakis has been the Ekeciice President and Chief Financial Officer afr@icast Corporation since March 2(
Prior to that, Mr. Angelakis served as Managingebior and as a member of the Management and Ingast@ommittees of Providence Eqt
Partners for more than five years.

Stephen B. Burke

Stephen B. Burke has been a member of NBCUnivétstdings’ board of directors and has served as our PresalmhtChief Executiv
Officer since January 28, 2011. Mr. Burke has baerExecutive Vice President of Comcast Corporatiwmmore than five years. Mr. Bur
was President of Comcast Cable Communications, o June 1998 until March 2010 and was Chief OjegaOfficer of Comcat
Corporation from July 2004 until January 28, 20Mr. Burke is a director of JPMorgan Chase & Compaary affiliate of J.P. Morg:
Securities LLC, and Berkshire Hathaway, Incorpatate
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Jeffrey R. Immelt

Jeffrey R. Immelt has been a member of NBCUniversatlings’ board of directors since January 28, 2011. Mr. lihimes been the Chairm
and Chief Executive Officer of GE for more thanefiyears.

Brian L. Roberts

Brian L. Roberts has been a member of NBCUniverBatings’ board of directors and has served as our prina@gatutive officer sinc
January 28, 2011. Mr. Roberts has been a direatdr the President, Chief Executive Officer and Ghaim of the Board of Comci
Corporation for more than five years. Mr. Robestslso a director of the National Cable and Teleoomications Association and CableLabs.

Keith S. Sherin

Keith S. Sherin has been a member of NBCUniversatliHgs’ board of directors since January 28, 2011. Mr. iBheas been the Ch
Financial Officer of GE for more than five yearsids also a Vice Chairman of GE.

Governance Provisions of the Board of Directors of NBCUniversal Holdings

Comcast has the right to designate a majority efrttembers of NBCUniversal Holdingsbard of directors, and its board generally car
action by the vote of a majority of the directonsattendance at a meeting where a quorum exista #sult, Comcast generally is abl
control decisions of NBCUniversal Holdingsbard. However, the Operating Agreement contaiesiip governance provisions, including
right of GE to veto certain matters. See “Relatedty? Transactions-Arrangements Entered into in Connection with thétl&enture
Transaction—Operating Agreement” for a descripttbthese governance provisions.

The presence in person or by proxy of a numberirgfctbrs equal to a majority of the board generalyistitutes a quorum, but at lea
majority of the directors present must be desighhteComcast and, for so long as GBwnership interest is at least 10%, at leastdineeto
present must be a GE designee. If a meeting isiatgd due to a lack of a quorum as a result ofdahere of at least one GE designee t
present, then a GE designee’s presence is notsagdsr a quorum to exist if the reconvened meeisrheld at least 24 hours thereafter.

NBCUniversal Holding' directors generally owe fiduciary duties to NBClUamsal Holdings and its owners as may exist frome thm time
under the laws of Delaware. However, in some c#seOperating Agreement provides a different stechae process and, in these ca
fiduciary duties under Delaware law will not appDifferent standards or processes will apply, fearaple, when directors make decisi
about whether to refrain from engaging in busired#vities that are the same as or similar to awitesses (where directors generally will
be under any duty to NBCUniversal Holdings to rigfritom such activities, except as specifically esgt under nowompete restrictions a
similar provisions), and decisions about transactibetween NBCUniversal Holdings or us, on the loexed, and Comcast or its affiliates,
the other hand (where a general arm’s-length stdrated dispute resolution process will apply).

Committees of the Board of Directors of NBCUniversa | Holdings

NBCUniversal Holdings currently has no board conteeis. If NBCUniversal Holdings sells its equity @&ties in an initial public offering,
would be required to have an audit committee, alglounder the Operating Agreement the audit coremittould have delegated to it @
those duties it is required to have. To the extbetboard of NBCUniversal Holdings forms any conteds in the future, the Operat
Agreement requires each such committee to havga@ritgaof Comcast designees and at least one Gigules. In addition, following an initi
public offering, the audit committee will be comg®d solely of “independentlirectors as defined under the applicable rulearyf nationz
securities exchange.
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Executive Officers of Our Company

Michael J. Angelakis, Stephen B. Burke and BrianRloberts serve as directors of NBCUniversal Holdilmgd as our executive office
Biographical information with respect to these e officers is provided above under “—Directdo8raphical Information.The following
sets forth certain biographical information witlspect to our other executive officers:

David L. Coher, 56, has served as our executive officer sincealgi28, 2011, and has served as an Executive Rfiesident of Comcast 1
more than five years.

Arthur R. Block, 56, has served as our executive officer sinceialgi28, 2011, and has served as Coms&thior Vice President, Gene
Counsel and Secretary for more than five years.

Lawrence J. Salvi, 55, has served as our principal accounting affgiace January 28, 2011, and has served as Cdmeshior Vic
President, Controller and Chief Accounting Offié@r more than five years.
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

As described above under “Executive Officers of Gompany,“as a result of the closing of the Joint VenturenSegtion on January 28, 20
all of our current executive officers are executnificers of Comcast. However, because our curexdcutive officers did not recei
compensation from NBCUniversal in 2010, we are fahong in this discussion and analysis (and the eésbthat follow) compensati
information only for the individuals who would hayeen considered our named executive officers firtO2while NBCUniversal wi
controlled by GE; all of these named executiveceffs (other than Mr. Zucker) were also officersad during 2010. Accordingly, the nan
executive officers for 2010 are: Jeffrey Zuckerr(farmer President and Chief Executive Officer)nhyCalpeter (our Executive Vice Presic
and Chief Financial Officer), Richard Cotton (oureEutive Vice President and General Counsel) and: Mini (our former Executive Vi
President, Human Resources).

Because we were a majoribyvned subsidiary of GE during all of 2010, the cemgation structure of the named executive offigerespect ¢
services for 2010 was largely based on the comgiensatructure applicable to GE officers, with 02010 named executive offici
participating in GE compensation and benefit plaks.a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, we reow a majorityewned subsidiary
Comcast, and our employees (including the two naeragtutive officers who remain employed by us) angker participate in most (
programs. As such, the compensation structure ibescbelow is not indicative of our ongoing compaien programs or of the Comc
compensation programs applicable to our currentigiee officers.

Objectives and Philosophy of Our Executive Compensa  tion Program in 2010

Because for all of 2010 we were a majority-ownebsidiary of GE participating in GE’compensation plans, the goal of our 2010 exes
compensation program aligned with GE’s compensagibitosophy, which is to retain and reward leadsh® create londerm value. A
publicly described by GE, its compensation progranmdesigned to reward sustained financial and dgrgerformance and leaders
excellence, align the executives’ long-term intexegith those of GE shareholders and motivate executives to remaim @i for long an
productive careers. The pending Joint Venture Taatien in 2010 did not materially affect our exeestcompensation program for 20
except as to the vesting terms of stock optionslangterm performance awards as described below andeteation agreement descril
below.

Process for Determining 2010 Executive Compensation

Mr. Zucker's compensation was determined by a process camsisith the process for determining compensatiomtber senior leaders
GE. GE’s Chief Executive Officer reviewed and apa Mr. Zucker's compensation, with advice and supfrom GE's human resourc
group and subject to review and approval by SHanagement Development and Compensation Comnuftés Board of Directors. P.
recommendations for our other named executive effiovere determined by Mr. Zucker, subject to mevand approval by GE’ Chie
Executive Officer, particularly with respect to @mtive compensation and equity awards.

The compensation decisions for the named execoffieers, particularly cash and equity incentivengensation, were based on a subje
assessment of the individusilpast performance and expected future contribsittonresults, as well as the performance of anynbas o
function they lead. With limited exceptions, detarations were made primarily using discretion andgment rather than formulaic rest
Compensation decisions incorporated a combinatiauwent year, past and expected performancegralian focusing solely on current y
performance. Each of our named executive officeasseen with us for many years, and the amouittedf pay reflected the fact that they h
consistently contributed, and were expected toicoatto contribute, to our success.
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Performance Obijectives and Evaluations for Our Name  d Executive Officers

At the beginning of 2010, GE’Chief Executive Officer developed goals bothtf@ NBCUniversal business and Mr. Zucker. For 2Qh8s:
goals included operational priorities (such as waglon Comcast synergies and integration and maikagirevenue in the advertising mark
as well as strategic goals such as improving @ity in our Cable Networks and Broadcast Tel®rissegments and growing our dig
distribution and international businesses. A subjecdetermination of actual performance againsis¢éhgoals, without using any forr
weightings, was used to evaluate Mr. Zuckesverall performance to help determine appropiiatentive compensation awards for him,
this evaluation was subjective and the ultimatewheination of his compensation was discretionary.

During 2010, our other named executive officeroregd directly to Mr. Zucker, who developed thdijecrtives and assessed their performe
For 2010, these goals were broad and included stipgdhe operational and strategic objectives &QWniversal, but also considered
contributions each executive officer would makethe completion of the Joint Venture Transactionnél@f these named executive offic
played a role in determining his or her own compéng, other than discussing his or her individueiformance with Mr. Zucker.

2010 Compensation Elements
The following summarizes the compensation elem@lisised in 2010 to reward and retain our namedugixecofficers.

Base Salary and BonL. Base salaries for our named executive officergedd on the scope of their responsibilities, lesigr skills
performance and length of service. There were ntemah changes for 2010. For each named execuffieeq incentive compensation w
paid based upon the subjective evaluation of tlee@tkve's performance for the year. In addition, underemigployment agreement, Mr. Zuc
was entitled to receive a guaranteed minimum anboaus of $1.5 million, subject to good performance was eligible to receive additio
cash incentive compensation based on operating pexformance, in amounts ranging from zero toaximum of $4.5 million. Based on ¢
strong financial and strategic operating results2f@10, Mr. Zucker was awarded an annual bonu2ah#lion, as well as a $3.5 million cz
incentive award based on operating profit growth.

Equity Awards. The only equity awards granted to our named dkexwfficers during 2010 were GE stock options. @iversal did nc
grant equity awards. GE’equity compensation program is designed to rézegtope of responsibilities, align the interegtemployees wit
those of GE’s shareholders and retain employeepaftsof GES equity compensation program for 2010, our nanxedive officers receive
GE stock options in the amounts set forth in theat®s in 2010 of Plan-Based Awardsble below. An important factor in determining
amount awarded to each named executive officerth@past grant amounts to that individual. Thelstmations are subject to vesting ow
continued service period. Under the standard tesfifGE’s equity compensation program, most of the equitgrds granted to our nan
executive officers prior to 2010 were eligible faccelerated vesting at the closing of the JointtMenTransaction. Due to the pending J
Venture Transaction, equity awards granted in 2pddvided for continued vesting if the named exeeutbfficer remains employed

NBCUniversal through the original fi-year vesting term.

Long-Term Performance Awards (LTPAs)n February 2010, as part of a broader GE prog@ak granted contingent LTPAs to our nal
executive officers, which would only be payabl&HE achieved, on an overall basis for a thyear period (2010 through 2012), specified ¢
based on GEpecific business measurements. As a result aldhe Venture Transaction, our continuing employes remain employed |
us until the March 2013 payment date will remaiigible to receive 1/3 of their award from GE in lga2013 on the same basis as
employees receive their awards. These awards atgased on NBCUniversal performance and will nopaiel
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by NBCUniversal. For each named executive offitke award is based on a multiple (e.g., 0.5x asthold, 0.75x at target and 1.50:
maximum) of base salary and, for certain officémsentive compensation, and will be subject to dittre if the individuals employmer
terminates for any reason other than disabilitptid®r retirement before December 31, 2012.

Deferred Compensatio. GE offered to officers both a deferred salarynptand a deferred bonus plan, with only the deferadry pla
providing for payment of an “above-markette of interest as defined by the SEC. The plaasreended to promote retention by providir
long-term savings opportunity on a tafficient basis. The deferred salary plan generalfuires executives to remain employed for at |faa
years from the time of deferral to receive anyriegé on deferred balances. The GE deferred borausgtlows executives to defer up to 1(
of their incentive compensation in GE stock unB&P 500 Index units or cash units. Under both plgreyouts commence followi
termination of employment from GE and its majoiityned subsidiaries, such as upon the closing oddivg Venture Transaction.

Pension Plan. During 2010, our named executive officers weigilgle to participate in the same GE Pension R&B Supplementary Pens
Plan and GE Excess Benefits Plan in which otheroBi€ers and employees participate. The GE PenBian is a broad-based tgualifiec
plan under which employees are eligible to retirage 60 or later. The GE Supplementary Pension &ia the GE Excess Benefits Plar
unfunded, unsecured obligations of GE and are unaliftied for tax purposes.

Other CompensationOur named executive officers received other hemegflected in the “Summary Compensation Table2010”below
consistent with those provided to other similaityated GE officers.

Employment Agreements and Retention Agreen. Mr. Zucker, our President and Chief Executivei€aff until the closing of the Jo
Venture Transaction, had an employment agreemezit gtovided severance on specified terminationgroployment. The terms of |
employment agreement were based on negotiatiomgebat GE and him. GE also entered into a retentgeesment with Ms. Calpeter,
described below, to ensure retention of key exeestin connection with the Joint Venture Transactio

Other Compensation Practices
Equity Grant Practice. The exercise price of each GE stock option gchtdeour named executive officers in 2010 was thsieg price of Gl
stock on the date of grant.

Tax Deductibility of CompensationAs a private company and subsidiary of a largaslip company in 2010, tax deductibility wast &
material factor in determining compensation for pamed executive officers.

Summary Compensation Table for 2010

The following table provides compensation inforroatfor the individuals who would have been congideour named executive officers
2010.

Non-
Qualified
Deferred
Compensatia All Other
Option Compensatio
Bonus Awards Earnings
Name and Principal Positic Year Salary ($ ($) ($)(1) ($)(2) ($)(3) Total ($)
Jeffrey Zucker, President and Chief Executive @ffid) 201( 6,256,86! 5,500,00! 2,442,001 - 52,73 14,251,59
Lynn Calpeter, Executive Vice President and ChiafiRcial Officer 201¢ 791,66 900,00( 854,70( 16,11: 89,85¢ 2,652,33;
Richard Cotton, Executive Vice President and Gdrepansel 201( 1,250,001 1,450,001 651,20( 92,61¢ 91,83¢ 3,535,65!
Marc Chini, Executive Vice President, Human Resesi(5) 201C 745,00( 1,100,001 854,70( 34,66¢ 116,98( 2,851,34.

(1) The amounts in this column represent the agdeegrant date fair value of GE stock options grdrtb eah of the named executive officers in 2010, in adance with Financi
Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standardsfi¢ation Topic 718, Compensatic
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©)

- Stock Compensation (FASB ASC Topic 718). These artspwvhich do not correspond to the actual valae ithay be realized by the named executive officeese calculated usil
the valuation assumptions discussed in the “OtheckSRelated Information” footnote to the GE finaicstatements in the GE Annual Report on FormKlfdr the year ende
December 31, 2010, as filed with the SEC. Se¢Grants in 2010 of PleBased Award” table below for further information on the GE stagkions awarded in 201

This column represents the above-market easnorgthe deferred salary plans in which the namextigive officers participated. Abovearket earnings represent the differe
between market interest rates determined pursoa®EC rules and the 8.5% to 14% interest contimgenedited by the company on salary deferred lgyrthmed executive office
under various GE deferred salary plans in effetwben 1987 and 2010. This column does not inclbdeebhange in pension value under the GE pensiars plescribed belov

This column consists of the following amour

Payment
Financial Value of Relating
Counseling Supplementi to
Appliance: Employe
Use of and Tax Tax Life
Aircraft Preparatio and Olympics Payment Insurance Savings
Cars Lighting Premiums Plan Total
Name @ (%) (b) ($) ©) (®) (d) ($) (6] % (&) ($) 0 (6]
Jeffrey Zuckel 3,131 3,731 - - - - 37,28. 8,57¢ 52,73
Lynn Calpete - 23,14 18,00( - 8,73:¢ 12,48 18,92( 8,57¢ 89,85¢
Richard Cottor - 25,727 3,93( 29¢ 8,89¢ 26,38! 18,02¢ 8,57¢ 91,83¢
Marc Chini - 43,17( 3,500 - — 23,35! 38,38¢ 8,57¢ 116,98(

(&) The calculation of incremental cost for person& asGE aircraft includes the variable costs inedras a result of personal flight activity: a pamtbf ongoing maintenance ¢
repairs, aircraft fuel, satellite communicationslany travel expenses for the flight crew. It exlelsi nonvariable costs, such as exterior paint, interidurléshment an
regularly scheduled inspections, which would hagerbincurred regardless of whether there was arsppal use of aircraft. Aggregate incremental dbsiny, of travel by th
officer's family or other guests when accompanying theeffon both business and -business occasions is also incluc

(b) Includes expenses associated with the leased agsm, such as leasing and management fees, atmafivie costs and gas allowan

(c) Includes expenses associated with the use of advisofinancial, estate and tax preparation ameping, as well as investment analysis and ad

(d) This column reports participation in GEExecutive Products and Lighting Program purst@amthich executives can receive GE appliances leergiroducts with incremen
cost calculated based on the fair market valubefroducts receive

(e) This column reports taxable payments made to theedaexecutive officers to cover premiums for ursagfife insurance policies owned by the executi

(f)  This column reports company matching contributitmghe named executive offic’ 401(k) savings accounts of 3.5% of pay up to thmtditions imposed under IRS rule

(4) Effective on January 28, 2011, Mr. Zucker is naglenour President and Chief Executive Offic
(5) Mr. Chiniis no longer employed by us, but remairth GE.

Grants in 2010 of Plan-Based Awards

All Other Optior

Estimated Future Payouts Under Grant Date
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Exercise or Fair Value of
Awards Number Base Price of Stock and
Thresholc Targe Maximurr of Securities Option Award: Option Award:
Grant Underlying
Name Date ($) (1) % @ (%) (1) Options (2) ($/Sh) $)
Jeffrey Zuckel 6/10/1( 600,00( 15.6¢ 2,442,000
Lynn Calpetel 6/10/1( 210,00( 15.6¢ 854,70(
Richard Cottor 6/10/1( 160,00( 15.6¢ 651,20(
Marc Chini 6/10/1( 210,00( 15.6¢ 854,70(
(1) The GE Long-Term Performance Awards depend Bn ri@ther than NBCUniversal, performance. For eaammed executive officer, the award is based on kipteu( e. g., 0.5x &
threshold, 0.75x at target and 1.50x at maximunasfe salary and, for certain officers, bonus attiithe of payment (which will be in 2013). These &Hards were not assumec
NBCUniversal.
(2) This column shows the number of GE stock optiorsgd in 2010, subject to vesting 20% per year ftioengrant date. These stock options provide fotinoed vesting based
service to GE or NBCUniversal after the closingh#f Joint Venture Transactic
(3) This column shows the aggregate grant date faurevahder applicable SEC rules of GE stock opticastgd to the named executive officers in 2010. dglwfitional information ¢

GE's valuation assumptions, refer to the “OthercBtBelated Information” footnote to the GE finariciatements in the GE Annual Report on FormKlésr the year ende
December 31, 2010, as filed with the Sl
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Outstanding Equity Awards at 2010 Fiscal Year-End

There were no NBCUniversal equity awards outstapdinDecember 31, 2010. Prior to 2010, our namedwie officers received GE stc
options and GE stock awards, which were outstandiridecember 31, 2010. These equity awards werassamed by NBCUniversal. At 1
closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, with esgpto our named executive officers who were ountinoing employees, all of the GE st
options, and a portion of the GE stock awards, tgdubefore 2010 became fully vested by their teWiih respect to the GE stock optis
granted in 2010 to our named executive officers wexe eligible for continued vesting after thenldYenture Transaction, these stock opt
were not exercisable at December 31, 2010. The atspaxercise price and vesting schedule of thiessk ®ptions are set forth above in
“Grants in 2010 of Plan-Based Awards” table.

Option Exercises and Stock Vested in 2010

There were no NBCUniversal equity awards outstagndinDecember 31, 2010. However, in order to sh@vamount of total income reali:
by our named executive officers during 2010, théfang table shows the GE stock awards that becaested during 2010. No GE st
options were exercised by our named executivearsic

Stock Awards
Number of Shares Value Realized
Name Acquired on Vesting (¢ on Vesting ($)(1
Jeffrey Zuckel 60,83t 1,045,25;
Lynn Calpete! 27,41¢ 466,54
Richard Cottor 6,33: 100,66:
Marc Chini 52,41¢ 878,16(

(1) Represents the average of the high and low GE stdck on the vesting dat

Pension Benefits for 2010

Each of our named executive officers participate@E pension plans during 2010. Because these Engld&hs, we have not provided deta
information regarding these plans. As a resulthef tlosing of the Joint Venture Transaction, untier terms of the Employee Matt
Agreement, our named executive officers (and otheployees) who continued in our employment ceaseddrue benefits under each of tt
GE pension plans as of the closing date, but bedallyevested in any regular pensions under theR&Rsion Plan and, if as of the closing ¢
they had at least ten years of qualified servideigtvwas the case for each of our named execufficers), became vested in his or her acc
benefits under the GE Supplementary Pension Plafthg closing date.

The GE pension plans consisted of (i) the GE Pen&ilan, which is a funded and tgualified retirement program that covers elig
employees and provides benefits based primarilg formula that takes into account the participmegrnings for each fiscal year; (ii) the
Supplementary Pension Plan, which provides additioatirement benefits to eligible employees in aéteecutiveband and above and
unfunded and not qualified for tax purposes; aijftlie GE Excess Benefits Plan, which providesdfigsto employees whose benefits ut
the GE Pension Plan are limited by Section 41hefibternal Revenue Code and is unfunded and radifigd for tax purposes.
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Nonqualified Deferred Compensation in and as of 201 0 Fiscal Year-End

The table below provides information on the nonifieal deferred compensation of our named execudifieers in and as of the end of 2(
under GE's deferred compensation plans.

Each of these plans provides that participants @anithdraw any amounts from their deferred compéna balances until termination
employment from GE and its majoribpwned subsidiaries, which generally includes teatim as a result of the closing of the Joint Vee
Transaction. In 2010, none of our named executificess made deferrals, there were no matching rdmrttons, and no withdrawals
distributions were made.

Executive Registrant Aggregate Aggregate
Contribution: Contribution: Earnings il Withdrawals Aggregate
Distributions Balance at La
in Last FY in Last FY Last FY

Name Type of Plan (1)(2 ($) (%) (%) (3) (%) FYE ($) (4)

Jeffrey Zuckel Deferred bont - - 60,23: - 614,81:

Lynn Calpete! Deferred bont - - 6,84(

101,09¢

Deferred salat - - 45,86¢ 561,25¢

Richard Cottor Deferred bont - - 141,05( - 879,27¢

Deferred salat - - 281,69 - 2,761,29:

Marc Chini Deferred bont - - 56,46( - 327,56¢

Deferred salai - - 100,08: - 1,082,56'

@

(@)

(©)

4)

Under the deferred bonus plans, GE's execuiaed and above employees, including our named &xeafficers, were able to defer all or a portiointheir incentive compensati
payments in either: (i) GE stock (GE Stock Unif(#),an index based on the S&P 500 (the S&P 50Q@intdnits) or (iii) cash units. If a participant efe either to defer incenti
compensation payments in GE Stock Units or the S&®@ Index Units, GE credits a number of such utditthe participant Deferred Incentive Compensation account basetthe
respective average price of GE stock and the S&PIB@ex for the 20 trading days preceding the &#és Board of Directors approves the total bonus rakétt. Deferred cash ur
earn interest income on the daily outstanding lzaan the account based on the prior calendar meatrerage yield for U.S. Treasury Notes and Bosslseid with maturities of 10 g
20 years. The interest income does not constitutalaove-market interest rate” as defined by th€ Sd is credited to the participaticcount monthly. Deferred GE Stock Units
S&P 500 Index Units earn dividend equivalent incammesuch units held as of the start of tradingfenNYSE exdividend date equal to: (i) for GE Stock Units, thearterly dividen
declared by GE’s Board of Directors, or (ii) for B&00 Index Units, the quarterly dividend as deddry Standard & Poa’for the S&P 500 Index for the preceding calerglarter
Participants are permitted to receive their deterempensation balance following termination of &yment from GE either through a lump sum paymenncannual installmen
over 10 to 20 year:

Under the deferred salary plans, GE's execthiamed and above employees were able to defer thigiryspayments under executive deferred salaryspi@ine deferred salary plans
accrued interest, including an above-market inten@® as defined by the SEC, ranging from 6.0%4%, compounded annually. Early termination betbe end of the fivereal
vesting period will result in a payout of the deéet amount with no interest income paid, with exiceys for events such as retirement, death andbititya With respect to distributiol
under all deferred salary plans, participants vpeoxided an election to receive either a lump saynpent or 10 to 20 annual installmer

Reflects earnings on each type of deferred compienshsted in this section. GE made all decisiavith respect to the measures for calculating istece other earnings on
nonqualified deferred compensation plans. The egsnon deferred incentive compensation paymentdefetred longerm performance awards are calculated based )atie(tota
number of deferred units in the account multiplgdthe GE stock or S&P 500 Index price as of Deaand4, 2010, less (ii) the total number of defemeds in the account multiplic
by the GE stock or S&P 500 Index price as of Deaandd, 2009. The earnings on GExecutive deferred salary plans are calculateddan the total amount of interest earned
the“Summary Compensation Table for 2" above for the abo-market portion of those interest earnings in 2(

The fiscal yeaend balance reported for the deferred bonus plaes dot include any amounts previously reported Bummary Compensation Table (except as set fortioie :
above) because we have not been subject to the&io@ing rules in the pas
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Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Co  ntrol
Employment and Retention Agreements

» Jeffrey Zucke. On February 7, 2007, NBCUniversal and GE entémed an employment agreement with Jeffrey Zucker, forme
President and Chief Executive Officer, which wabsagquently amended, most recently on NovemberQ®@9,2with a term throug
January 31, 2013. The employment agreement providiedn annual salary, a guaranteed annual cashsbohno less than $!
million for good performance and eligibility for aadditional annual performance bonus of up to $4ilion based an achievil
operating profit growth. The employment agreememtained restrictive covenants restricting soltaita of employees, imposing non-
competition obligations and protecting our confitignnformation.

Upon termination of his employment prior to the exidhe term of the employment agreement, he wélezhto receive (i) a lump-
sum cash payment equal to the amount of his armagd salary and guaranteed annual cash bonus edgathe remainder of t
term of the agreement; (ii) a prorated paymentrgf avards under the LTPA then in effect based dnah@erformance through t
end of the applicable performance period and payabsuch time as similarly situated active exeestiat GE are paid awards for s
periods; and (iii) any other amount or benefit fieegito be paid or provided under any plan of ar&E. Upon the closing of the Jc
Venture Transaction (or upon termination of his Epment in connection with the closing), GE agreledvest a portion ¢
Mr. Zucker's GE stock options and GE stock awards and to pgyother amounts due to Mr. Zucker following teration of hit
employment.

* Lynn Calpeter. Pursuant to a letter agreement with GE datedeBgptr 9, 2010, Lynn Calpeter was eligible for arpest totalin
$2,242,500, contingent upon the completion of tiatVenture Transaction. Half of this payment wasd upon the completion of 1
Joint Venture Transaction, and the remaining hdlftve paid two years thereafter if she remains leygd through that dat

Unvested Equity Awardslf one of the named executive officers were ® ali become disabled (such that the individual oaperform his ¢
her job), any unexercisable stock options woulcbbee exercisable and remain exercisable until ggiiration date. In the event of disabil
this provision only would apply to options that kaveen held for at least one year and would not lagplied to the stock options grante
2010. The following table provides the intrinsidue (that is, the value based upon &Elosing stock price minus the exercise pricedhe
equity awards granted in 2010 that provided fortiomred vesting following the closing of the Joingnture Transaction, if the named exect
officer had died as of December 31, 2010.

Name Intrinsic Value ($
Jeffrey Zuckel 1,566,001
Lynn Calpete! 548,10(
Richard Cottor 417,60(
Marc Chini 548,10(

103



Table of Contents

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In connection with the Joint Venture TransactioBQUniversal, Comcast and GE (and certain of thegpective affiliates) entered into vari
agreements relating to the Joint Venture Transactiod governing various relationships among thdiggarThe material terms of thq
agreements are summarized below under “—Arrangesriemtered into in Connection with the Joint Venfliransaction.”

The terms of each of the agreements relating tdélire Venture Transaction can be amended or wdiyetthie parties in accordance with tl
terms. As a result, the terms of the agreements chapge and differ from those described below, thode changes or differences ma;
material. See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to thev NMotes—Comcast and GE may amend the Master Agreement tendOperatin
Agreement in a manner that may be adverse to usoamateholders.”

In addition, GE has historically provided a variefyservices to us, and we have provided variondes to GE. Historically, Comcast has i
provided a variety of services to the Comcast QunBusiness and that business has provided vagendces to Comcast. Some of tt
services will continue to be provided between duese Comcast and GE, subsequent to the Joint Wefttansaction. SedJhaudited Pr
Forma Financial Information,” “Management’s Disdoss and Analysis of Financial Condition and ResufsOperation—Related Part
Arrangements—Transactions with GE,” “—Related Paktyangements Between Us and Comcastt Note 4 to our annual consolid:
financial statements.

Arrangements Entered into in Connection with the Jo int Venture Transaction
Master Agreement

On December 3, 2009, we entered into the Masteedmgent with Comcast and GE providing for the Jdf@hture Transaction, pursuan
which, among other things, GE contributed to NBGinsal Holdings the equity of our company and deréssets used primarily for ¢
legacy NBCUniversal businesses along with assatid@bilities; we distributed approximately $7.4libn to GE; and Comcast contributed
Comcast Content Business to our company along aglociated liabilities and paid GE an amount im@gial to $6.2 billion, which includ
various transactiorelated costs. As a result of these transactiomslamuary 28, 2011, our company became wholly ovinyeNBCUniverse
Holdings, which is indirectly owned 51% by Comcast 49% by GE.

The Master Agreement contains customary represensaand warranties by our company and Comcasth#&sEalso made a limited numbe
representations, which relate primarily to theigghbof GE to perform its obligations with respeatthe Joint Venture Transaction.

Under the Master Agreement, Comcast and GE, sulyestrtain limitations, have agreed to indemnifg@Universal Holdings, us and e:
other for losses arising out of breaches of thespective representations, warranties and covematgor any liability not included in thi
respective contributed businesses. Comcast and @Epective indemnification obligations for brezxlof representations and warranties
apply to losses in excess of $145 million and $60llion, respectively, and are in each case sulijee cap of $725 million and $3 billic
respectively. Subject to certain limitations, NBGukrsal Holdings has also agreed to indemnify Cahaad GE against losses resulting 1
claims arising with respect to the contributed hasses or resulting from liabilities of the contitdd businesses assumed by NBCUniv
Holdings. The partiesbbligations to indemnify for matters relating te@tmaccuracy of representations and warranties@angect to specifie
time periods for bringing claims.
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The Master Agreement also provided for the terndmatand in certain cases, the continuation, airegements that existed prior to the clo
of the Joint Venture Transaction between (i) ousibess and GE or its affiliates; and (ii) the Costdaontent Business and Comcast c
affiliates. The Master Agreement also providedsame cases, for different terms than those appéidatihe past for certain of the related p
arrangements that continued following the closifithe Joint Venture Transaction.

Operating Agreement

GE, Comcast and their respective subsidiaries tiirauhich they own their membership interests in NB{versal Holdings entered into 1
Operating Agreement with respect to NBCUniversaldit@s in connection with the closing of the Jofgnture Transaction. The Operal
Agreement sets forth the governance and operafidoth NBCUniversal Holdings and NBCUniversal. iciudes provisions relating to
redemption, purchase and transfer of ownershipeats in NBCUniversal Holdings and certain raompete restrictions on the part of Com
and GE with respect to our principal businesses. Mhterial terms of the Operating Agreement arerdeesd below.

Approval Rights

NBCUniversal Holdings is managed by a board ofadoes consisting of three Comcast designees and3valesignees. C's representatic
right will be reduced to one director if GEbwnership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings fdidlow 20%, and GE will lose its represents
right if GE’s ownership interest in NBCUniversal ldimgs falls below 10%, with Comcast designeesaepy the outgoing GE directors.

For so long as a qualifying IPO has not occurred @& continues to own at least 10% of NBCUnivetdaldings, certain matters must
approved by at least three members of the boardichwinclude: (i) certain incurrences or repaymeatsdebt; (ii) removal of the Chi
Executive Officer or employees reporting directlythe Chief Executive Officer; (iii) certain acqitisns and dispositions; (iv) entering il
certain nonerdinary course agreements; (v) subject to cerlianitations, approval of new strategic plans or enal amendments to
departures from existing strategic plans; andddption of the annual budget of NBCUniversal Hodi and its subsidiaries.

Furthermore, for so long as GE continues to owieast 20% of NBCUniversal Holdings, GE will havetovgights with respect to cert:
matters, which include: (i) certain acquisitioni} thaterial expansions of NBCUniversal Holdingslope of business or purpose; (iii) cet
issuances or repurchases of equity; (iv) certatridutions to equity holders; (v) certain debtumences; (vi) certain loans to or guarantee
other persons made outside of the ordinary courdeisiness; (vii) a liquidation or voluntary bangtay of NBCUniversal Holdings or any
its principal subsidiaries; (viii) certain changesNBCUniversal Holdings’ longerm incentive plan or increases in the value ofaie award
granted thereunder; and (ix) our consent with retsfpeComcast’s use or sublicensing of certainwsfteademarks.

In addition, in the event of a vacancy in the positof Chief Executive Officer of NBCUniversal Hatdjs or our company before July
2014, GE will have the right to veto up to two calades proposed by Comcast. For so long as GE madito own at least 10%
NBCUniversal Holdings, the Chief Executive OffiadrNBCUniversal Holdings and our company will be tlaeng person.

Special Provisions for Future Related Party Transactions

For so long as GE has any interests in NBCUnivetigddings, all related party transactions betweem€ast and its affiliates and our comp
or NBCUniversal Holdings must be on arm’s-lengtime. During this time,
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NBCUniversal Holdings must notify GE of proposethted party transactions involving annual paymemtsbligations over $7.5 million.
addition, for so long as GE owns at least a 10%r&st in NBCUniversal Holdings, GE has the rightébo any norerdinary course relat:
party transaction and, with respect to any ordiramyrse related party transaction, to dispute wdredlich transaction is on arméngth term
and require such dispute to be arbitrated, if resmys

Restrictions on Transfers

The Operating Agreement generally prohibits (i) @ast from transferring its ownership interest in@Uiversal Holdings until January :
2015; and (ii) GE from transferring its ownershigeirest until July 28, 2014, at which respectivénpeither party may sell its owners
interest in NBCUniversal Holdings publicly or priedy, subject, in the case of sales by GE, to hatrig first offer in favor of Comcast, whi
would permit Comcast to purchase all, but not kss all, of the interests proposed to be transferlf Comcast sells its entire owners
interest in NBCUniversal Holdings, it can requir& Gr GE may elect, to sell its entire interestlom same terms, subject to certain minir
purchase price requirements as set forth in thedipg Agreement. The Operating Agreement alsonsl@omcast to effect a spaff of its
interest in NBCUniversal Holdings in specified cinastances.

Registration Rights

Comcast and GE have certain demand and piggybadstnagion rights generally exercisable, in theeca Comcast, after January 28, 2
and, in the case of GE, after July 28, 2014. Th&gs registration rights will be subject to various regitons on timing, frequency (includi
“blackout” periods in various circumstances) amdthie case of GE, amount.

Preemptive Rights

Comcast and GE have the right to purchase theirgteo portions of securities that NBCUniversal Hiods proposes to issue. If one of
parties fails to exercise its purchase right, areises its right for less than its full pro ratatn, the other party has the right to purchasese
securities. This purchase right does not applysguances of securities in certain cases, inclugdisgances to employees under be
arrangements and certain issuances in connectibrdebt financing or acquisition activities.

GE Redemption and Comcast Purchase Rights

Pursuant to the terms of the Operating AgreemeBtgénerally may not directly or indirectly transfes interest in NBCUniversal Holdin
until July 28, 2014, after which, GE may transtsrinterest to a third party subject to a righficdt offer to Comcast. Further, pursuant to
Operating Agreement, during the snenth period commencing on July 28, 2014, GE igledtto cause NBCUniversal Holdings to redeer
cash, half of GE's interest, and Comcast would itheeammediate right to purchase the remainderBfsGnterest. If, however, Comcast el
not to exercise this right, during the shenth period commencing January 28, 2018, a seceddmption right entitles GE to ca
NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem its remaining iassr

If GE does not exercise its first redemption rigitiring the sixnonth period commencing on January 28, 2016, Cantes the right 1
purchase half of GE's interest in NBCUniversal Hogis and further redeem GE'’s remaining interesgniy, during the sixaonth perio
commencing January 28, 2019. Comcast also will ltlaeeight, after GE makes a registration requassymnt to certain registration rights -
are granted to it under the Operating Agreemerg|got to purchase for cash all of GE’s interesiBCUniversal Holdings that GE is
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seeking to register. If GE elects to exerciseeoad redemption right, Comcast will have the riginting the ten business day period afte
public market valuation has been determined asuidész below, to elect to purchase for cash ahefiterests in NBCUniversal Holdings t
GE previously has transferred to third parties€othan in public sales and Rule 144 sales).

The purchase price to be paid in connection witih parchase or redemption described above (other tha Comcast purchase righ
connection with a GE registration request describdve) will equal 120% of the fully distributed Igie market trading value
NBCUniversal Holdings (as determined as set fantithe Operating Agreement) less 50% of the amdafiafyy, such fully distributed publ
market value exceeds $28 billion. Subject to certanitations, if any borrowings by NBCUniversal fand either of GES two potentie
redemptions would result in NBCUniversal exceedingertain leverage ratio or losing investment grsta¢us or if it cannot otherwise fi
such redemptions, Comcast is committed to fundouf2t875 billion in cash or its common stock focteaf the two potential redemptions |
an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion, with amountd osed in the first redemption available for theceand redemption) to the ext
NBCUniversal Holdings cannot fund the redemptic

Non-Compete Provisions

Each of Comcast and GE have agreed not to comp#teNBCUniversal Holdings’ principal businesses.eTiioneompete restriction is subj
to certain exceptions, including exceptions foribesses retained by Comcast and GE, after givifegtefo the closing of the Joint Vent
Transaction, and various other business activi@esncast has agreed to first offer to NBCUnivekaldings any potential business acquisi
that is engaged in activities within any of NBCUaisal HoldingsPprincipal lines of business. The board membersgdesed by GE will mak
the decision as to whether NBCUniversal Holding agcept the opportunity. Prior to July 28, 20if2NBCUniversal Holdings does r
accept such business acquisition, Comcast may @doeéh the acquisition to the extent the purch@sge does not exceed $500 million. A
July 28, 2012, if NBCUniversal Holdings does noteat such business acquisition, Comcast may progséhdhe acquisition to the extent
purchase price does not exceed $500 million dhefpurchase price is in excess of $500 milliorthsextent such acquisition would not re
in Comcast having made similar business acquistioran aggregate amount in excess of $6 billioohghreshold being subject to an incr
of 5% every year starting after January 28, 201&m¢€ast’s obligation to offer opportunities to NBQWersal Holdings terminates if GE’
ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings is l&ssn 20%.

Other Business Opportunities

Except for the nomompete provisions, related party provisions, miowvis regarding acquisitions of competing businessed relate
provisions, none of Comcast, GE or their respeaivployees who serve on NBCUniversal Holdingsard of directors have any obligatiol
refrain from engaging in businesses that are theesas or similar to our businesses or pursuingratpportunities that might be attractive
us.

Tax Matters Agreement

We have entered into a tax matters agreement wlBhG®mcast, NBCUniversal Holdings, and certainliatBs of GE that sets forth the rig
and obligations of each party with respect to takegeneral, under the terms of the agreementjsGEsponsible for certain taxes, incluc
income taxes, imposed with respect to our legacyCNBiversal businesses and Comcast is responsibleeftain taxes, including incoi
taxes, imposed with respect to the Comcast Comgesiness for tax periods ending on or prior todlusing of the Joint Venture Transacti
NBCUniversal Holdings is not directly liable for &l. federal income taxes on income generated bybosiness; rather, those taxes wil
imposed directly on the owners of NBCUniversal Hiodgs.
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Generally, Comcast and GE are required to indenBYZ_Universal Holdings and us (as well as eachrpthoe any liabilities, taxes and ott
charges that are imposed on NBCUniversal Holdingswes (as well as each other) if such liabilitieses or other charges are attributable
breach of their respective representations or cavisnset forth in the agreement.

Employee Matters Agreements

As part of the Master Agreement, we entered inttNBCUniversal employee matters agreement and a @stnanployee matters agreem
The following section describes the material tewhghe employee matters agreements, and is sutgjeahd qualified by reference to
provisions of the employee matters agreements, efethich is included as an exhibit to the registra statement of which this prospec
forms a part.

Effective upon the closing of the Joint Venture Maction, we and NBCUniversal Holdings adoptedwa platform of employee benefit ple
sponsored by NBCUniversal Holdings in which our é&ypes participate. These new plans generally geobenefits to our employees that
in the aggregate comparable to those benefits gredvio them prior to the closing of the Joint Veatliransaction. Employees of the Com
Content Business will participate in our new empleyenefit plans, but, generally until JanuaryQiL2 will participate in health, welfare ¢
401(k) plans we have established that are subalignsimilar to existing Comcast benefit plans. Hoyees of the Comcast Content Busii
will also continue to participate in specified Camtbenefit plans.

NBCUniversal Employee Matters Agreement

The NBCUniversal employee matters agreement coseesified employee, compensation and benefits mnsateédating to employees of 1
NBCUniversal businesses. We generally assumedaineg the obligations and liabilities relatingth® employment or services, terminatio
employment or services, or employment practicel véspect to the NBCUniversal businesses, whetisng before, on or after the closing
the Joint Venture Transaction, except as otheragseed.

NBCUniversal Compensation

The NBCUniversal employee matters agreement regjuiseto provide a specified level of compensatiuth ldenefits until January 28, 201:
non-union employees of the NBCUniversal businesses aamtinue to be our employees following the closifighe Joint Venture Transactis
Our nonunion, continuing employees generally must rec¢iveomparable (on an aggregate basis) salary, syagel target cash incentiv
(i) equity compensation opportunities with a comgtde aggregate value; and (iii) employee benéfitging a comparable employprevidec
aggregate value, in each case as were in effecediately prior to the closing of the Joint Ventdmansaction. Each continuing emplo
employed primarily outside of the U.S. is entittecreceive his or her other material, legally reediterms and conditions of employment.
will provide severance benefits to our eligible agrion, continuing employees who are laid off omterated during the period ending
January 28, 2012 in an amount equal to the gredté) the severance benefits such an employee dvbal/e been entitled to on January
2011 or (ii) our severance benefits for similarijuated employees. Some of our employees or otemiice providers have employm
agreements or other arrangements that provide netion or severance payments in various circumstnand the amounts payable u
those arrangements are significant and could adleirmpact our results of operations in any peiiodhich they were paid.

NBCUniversal and GE Benefit Plans

Prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transattiemployees of the NBCUniversal businesses [jaatied in benefit plans sponsored by
and in limited circumstances, benefit plans spoeddry NBCUniversal business
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entities. We retained sponsorship of, and all @ians with respect to, benefit plans sponsoredNBEZ Universal prior to the closing of t
Joint Venture Transaction. Neither we nor NBCUmsatHoldings assumed sponsorship of or, subjecettain limited exceptions, obligatic
with respect to specified GE benefit plans, priadipincluding GE5 primary defined benefit plan and various retleaefit plans. GE retain
all assets and specified liabilities with respextnbn-U.S., GHunded defined benefit and defined contributionnplaand we retained
liabilities with respect to nokl.S. GE unfunded defined benefit and defined cbatidn plans. Active U.S. employees of the NBCUré
businesses generally ceased participating in thé@&tefit plans effective as of January 28, 2014, \aa will reimburse GE for any payme
relating to (i) the continued participation in @t GE benefit plans by inactive employees of tiBCNIniversal businesses until the retur
active employment with NBCUniversal or the dateiréligibility; (i) certain benefit claims incurretty employees of the NBCUniver
businesses on or prior to January 28, 2011; andcrued and unpaid insurance premiums (inclugingkers’ compensation) as of such d.
GE vested certain employees of the NBCUniversalnesses who participated prior to the closing & doint Venture Transaction in GE’
non-qualified, unfunded GE pension plan, and we wilngurse GE for any payments made by GE under the. $E retained obligations
provide certain employees of the NBCUniversal besges with pogetirement welfare benefits and we will also reimdeuGE for the payme
of such benefits.

Agreements Not to Solicit or Hire NBCUniversal Holdings’ or GE’s Employees

Until January 28, 2012, GE generally may not indang employees of the NBCUniversal businesses wdid &n executive band or higl
position as of January 28, 2011 to leave their egmpent with NBCUniversal Holdings or any of its sidiaries. Until January 28, 20:
neither we nor NBCUniversal Holdings generally nraguce certain specified categories of employedsaee their employment with GE.

Comcast Employee Matters Agreement

The Comcast employee matters agreement coverdrcertgployee, compensation and benefits mattersimgléo employees of the Comc
Content Business. We generally assumed or retameabligations and liabilities relating to the doyment or services, or termination
employment or services with respect to the ComCasttent Business, whether arising before, on ardfie closing of the Joint Vent
Transaction, except as otherwise agreed.

Comcast Compensation

We assumed all cash bonus obligations to emplogettee Comcast Content Business and will reimb@smcast for any cash bonuses it |
with our consent to employees of the Comcast Coresiness following the closing of the Joint Vaetdransaction. We assumed, or,
payments following the closing of the Joint Ventdnansaction, will reimburse Comcast for, all ligles of Comcast relating to severa
benefits with respect to employees of the Comcastéht Business.

Comcast Benefit Plans

Prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Trangsactithe employees of the Comcast Content Businadiipated in benefit plans sponsorec
Comcast. We assumed all obligations with respe@dmcast Content Business employees participatiareitain benefit plans sponsorec
Comcast. Additionally we assumed obligations asgedi with new executives of NBCUniversal and thpgirticipation in certain benefit ple
sponsored by Comcast.

We will reimburse Comcast for certain liabilitiesdaexpenses incurred by Comcast following the olpsif the Joint Venture Transaction v
respect to the continued participation in Comcasiefiit plans by employees of

109



Table of Contents

the Comcast Content Business, subject to any aigicprovisions of the Transition Services Agreehsnd the requirements pertaining
related party transactions under the Operating égent, including, but not limited to, (i) certaiertefit claims incurred by employees of
Comcast Content Business on or prior to Januar@81; (ii) vested, accrued benefits as of suck datler pension plans; (iii) all outstanc
equity awards; (vi) post-retirement welfare bersefitoverage; and (v) accrued and unpaid insuranesnipms (including workers’
compensation) as of such date. We will also reimduComcast for nogualified deferred compensation (whether accrugdrbeor afte
January 28, 2011) of employees of the Comcast @oBigsiness.

Reimbursement of Chief Executive Officer Compensation

Effective with the closing of the Joint Venture msaction, Stephen B. Burke became our Chief Exeeuifficer and resigned from |
position as Comca®t’Chief Operating Officer. He remains an Execulfitee President of Comcast. We will reimburse Corhéas 80% o
Mr. Burke’s total compensation following the closing, exciatt with regard to reimbursement of his cash bowaswill reimburse Comce
for all cash bonus amounts awarded to him basetherachievement of objectives tied to our perforoeaand no portion of cash bol
amounts awarded to him based on other performahtoves. The compensation of our initial ChiefeEutive Officer is determined
directors or the compensation committee of the daxrdirectors of Comcast; provided that 80% of aasget level cash bonus will
conditioned on the achievement of performance ol tied solely to our performance.

Amendment of the Agreement

Comcast may modify or terminate the Comcast employatters agreement without NBCUniversal Holdin@E's or our consent at any ti
after GES percentage interest in NBCUniversal Holdingsesslthan 10%. However, so long as GE continueswto any interest |
NBCUniversal Holdings, no such modification or témation may be made without (s consent to the extent that it would adverselgc@fGE
disproportionately or impose obligations on GE imanner contrary to the provisions of the Comcagtleyee matters agreement.

Intellectual Property Agreements
GE Intellectual Property Cross License Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Joint VentuFeansaction, GE entered into an intellectual priypeross license agreement v
NBCUniversal Holdings. Under the agreement, GE grto NBCUniversal Holdings and its subsidiarigsluding us, a nonexclusiy
irrevocable, royalty-free, fully paidp, worldwide, perpetual license, under the int¢llal property controlled by GE or any of its sulisiies
as of January 28, 2011 that is not included withanassets of our legacy NBCUniversal businessethhtiwas used or contemplated to be
by us or any of our subsidiaries as of such datasé such intellectual property and to make, ssléand provide products and services w
the scope of our business as of such date andeesomably expected business. The license to ceypaitified GE patents is exclusive wi
the scope of our business as of January 28, 20d bamreasonably expected business and extendsl®ti® scope of our business as of
date and our reasonably expected business on xciosige basis. NBCUniversal Holdings may grantleseimses under the license to
specified GE patents within the scope of our bussings of January 28, 2011 and our reasonably eécisiness. NBCUniversal Holdir
may otherwise grant sublicenses to an acquirengfad our or our subsidiariegusinesses, operations or assets and to any srdftiehict
NBCUniversal Holdings owns between 20% and 50%hefdutstanding equity securities or securitiesygagrvoting power

Pursuant to the agreement, NBCUniversal Holdingsitgd to GE and its subsidiaries a nonexclusiveydacable, royalty-free, fully paidp,
worldwide, perpetual license, under the intellecpraperty that is

110



Table of Contents

controlled by NBCUniversal Holdings or any of itssidiaries, including us, as of January 28, 2@hH (which was controlled by GE or an
its subsidiaries immediately prior to such datej aeed or contemplated to be used by GE or antgs glubsidiaries as of such date (other
any intellectual property included in our library, use the intellectual property and to make, ss#,and provide products and services.
license with respect to certain of our specifiedepts is limited to use outside the scope of owirmss as of January 28, 2011 and
reasonably expected business. GE may grant subéisamder these licenses to an acquirer of arlyedfusiness, operations or assets of C
its subsidiaries.

The agreement also provides that, absent a thityf pequest or obligation, neither NBCUniversal #iabs nor its subsidiaries, including
will initiate or maintain any request or claim fdamages against GE or any of its subsidiaries dpyigght infringement of any intellectt
property rights in or to our library by any workswhich such intellectual property (other than-falhgth works) had been exploited by Gt
any of its subsidiaries outside the scope of owirmss as of January 28, 2011. GE has agreed topfisocease any such exploitatior
NBCUniversal Holding' reasonable request.

The agreement will remain in full force and effecperpetuity and may only be terminated upon theual written agreement of the parties.

Comcast Intellectual Property Cross License Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventdrmansaction, Comcast entered into an intellecpwaperty cross license agreement !
NBCUniversal Holdings. Under the agreement, Comgsaatted to NBCUniversal Holdings and its subsid&rincluding us, a nonexclusi
irrevocable, royalty-free, fully paidp, worldwide, perpetual license, under the intdlal property controlled by Comcast or any o
subsidiaries as of January 28, 2011 and used ¢emphated to be used by the Comcast Content Busamsf such date to use such intelle:
property and to make, use, sell and provide pradaoct services within the scope of our busines¥ aach date and our reasonably expe
business. NBCUniversal Holdings may grant subliesrts an acquirer of any of our or our subsidiafesinesses, operations or assets a
any entities of which NBCUniversal Holdings ownsvibeen 20% and 50% of the outstanding equity seeariir securities carrying voti
power.

Pursuant to the agreement, NBCUniversal Holdingstgd to Comcast and its subsidiaries a nonexe@usievocable, royalty-free, fully paid-
up, worldwide, perpetual license, under the intéllal property that is controlled by NBCUniversabldings or any of its subsidiaries as
January 28, 2011 (and which was controlled by Camca any of its subsidiaries immediately prior Xanuary 28, 2011) and usec
contemplated to be used by Comcast or any of lisidiaries as of such date (other than any inteldgroperty included in the library of 1
contributed Comcast entities), to use such intelEcproperty and to make, use, sell and providelpets and services. Comcast may ¢
sublicenses to an acquirer of any of the busirgssations or assets of Comcast or its subsidiaries

The agreement also provides that, absent a thityf pequest or obligation, neither NBCUniversal #iabs nor its subsidiaries, including
will initiate or maintain any request or claim fdamages against Comcast or any of its subsididiexopyright infringement of at
intellectual property rights in or to the librar§ the contributed Comcast entities by any worksvhiich such intellectual property (other tl
full-length works) has been exploited by Comcast oradrits subsidiaries outside the scope of our bissirees of January 28, 2011. Com
has agreed to promptly cease any such exploitattoNBCUniversal Holdingsteasonable request, except to the extent that Csinhze
obtained such rights under a separate agreemearnga-length terms.

This agreement will remain in full force and eff@ciperpetuity and may only be terminated uponntiigual written agreement of the parties.
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Trademark License Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventlmansaction, we entered into the trademark liceageement pursuant to which we
Universal City Studios LLLP (“UCS”) have granted @omcast a nonexclusive, worldwide, roydityaring license to use certain of
respective trademarks (including, without limitatiche right to use such trademarks as trade nacoggorate hames, domain names (
combination with trademarks owned by Comcast oraiffiates) in connection with any businesses,dpicis and services of Comc
NBCUniversal, UCS or any of their or our respectaféliates as of January 28, 2011, and in conwectivith any businesses, products
services within the natural zone of expansion of @inthe foregoing. Pursuant to the agreement, Gainmay grant sublicenses to third pa
to use the licensed trademarks within the licerfidd described above subject to certain conditiansluding that Comcast remains liable
any such sublicensees’ acts or omissions with ctg¢pecompliance with the terms and conditionshef agreement.

As consideration for the licenses granted by usld@&, Comcast is required to pay us an annual topalyment, which will increase at a 1
of three percent (3%) per year during the termhaf agreement. In addition, Comcast is requiredap ys a proportional amount of ¢
royalties Comcast receives from a sublicenseeattgaspecifically and separately allocable to tHdisense of a licensed trademark.

Comcast will indemnify us, UCS and our and thespextive affiliates for losses suffered relatedrtarising out of any third party claims ba
upon use of the licensed trademarks by Comcastybhtits sublicensees (except for any third patyms alleging that the use of the licer
trademarks in connection with goods or servicea tfpe manufactured, offered, provided, distributedrketed or sold by us, UCS or an'
our or their respective affiliates, as applicabi&inges such third party’s intellectual properights).

The agreement will remain in full force and effactperpetuity unless terminated in accordance withierms and conditions. The agreen
may be terminated by Comcast at any time and magrb@nated by us or UCS if Comcast and its atfisano longer hold any direct or indir
interest in us or UCS, respectively (except inglient of a spin-off or similar transaction to Costtashareholders of an entity that holds &
Comcast's and its affiliateslirect and indirect interest in us or UCS, respety). We may not terminate the agreement in wioolen part fo
breach by Comcast or any of its sublicensees; hewewe may seek damages or equitable relief thramgéxpedited dispute resolution proi
provided for in the agreement.

Services Agreements
GE Transition Services Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventdmansaction, GE and NBCUniversal Holdings entérgd a transition services agreerr
(the “TSA”) to provide each other or subsidiaries of the twdi@s, on a transitional basis, certain administeathuman resource, informat
technology and other support services and ceréaititfes, generally consistent with the serviced &cilities provided by GE to us or by u:

GE prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Tramigm. The charges for the transition services galyeare intended to allow the providi
party to fully recover the costs directly assodaatéth providing the services and are determined manner that is consistent with the parties’
prior practice and based on the reasonable fulbcaled costs of the services.

The services provided under the TSA will terminatevarious times specified in the schedules toltBA (generally on January 28, 2015),
the receiving party may terminate any and all sswiy giving prior written notice to the providdrthe services.

Under the TSA, a provider of services will not Eble in connection with any services renderedtlaxcept to the extent that the recipier
the service suffers a loss that results from tlewiger’s willful breach of the TSA,
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or its gross negligence or willful misconduct imeection with the provision of the service. Subjectertain exceptions relating to liabilit
involving third party claims or willful misconducthe liabilities of each party providing servicager the TSA generally will be limited to 1
aggregate charges actually paid to that party &yther party pursuant to the TSA. The TSA alswides that the provider of a service will
be liable to the recipient of such service for argmplary, special, indirect, punitive, inciderdalconsequential losses, damages or expenses.

Comcast Services Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Joint Ventureansaction, Comcast and NBCUniversal Holdingseemat into a services agreerr
(“CSA") to provide each other, or the subsidiaries of Whe parties, certain administrative, human resourdermation technology and ott
support services and certain facilities, generatipsistent with the services and facilities prodidey Comcast to certain of its contribu
businesses or by those businesses to Comcastt@ribe closing of the Joint Venture Transactione Tharges for the services generally
based on either the historical costs charged ®sévices by the applicable provider or the realslenfully allocated costs for the services.

The receiving party may terminate any and all $ewiby giving prior written notice to the providgrthe services. Subject to certain trans
requirements, all services will terminate when Casts designees on NBCUniversal Holdindidard of directors no longer represe
majority of the board.

Under the CSA, a provider of services generally gl subject to the same limitations on liability @pplicable to a provider of services ui
the TSA.

The Weather Channel Liquidity Provisions

The Joint Venture Transaction may accelerate certghts of other holders in our joint venture tilg to The Weather Channel to caus
IPO of the entity in which the various holders htidir interests in The Weather Channel, the satgher holdersinterests in such entity or,
some cases, the sale of all interests (includirgimdarest) in such entity. In some cases, thag@siof others can be preempted if we ele
exercise rights to purchase the interests of dibkters.

Related Party Transactions Between Us and Comcast

Comcast provides some of our businesses televisiwh online advertising, sports broadcast distridyutiights, content transmission
distribution services and other miscellaneous sesyisuch as shared office space. We provide progiieg content to Comcast for distribut
over Comcast cable distribution services to Comcastomers, in exchange for a monthly fee for stmfitent on a per video subscriber,
channel basis or a flat fee basis.

Comcast historically has also provided letters refdi and guarantees with respect to some of thmdast Content Businessbligations ti
lenders and other third parties. Pursuant to thedeof the Operating Agreement, all letters of @radd guarantees by or from Comcas
connection with the Comcast Content Business haea beplaced by us.

Comcast historically has provided certain manageéraad administrative services to the Comcast CarBaisiness. The expenses for tt
services are allocated to the Comcast Content Basibased on a percentage of Comcast’s corporpdm®es. Comcast’corporate expens
primarily consist of the facilities, executive,
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administrative, benefits, human resources, legat, treasury, corporate development, internal auattounting and other departme
Following the closing of the Joint Venture Trangact these management and administrative servieesrdy provided pursuant to the CSA.

Historical Related Party Transactions Between Usan d GE

GE has provided us with a number of services, dioly legal, payroll, procurement, sourcing supparsurance, tax, human resour
employee benefits, treasury and cash managemantestate, marketing and communications, environahehealth and safety, research
development, infrastructure, insurance, risk mamaagg, corporate aircraft, IT and systems technolgyport. Some of these services \
provided directly by GE, and others are managedG&y through thirdearty service providers. Upon the closing of théntJ&/enture
Transaction, GE agreed to continue to provide sedéthese services to us, pursuant to the terintbeoTSA and the GE employee mat
agreement. In addition, we and our affiliates aiedia variety of goods (such as supplies and earipnand services under various me
purchasing and service agreements to which GE rfah@BCUniversal) was a party. We also historicatigeived an allocated share of GE’
corporate overhead for certain services that GRigeal to us, such as public relations, investoatiehs, treasury and internal audit servi
Upon the closing of the Joint Venture Transactioa,no longer receive these services from GE exagpet forth in the TSA.

We routinely provide GE and its affiliates with bdrast and cable programming advertising unitsutiiicthe ordinary course of busint
Additionally, GE reimburses us for fees paid orbighalf to the NFL for the rights to market anddarce goods and services to the NFL ar
member teams in connection with our production lanoédcast of various regular season, playoff, RnelBind Super Bowl games.

Receivables Monetization

Prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transattiwe monetized our trade accounts receivableigiréwo programs established with GE
various GE subsidiaries. Through these programgetaned limited interests in the assets sold, @osided reserves for all expected los
As a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, wenteated our existing programs and established memwetization programs with a syndic
of financial institutions, including GECC. For fhar discussion of these arrangements, see Note curtcannual consolidated financ
statements and Note 15 to our interim condensesiatidlated financial statements included elsewhethis prospectus.

30 Rockefeller Plaza and Other Real Estate Leases

In connection with the closing of the Joint VentuFensaction, we amended and restated our cureasel with GE for approximat:
1.4 million square feet of office, studio and protion space within Rockefeller Center. The leasedrainitial term of ten years, with two five-
year extension option

Under the terms of the amended lease, we pay arbaséo GE, but we retain direct responsibility fbe payment of taxes, insurance
maintenance related to the property. We expecp&vaie the premises in a manner largely consistightour operations prior to the closing
the Joint Venture Transaction.

CNBC also leases studio and office space from flietd of GE. The CNBC lease contains a residwlg guarantee, the amount of whic
reduced as CNBC performs under the lease and rerimathe space.
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Station Venture Note

As of December 31, 2010, we included $816 millidrredated party borrowings on our consolidated be¢asheet, which reflected the ¢
obligations of a consolidated variable interesitgnStation Venture, which is owed to GECC, asv&er. Due to a change in circumstar
resulting from the Joint Venture Transaction, welartger consolidate this variable interest entityd as of March 31, 2011 do not record
debt obligation on our consolidated balance si&. Note 6 to our interim condensed consolidateahfiial statements for further informat
on our accounting for Station Venture.

Transactions with Directors and Officers of Comcast and NBCUniversal Holdings

There have been no related party transactions ketwe and the executive officers or directors ofn€ast or NBCUniversal Holdings or «
executive officers, and no such related party tatisns are contemplated.
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

All of our issued and outstanding equity interests owned by NBCUniversal Holdings, our sole anchaging member. NBCUniver:
Holdings is beneficially owned 51% by Comcast aBéledy GE. Comcast’s address is One Comcast Céttidadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-
2838, and GE's address is 3135 Easton Turnpikefiéldi Connecticut 06828.

The table below sets forth information as of Feby@8, 2011 about the amount of common stock of €xat) as the parent of NBCUnive
Holdings, beneficially owned by our directors, mamed executive officers and our directors and @tkez officers as a group. The respec
percentages of beneficial ownership of Class A comistock, Class A Special common stock and ClaserBmon stock of Comcast is ba
on 2,077,793,120 shares, 679,579,638 shares aAd,97/% shares, respectively, outstanding as of M&r2011. None of our directors
executive officers beneficially own any equity irgsts in NBCUniversal Holdings or us or our sulzsieis.

Amount Beneficially Owne(1) Percent of Clas
Class
Clas: A
Specia
Name of Beneficial Owne Class A®) Class A Speciz(®) Class B A @) Class B
Michael J. Angelaki 1,112,684 — = * _ —
Stephen B. Burk 3,647,46£0) 2,494 20E5®©) — * * _
Lynn Calpetel — — - — — —
Marc Chini — — - — _
Richard Cottor — — S — _
Jeffrey R. Immel — — - — — —
Brian L. Roberts 5,007,49" 11,292,17¢®  9,444,3750©) *  1.7% 100%O®
Keith S. Sherir — — S — — _
Jeffrey Zuckel = — - — — —
All directors, named executive officers and exa@ibfficers
as a group (12 persor 13,504,262496)7  14,497,46(6)®) 9,444 3750) ¥ 2.1%  100%O

* Less than 1% of the outstanding shares of the cgigé class
(1) Beneficial ownership as reported in the above tabEbeen determined in accordance with Rul«3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, andet (the* Exchange Ac”).

(2) Includes beneficial ownership of shares of ClagsAimon stock for which the following persons hoftions exercisable on or within 60 days of Febr8y2011: Mr. Angelaki
572,451 shares; Mr. Burke, 2,749,470 shares; MbeRs, 4,416,900 shares and all directors and éxecofficers as a group, 10,869,545 shares. Aistutes beneficial ownership
shares of Class A common stock underlying restiist®ck units held by the following persons thastven or within 60 days of February 28, 2011: Mngalakis, 108,423 shar
Mr. Burke, 240,147 shares; Mr. Roberts, 299,295eshaand all directors and executive officers agsaaup, 868,045 shares. Also includes 348,030 shqueévalents of Mr. Burke th
will be paid at a future date in cash and/or ins€l& common stock pursuant to an election underdas’s 2002 deferred compensation pl

(3) Includes beneficial ownership of shares of ClasSp&cial common stock for which the following persdold options exercisable on or within 60 dayEelbruary 28, 2011: Mr. Burk
2,401,875 shares; Mr. Roberts, 2,245,944 sharesalhdirectors and executive officers as a gr@jp36,569 share

(4) Includes 11,400 shares of Class A common steahked in an individual retirement-investment acap@y00 shares owned by his wife in an individwdirementinvestment accoutr
17,000 shares held by him as trustee for a Quadlifierminable Interest Property trust and 9,500eshkeld by him as trustee for a family trt

(5) Includes 12,613 shares of Class A common stock dwn€omcas¢'s retiremer-investment plan
(6) Includes 36,570 shares of Class A Special comnumksiwned in Comca's retiremer-investment plar

(7) Includes 13,127 shares of Class A common sbeaked in Comcast’s retiremeimtvestment plan and 2,034 shares owned by his ®iées not include shares of Class A common ¢
issuable upon conversion of Class B common stookfi@ally owned by him; if he were to convert tB&ass B common stock that he beneficially owns lass A common stock,
would beneficially own 14,451,868 shares of Classofnmon stock, representing less than 1% of thesGdacommon stock. For more information regardimg ¢onversion terms
Class B common stock, see footnote 9 be
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®)

©)

Includes 65,197 shares of Class A Special comstock owned in Comcast's retiremémgestment plan. Also includes 4,068 shares ownetiib wife, 240 shares owned by
daughter and 372,170 shares owned by a family telidei foundation of which his wife is a trustees@élincludes 7,056,323 shares owned by a limitdaliiia company of which he
the managing member and 1,222,065 shares ownedrtaircfamily trusts, but does not include sharfe€lass A Special common stock issuable upon caiwernf Class B commi
stock beneficially owned by him; if he were to certvthe Class B common stock that he beneficialpointo Class A Special common stock, he wouldcefieially own 20,736,585
shares of Class A Special common stock, represergaproximately 3.0% of the Class A Special comrsetwtk. For more information regarding the conversierms of Class
common stock, see footnote 9 belc

Includes 9,039,663 shares of Class B common stacled by a limited liability company of which Mr. Rerts is the managing member and 404,712 shar€ks$ B common sto
owned by certain family trusts of which Mr. Robeatsd/or his descendents are the beneficiaries siiiees of Class B common stock beneficially owng®b. Roberts represent
1/3% of the combined voting power of the two claseé Comcast’s voting common stock, which percemt@ggenerally non-dilutable under the terms of Casts articles ¢
incorporation. Under Comcast’s articles of incogimm, each share of Class B common stock is ctibl@rat the shareholder'option, into a share of Class A common stoc
Class A Special common stoc

117



Table of Contents

DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW NOTES

The Old Notes were issued, and the New Notes avibdued, under an indenture dated April 30, 20y@rid between us and The Bank of
York Mellon, as may be further supplemented fronetio time. Each series of New Notes will constisg@parate series under the indent
The Bank of New York Mellon is the trustee for ang all securities issued under the indenture, aemded, including the Notes, an
referred to herein as the “trusteeWe will be the sole obligor on the Notes. The Natdsot be guaranteed by any of our subsidiatedy
GE, Comcast or their respective subsidiaries. Inrerction with the closing of the Joint Venture Taction, we converted into a Delaw
limited liability company named NBCUniversal Medi&aC.

The summary herein of certain provisions of theeimtdre does not purport to be complete and is stltge and is qualified in its entirety
reference to, all the provisions of the indentuwepies of which are available as described undeh&fé You Can Find More Informationlh
this section, references to the “Issuer,” “we,” “sand “our,” prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transaati refer only to NB
Universal, Inc., and not any of its subsidiarieadaon or after the closing the Joint Venture Trasigm, refer only to NBCUniversal Med
LLC (the limited liability company into which NBGhlersal, Inc.converted) and not to any of its subsidiaries.

General
We are offering to exchange New Notes for any dhdugstanding Old Notes:

For any and all outstanding “Old Make-Whole
Up to Of “New Note” (CUSIP): Note¢’ (CUSIP): Maturity Date Spreac
$900,000,00( 2.100% Senior Notes due 20 2.100% Senior Notes due 20 April 1, 2014 25 basis poin
(62875UAPQ) (62875UAM7, U63763AF0
$1,000,000,00t  3.650% Senior Notes due 20 3.650% Senior Notes due 20 April 30, 2015 20 basis poin
(62875UAG0) (62875UAF2, U63763AC7
$1,000,000,000 2.875% Senior Notes due 2016 2.875% Senior Notes due 2016  April 1, 2016 25 basis poin
(62875UAL9) (62875UAJ4, UG63763AE:
$2,000,000,000 5.150% Senior Notes due 2020 (62875UAC%.150% Senior Notes due 2020 April 30, 2020 25 basis poin
(62875UAA3, U63763AA1
$2,000,000,00t  4.375% Senior Notes due 2021 (63946BA  4.375% Senior Notes due 20 April 1, 2021 30 basis poin
(62875UAH8, U63763AD5
$1,000,000,001  6.400% Senior Notes due 2040 (63946BA  6.400% Senior Notes due 20 April 30, 2040 30 basis poin
(62875UAD7, U63763AB9
$1,200,000,000 5.950% Senior Notes due 2041 April 1, 2041 35 basis points

5.950% Senior Notes due 2041 (62875UAl  (62875UAN5, U63763AG8

The Old Notes and New Notes are referred to asNbées.” The makewhole spreads listed above are the same with respeach series
Old Notes and New Notes and are referred to in eash as the “applicable make-whole spread.”

The terms of each series of New Notes are identicall material respects to the terms of sucheseof Old Notes, except that the New N
will be issued in a transaction registered underShcurities Act and the transfer restrictions regstration rights relating to the Old Notes
not apply to the New Notes. The New Notes will bsued in boolentry form only, in denominations of $2,000 in mipal amount ar
multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Interest on the New 2014 Notes, New 2016 Notes, Red Notes and New 2041 Notes will accrue at @ 0h2.100%, 2.875%, 4.375% ¢
5.950% per annum, respectively, in each case froni A, 2011. In each case,
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interest on such Notes will be payable semiually in arrears on April 1 and October 1 oftegear, beginning on October 1, 2011 to
persons in whose names such Notes are registetied elbse of business on the preceding March X&eptember 15 (whether or not a busi
day), as the case may be. Interest on such Notebeypaid to but excluding the relevant interesyment date. Interest on such Notes wi
calculated on the basis of a 360-day year compotédelve 30day months. Interest on the Old 2014 Notes, Oldb29adtes, Old 2021 Not
and Old 2041 Notes accrued from their date of isseaOctober 4, 2010, and has been paid througth B2011.

Interest on the New 2015 Notes, the New 2020 Natekthe New 2040 Notes will accrue at a rate db@%6, 5.150% and 6.400% per ann
respectively, in each case from April 30, 2011ebth case, interest on such Notes will be payabté-annually in arrears on April 30 a
October 30 of each year, beginning on October 82120 the persons in whose names such Notes gistered at the close of business or
preceding April 15 or October 15 (whether or ndiusiness day), as the case may be. Interest onNutels will be paid to but excluding !
relevant interest payment date. Interest on sucted\Nwill be calculated on the basis of a 360-dagr yewmposed of twelve 3fay months
Interest on the Old 2015 Notes, the Old 2020 Nates the Old 2040 Notes accrued from their datessddnce, April 30, 2010, and has t
paid through April 30, 2011.

No interest will be paid on either the Old Notestloe New Notes at the time of the exchange. The Newes will accrue interest from &
including the last interest payment date on whitterest has been paid on the Old Notes. Accordirthly holders of Old Notes that
accepted for exchange will not receive accruedumaid interest on such Old Notes at the time @harge. Rather, that interest will
payable on the New Notes delivered in exchangéh®Old Notes on the first interest payment datier dfie expiration of the Exchange Offer.

The indenture does not limit our ability to incutditional unsecured indebtedness, and does naictetbie ability of our subsidiaries to int
additional unsecured or secured indebtedness. Eue Wbtes will be unsecured and unsubordinated atitigs and will rank pari passu w
our other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedvwassonduct many of our operations through subgies that own a significant percent
of our consolidated assets. The New Notes willthecturally subordinated to all indebtedness aadilities (including trade payables) of .
subsidiaries. The Notes will be effectively suboeded to our secured indebtedness, if any. As aictMal, 2011, giving effect to the Jc
Venture Transaction,

» we had $9.136 billion of total indebtedn:

» we had no secured indebtedness to which the NewsNoould be effectively subordinated (excluding $diflion
of secured debt of subsidiarie

* we, together with our consolidated subsidiaries, $1588.087 billion of total liabilitie:

» our subsidiaries had $6.828 billion of liabiliti¢scluding trade payables but excluding intercompalebt) tc
which the Notes would be structurally subordine

Issuance of Additional Notes

We may, without the consent of the holders, inaedag principal amount of the Notes of any seriessbuing Additional Notes of the sa
series in the future on the same terms and congitis the Notes of such series, except for angrdiftes in the issue price and, if applici
the initial interest accrual date and interest payntdate; provided that the Additional Notes amgible with the Notes of such series offe
hereby for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Thdithkahal Notes will have the same CUSIP numberhes Notes of the applicable ser
Under the indenture, the Notes of any series agdAaiditional Notes of such series we may issuénafuture will be treated as a single se
for all purposes under the indenture, includinggforposes of determining
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whether the required percentage of the holdersadrd of the Notes of such series has given appoywansent to an amendment or waive
joined in directing the trustee to take certaina on behalf of all holders of the Notes of saehies

We also may, without the consent of the holdersygsother series of debt securities under the toder(including the Additional Not
discussed in this prospectus) in the future ond$eand conditions different from the New Notes affeseries offered hereby.

Optional Redemption

The Notes of each series will be redeemable, inlevboin part at any time, or from time to time,cair option, at a “make-whole premium”
redemption price calculated by us equal to thetgres:

(@) 100% of the principal amount of the Notes of theeseto be redeemed; a

(b) the sum of the present values of the remainingdided payments of principal and interest thereat {imcluding
any portion of such payments of interest accruedfdse redemption dale), discounted to the redemmdate on
semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year camgisfi twelve 30day months) at the Treasury Rate (as de
below), plus the applicable me-whole spread for such serit

plus, in each case, accrued interest thereon teettemption date. Notwithstanding the foregoingtaliments of interest on Notes that are
and payable on interest payment dates falling gorior to a redemption date for such Notes willgagable on the interest payment date t
registered holders as of the close of businesh®neievant record date according to such Notegrenohdenture.

“Comparable Treasury Issu@ieans the United States Treasury security or sexsigelected by an Independent Investment Bargkéaging
an actual or interpolated maturity comparable torgmaining term of the Notes to be redeemed tlatdve utilized, al the time of select
and in accordance with customary financial praciicgricing new issues of corporate debt secugritiea comparable maturity to the remait
term of such Notes.

“Comparable Treasury Pricefieans, with respect to any redemption date, (ajtkeage of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotafmmsucl
redemption date, after excluding the highest ameb&t such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotationi)adf the Independent Investment Bar
obtains fewer than three such Reference TreasusjeD@uotations, the average of all such quotations

“Independent Investment Banker” means one of teriRace Treasury Dealers appointed by us.

“Reference Treasury Dealenieans (a) each of Goldman, Sachs & Co., J.P. Mdgganrities LLC and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorpecad
their affiliates which are primary U.S. governmeseicurities dealers, and their respective succesporsided, however, that if any of 1
foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. govemsecurities dealer (a “Primary Treasury Dealews, will substitute therefor anott
Primary Treasury Dealer and (b) any other Primaga$ury Dealer selected by us.

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotatiomieans, with respect to each Reference TreasuryeDaald any redemption date, the averag
determined by the Independent Investment Bankethetid and asked prices for the applicable CoatgarTreasury Issue (expressed
percentage of its principal amount) quoted in wgtto the Independent Investment Banker by suckr@ete Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m. |
York time on the third business day preceding sedemption date.
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“Treasury Rate’means, with respect to any redemption date, the pat annum equal to the semiannual equivalent yte@lmaturity o
interpolated (on a day count basis) of the appleabomparable Treasury Issue, assuming a pricesdich Comparable Treasury Is
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amegn@l to the applicable Comparable Treasury Poiceuch redemption date.

Notice of any redemption will be distributed atde80 days but not more than 60 days before themmpton date to each holder of the Note
be redeemed. Unless we default in payment of tthemgtion price, on and after the redemption dateyést will cease to accrue on the N
of the series or portions thereof called for redgomp If less than all of the Notes of a seriestarbe redeemed, the Notes of such series
redeemed shall be selected by the trustee by sochélle trustee deems to be fair and appropriateNodtes of a principal amount of $2,00(
less will be redeemed in part. In addition, at &me we may repurchase Notes in the open marketreadhold or surrender such Notes tc
trustee for cancellation.

No Sinking Fund
The Notes will not be entitled to any sinking fund.

Covenants
Principal and Interest

We covenant to pay the principal of and interesti@nNotes of each series when due and in the m@noeided in the Notes and the indent
As used in the indenture and in this “Descriptiéth@ New Notes,” the term “principal” will be deexhto include “and premium, if any.”

Consolidation, Merger or Sale of Assets

We will not consolidate or combine with or mergehnor into or, directly or indirectly, sell, assiggonvey, lease, transfer or otherwise dis
of all or substantially all of our assets to anysee or Persons (other than a transfer or othg@odison of assets to any of our wholly ow
Subsidiaries), in a single transaction or througlerges of transactions, unless:

» we shall be the continuing Person or, if we are thet continuing Person, the resulting, survivingtransfere
Person (the “surviving entity”)s a company or limited liability company organizgat formed in the case ol
limited liability company) and existing under thens of the United States or any State or territbareof or th
District of Columbia;

 the surviving entity will expressly assume all ofr @bligations under the Notes and the indenturd,aill execut
a supplemental indenture, in a form satisfactorthéotrustee, which will be delivered to the tres

« immediately after giving effect to such transactmmseries of transactions on a pro forma basisdefault ha
occurred and is continuing; a

» we or the surviving entity will have delivered toettrustee an offic’s certificate and opinion of counsel sta
that the transaction or series of transactionsaaadpplemental indenture, if any, complies witls ttdvenant ar
that all conditions precedent in the indenturetir@pto the transaction or series of transacticagetbeen satisfie:
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The restrictions in the third bullet above shall be applicable to:

» the merger or consolidation of us with an affiliafeours if our board of directors determines imddaith that th
purpose of such transaction is principally to cleagr state of incorporation or convert our fornoajanization t
another form; o

» the merger of us with or into a single direct atitect wholly owned subsidiary of ours pursuanSgrction 251(¢
(or any successor provision) of the General Cotpmrd_aw of the State of Delaware (or similar pigh of ou
state of incorporation

If any consolidation or merger or any sale, assigminconveyance, lease, transfer or other dispositf all or substantially all our assets oc
in accordance with the indenture, the success@opewill succeed to, and be substituted for, angl exa@rcise every right and power of ¢
under the indenture with the same effect as if furtessor person had been named in our place indenture. We will (except in the cas
a lease) be discharged from all obligations anenpawts under the indenture and any debt secustaesd thereunder (including the Notes).

This covenant shall not apply to any transactiorsenies of transactions effected in connection \hi#th consummation of the Joint Vent
Transaction, including our conversion into a DelesMamited liability company as contemplated by Master Agreement.

Existence

Except as permitted under “—Consolidation, Merget Sale of Assetsthe indenture requires us to do or cause to be dibtieings necessa
to preserve and keep in full force and effect otstence, rights and franchises; provided, howethext, we shall not be required to preserve
right or franchise if we determine that its presgion is no longer desirable in the conduct of bess.

This covenant shall not apply to any transactioseries of transactions effected in connection With Joint Venture Transaction, includi
without limitation, our conversion into a Delawdiraited liability company as contemplated by thes#a Agreement.

Information

Until May 13, 2011 we will, upon the request of @der of Notes, promptly furnish or cause to benfsied the information required by R
144A(d)(4) (or any successor provisions theretajuch holder or to a prospective purchaser of Ndéstgnated by such holder. We antici
that we will satisfy our obligations pursuant tcetimmediately preceding sentence by making unadiditgarterly financial informatic
available no later than 90 days following the ehdaxch of the first three quarters of each fisedryand unaudited annual financial informa
available no later than 90 days following the efthe fourth quarter of each fiscal year and bytipgssuch information on either (a) a pu
website as may be then maintained by us or (b)lasitee (which may be nonpublic) to which accessivemy to holders and to prospect
investors in the Notes that are “qualified instdogl buyers’within the meaning of Rule 144A and certify theimtss as such to our reason:i
satisfaction, and to securities analysts and maraking financial institutions reasonably satisfagtto us. We anticipate that the finan
information will consist of an unaudited consolehbalance sheet and related consolidated staterhiemome and cash flows for each peri

Thereafter, to the extent we are not subject toréperting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)ef Securities Exchange Act of 1934
“Exchange Act”) (the “Reporting Requirementst)do not otherwise report on an annual and quarbasis on forms provided for such anr
and quarterly reporting pursuant to rules and s promulgated by the SEC, we will be requiedhake available to the trustee and
registered
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holders, without cost to any holder, within 90 dégiéowing our fiscal year end and within 45 daydldwing our first, second and third fis
guarter ends, the annual and quarterly financakstents that would be required to be filed with 8EC on Forms 10-K and ID{were ou
company subject to the Reporting Requirements)galeith a “Managemens’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiom &esults ¢
Operations” (“MD&A”) and, with respect to annual financial statementgpart thereon by an independent registered palgéounting firr
in each case in a manner that complies in all natezspects with the requirements specified irhsisem for such financial statements
MD&A. To the extent that such required informatioslates to an annual or quarterly period prior e tlosing of the Joint Ventt
Transaction, we will in any event provide similafdrmation relating to NBCUniversal for such prempletion annual or quarterly per
regardless of whether such information would thernrdquired to be filed with the SEC on Forms 10#K 40Q. In addition, we intend
provide additional financial information, includingro forma or adjusted financial data, to the eixiga believe such information would
material to a noteholder. We will not be requiredptovide such information if the Notes are guagadtby a person subject to the Repo
Requirements and we would have been exempt frorRéperting Requirements pursuant to Rule 12h-hefxchange Act.

The information reporting requirements set fortbabfor the applicable period are satisfied by yshe filing with the SEC of this exchar
offer registration statement, and any amendmentstdewith such financial information that satisfiRegulation S¢ of the Securities A
within the appropriate time frames.

If we have electronically filed with the SEC’s Ne&eneration EDGAR system (or any successor systbm)yeports described above, we ¢
be deemed to have satisfied the foregoing requinésne

In the event all series of the Notes are uncomtitiy guaranteed in full by a person subject to Reporting Requirements, the foregc
requirements will be deemed satisfied by such guardiling any document or report that such guéwans required to file with the SE
pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act

Negative Covenants

In addition to the covenants set forth above, tiling additional covenants shall apply to thet&oof each series. These covenants d
limit our ability to incur indebtedness and apphfyoto us.

Limitation on Liens

With respect to the Notes of each series, we willaneate or incur any Lien on any of our Propsrtighether now owned or hereafter acqu
in order to secure any of our Indebtedness, witledfigictively providing that the Notes of such seréhall be equally and ratably secured
such time as such Indebtedness is no longer sebyredch Lien, except:

(&) Liens existing as of the date of initial issuan€éhe Notes of such serie

(b) Liens granted after the date of initial issuancéhefNotes of such series, created in favor ohthiders of the Note
of such series

(c) Liens securing Indebtedness which are incurrectenel, renew or refinance Indebtedness which igreeichy Lien
permitted to be incurred under clause (a), (b)thigiclause (c) of this covenant so long as suemd iare limited 1
all or part of substantially the same Property Wtsecured the Liens extended, renewed or replawdha amout
of Indebtedness secured is not increased (otherhitghe amount equal to any costs and expenselsiding an
premiums, fees or penalties) incurred in conneatith any extension, renewal or refinancing); i

(d) Permitted Liens
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, we may, without séug the Notes of any series, create or incur Li@h&ch would otherwise be subject to
restrictions set forth in the preceding paragraphafter giving effect thereto, Aggregate Debt doest exceed the greater of (a) 15%
Consolidated Net Worth calculated as of the datthefcreation or incurrence of the Lien and (b) &% onsolidated Net Worth calculatec
of the date of initial issuance of the Notes offssgeries; provided that Liens created or incurnexyant to this paragraph may be exter
renewed or replaced so long as the amount of ledeless secured is not increased (other than bgntleeint equal to any costs and expe
(including any premiums, fees or penalties) inadiireconnection therewith) and such refinancingeltédness, if then outstanding, is inclt
in subsequent calculations of Aggregate Debt.

Limitation on Sale and Lease-Back Transactions

With respect to the Notes of each series, we willenter into any sale and ledsack transaction for the sale and leasing backypfRroperty
whether now owned or hereafter acquired, unless:

(@) such transaction was entered into prior to the dhtke initial issuance of the Notes of such s
(b) such transaction was for the sale and leasing tmagg& of any Property by one of our Subsidiar
(c) suchtransaction involves a lease for less than threesy

(d) we would be entitled to incur Indebtedness secbyed mortgage on the Property to be leased in avuatrequal t
the Attributable Liens with respect to such sald Baseback transaction without equally and ratably sewuthe
Notes of such series pursuant to the first pardged“—Limitation on Lien above; ol

(e) we apply an amount equal to the fair value of thepPrty sold to the purchase of Property or torteement of ot
long-term Indebtedness within 365 days of the ¢ffecdate of any such sale and ledsek transaction. In lieu
applying such amount to such retirement, we maiyeleNotes to the trustee therefor for cancellgtiuch Notes 1
be credited at the cost thereof to

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we may enter inty aale leas-back transaction which would otherwise be subjeche foregoing restrictio
with respect the Notes of any series if after giviaffect thereto and at the time of determinatiggregate Debt does not exceed the grea
(a) 15% of Consolidated Net Worth calculated ashef closing date of the sale and lehsek transaction and (b) 15% of Consolidated
Worth calculated as of the date of initial issuaatthe Notes of such series.

Certain Definitions
As used in this section, the following terms hawe meanings set forth below.

“Aggregate Debt” means the sum of the followingathe date of determination:

(&) the aggregate principal amount of our Indebtedirezgred after the date of initial issuance of N@es and secur
by Liens not permitted by the first sentence ur*—Limitation on Liens” and

(b) our Attributable Liens in respect of sale aaddeback transactions entered into after the date efrthial issuanc
of the Notes pursuant to the second paragra|‘—Limitation on Sale and Lea-Back Transaction”
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“Attributable Liens” means in connection with aesahnd lease-back transaction the lesser of:

(a) the fair market value of the assets subject to statsaction (as determined in good faith by owartdmf directors
and

(b) the present value (discounted at a rate per anmul o the average interest borne by all outstejmdebt securitie
issued under the indenture (which may include delourities in addition to the Notes) determinedaoweighte:
average basis and compounded seanmitally) of the obligations of the lessee for aépayments during the term
the related leas:

“Capital Lease"means any Indebtedness represented by a leasatabligpf a Person incurred with respect to reabprty or equipme
acquired or leased by such Person and used insiadss that is required to be recorded as a t&atse in accordance with GAAP.

“Consolidated Net Worth” means, as of any dateedédnination, our stockholders’ equity or membeegital as reflected on the most re:
consolidated balance sheet available to holderpesmhred in accordance with GAAP.

“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Adt9¥4, as amended.

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principledostt in the opinions and pronouncements of theliPuBompany Accountin
Oversight Board (United States) and statementgemtbuncements of the Financial Accounting StarslBawhrd or in such other statement
such other entity as have been approved by a Eignif segment of the accounting profession, which ia effect as of the date
determination.

“Hedging Obligations” means, with respect to angafied Person, the obligations of such Person unde

(@) interest rate swap agreements (whether from firetbaiting or from floating to fixed), interest eatap agreemen
interest rate lock agreements and interest ratarajreement:

(b) other agreements or arrangements designed to managest rates or interest rate ri

(c) other agreements or arrangements designed to psatele Person against fluctuations in currency anghk rates
commodity prices; an

(d) other agreements or arrangements designed to psotelt Person against fluctuations in equity pri

“Indebtedness’of any specified Person means, without duplicatemmy indebtedness in respect of borrowed moneyhat is evidenced |
bonds, notes, debentures or similar instrumenttetters of credit (or reimbursement agreements wétspect thereto) or representing
balance deferred and unpaid of the purchase pficenp Property (including pursuant to Capital Legsexcept any such balance

constitutes an accrued expense, trade payableher payable in the ordinary course, if and to thier® any of the foregoing indebtedr
would appear as a liability upon an unconsolidditaldnce sheet of such Person (but does not incloiingent liabilities which appear only
a footnote to a balance sheet).

“Lien” means any lien, security interest, charge or encanae of any kind (including any conditional sateother title retention agreeme
any lease in the nature thereof, and any agreetmgjine any security interest).
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“Permitted Liens” means:

(@)

(b)

()
(d)
(€)
(f)

©)
(h)

(i)

0)
(k)

Liens on any of our assets, created solely to seabligations incurred to finance the refurbishméenprovement ¢
construction of such asset, which obligations areuired no later than 24 months after completionsoét
refurbishment, improvement or construction, andratlewals, extensions, refinancings, replacementsfonding:
of such obligations

(i) Liens given to secure the payment of the pusehprice incurred in connection with the acquisit{cncluding
acquisition through merger or consolidation) of pamy (including shares of stock), including Capitaase
transactions in connection with any such acquisjtyovidedthat with respect to this clause (i) the Liens khe
given within 24 months after such acquisition ahdllsattach solely to the Property acquired or pased and ai
improvements then or thereafter placed thereonl.igns existing on Property at the time of acdigsi thereof or ¢
the time of acquisition by us of any Person themiog such Property whether or not such existing&ieere give
to secure the payment of the purchase price oPthperty to which they attach, and (iii) all rendsyaxtension:
refinancings, replacements or refundings of sudigations under this clause (t

Liens in favor of customs and revenue authoritiésiray as a matter of law to secure payment ofaustduties i
connection with the importation of gooc

Liens for taxes not yet due or that are being «datkin good faith by appropriate proceedings, ioexV tha
adequate reserves with respect thereto are magataim our books in conformity with GAA!

Liens securing reimbursement obligations with resge letters of credit that encumber documents atil
Property relating to such letters of credit andpheducts and proceeds there

Liens encumbering customary initial deposits andgimadeposits and other Liens in the ordinary cewsbusines
in each case securing Hedging Obligations and fahweantracts, options, futures contracts, futunesoas, equit
hedges or similar agreements or arrangements askignprotect us from fluctuations in interest sateurrencie:
equities or the price of commaoditie

Liens in our favor

inchoate Liens incident to construction or mainterea of real property, or Liens incident to consiiarc ot
maintenance of real property, now or hereaftedfdérecord for sums not yet delinquent or beingtested in goc
faith, if reserves or other appropriate provisidhany, as shall be required by GAAP shall haverbmade therefo

statutory Liens arising in the ordinary course o$ibess with respect to obligations which are rmdinduent or ar
being contested in good faith, if reserves or otipggropriate provisions, if any, as shall be respiiny GAAP sha
have been made therefi

Liens consisting of pledges or deposits to seabligations under workersbmpensation laws or similar legislati
including Liens of judgments thereunder which asecurrently dischargeabl

Liens consisting of pledges or deposits of Proptrtgecure performance in connection with operaiages mac
in the ordinary course of business to which wezgparty as
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U
(m)

(n)
(0)

(9)

(a)
(n

(s)

“Person” means any individual, corporation, limited liabjilicompany, partnership, joint venture, associatiomt stock company, tru:

lessee, provided the aggregate value of all suetigels and deposits in connection with any sucleldass not |
any time exceed 12/ 3% of the annual fixed rentals payable under suabdj

Liens consisting of deposits of Property to se@unestatutory obligations in the ordinary courseof business

Liens consisting of deposits of Property to sedorein lieu of) surety, appeal or customs bondprioceedings 1
which we are a party in the ordinary course oftmusiness, but not in excess of $25,000,!

Liens on“margin stoc” (as defined in Regulation U of the Board of Govesmafrthe Federal Reserve Syste

Liens permitted under sale and leasek transactions, and any renewals or extensioaiedf, so long as t
Indebtedness secured thereby does not exceed $80W)0 in the aggregat

Liens arising in connection with asset securitaratiransactions, so long as the aggregate outsmtincipa
amount of the obligations secured thereby doegxated $300,000,000 at any one til

Liens securing Specified N-Recourse Deb

Liens (i) of a collection bank on the items in ttwurse of collection, (ii) in favor of a banking other financie
institution arising as a matter of law encumberdeposits or other funds maintained with a finanaiatitutior
(including the right of set off) and which are amsfry in the banking industry and (iii) attaching ¢the
prepayments, deposits or earnest money in theamdoourse of business; a

Take-or-pay obligations arising in the ordinary course o$iness

unincorporated organization, or any other entitgluding any government or any agency or politsdddivision thereof.

“Property” means any property or asset, whethdy pegisonal or mixed, or tangible or intangibleluding shares of capital stock.

“Specified Non-Recourse Debtheans any account or trade receivable factoringyrigzation, sale or financing facility, the obditions o
which are norrecourse (except with respect to customary reptaens, warranties, covenants and indemnities nr@dennection with suc

facility) to us.

“Subsidiary” of any specified Person means any corporationtdiliability company, limited partnership, asstioia or other business eni
of which more than 50% of the total voting powersbfres of capital stock entitled (without regardhte occurrence of any contingency
vote in the election of directors, managers ortées thereof is at the time owned or controllecediy or indirectly, by such Person or ont

more of the other Subsidiaries of that Person@mbination thereof.
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Events of Default
Each of the following will constitute an “Event Default” in the indenture with respect to the Nodésiny series:

(a) default in paying interest on the Notes of sucliesewhen it becomes due and the default continmiea period ¢
30 days or more

(b) default in paying principal on the Notes of suctiesewhen due

(c) default in the performance, or breach, of any camein the indenture (other than defaults specifiedlause (a) ar
(b) above) and the default or breach continuesfperiod of 90 days or more after we receive writtetice fron
the trustee or we and the trustee receive notara the holders of at least 25% in aggregate prad@mount of th
Notes of all affected series and the debt secarifeall other affected series outstanding underitkdenture (votin
together as a single clas

(d) certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency, reorgation, administration or similar proceedings wigspect to us h
occurred

If an Event of Default (other than an Event of Defapecified in clause (d) above) under the indenbccurs and is continuing, then the tru
may and, at the direction of the holders of attl@&86 in aggregate principal amount of the Noteallb&ffected series and the debt securitit
all other affected series outstanding under thentute (voting together as a single class), willwitten notice, require us to repay immedia
the entire principal amount of the outstanding dsaturities of each affected series, together alitaccrued and unpaid interest.

If an Event of Default under the indenture spedifie clause (d) occurs and is continuing, thenahgre principal amount of the outstanc
Notes will automatically become due immediately pagtable without any declaration or other act aghrt of the trustee or any hold

After a declaration of acceleration or any automaticeleration under clause (d) described aboeehalders of a majority in principal amo
of the outstanding Notes of any series (each seclessvoting as a separate class) may rescindatitislerated payment requirement
respect to the Notes of such series if all existiwgnts of Default with respect to the Notes oftsseries, except for nonpayment of
principal and interest on the Notes of such sdhiashas become due solely as a result of theeradet payment requirement, have been «
or waived and if the rescission of acceleration Mawt conflict with any judgment or decree andlif sums paid or advanced by the tru
under the indenture and the reasonable compensatipenses, disbursements and advances of thedrast its agents and counsel have
paid.

The holders of a majority in principal amount oé tNotes of all affected series and the debt séesiritf all other affected series outstan:
under the indenture (voting together as a singlesjlalso have the right to waive past defaultsegixa default in paying principal or interes
any outstanding debt security of such series, oespect of a covenant or a provision that canaahbdified or amended without the consel
all holders of the debt securities of such series.

The holders of at least 25% in aggregate princpadunt of the Notes of all affected series anddibiet securities of all other affected se
outstanding under the indenture (voting togethea amgle class) may seek to institute a proceediryg after they have made written reqt
and offered indemnity as the trustee may reasonajyire, to the trustee to institute a proceedind the trustee has failed to do so withi
days after it received this notice. In additionthin this 60elay period the trustee must not have received titireinconsistent with this writt:
request by holders of a majority in principal amboithe Notes of all affected series and the debt
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securities of all other affected series then ontliteg. These limitations do not apply, howeveratsuit instituted by a holder of the Note:
any affected series for the enforcement of the mantrof principal or, interest on or after the daged for such payment.

During the existence of an Event of Default of whic responsible officer of the trustee has actunaledge or has received written no
from us or any holder of the Notes, the trusteredpiired to exercise the rights and powers vestdatiinder the indenture, and use the ¢
degree of care and skill in its exercise, as agmugerson would under the circumstances in thdwotrof that persos’own affairs. If an Eve
of Default has occurred and is continuing, theteess not under any obligation to exercise angsofights or powers at the request or direc
of any of the holders unless the holders have efféo the trustee security or indemnity as the¢rusay reasonably require. Subject to ce
provisions, the holders of a majority in aggregaiecipal amount of the Notes of all affected ser@d the debt securities of all other affe
series outstanding under the indenture (votingttaegeas a single class) have the right to direettittne, method and place of conducting
proceeding for any remedy available to the trusteexercising any trust, or power conferred ontthstee.

The trustee will, within 90 days after any defaadturs with respect to the Notes of any seriess gistice of the default to the holders of
Notes of such series, unless the default was aireacd or waived. Unless there is a default inipgyrincipal or interest when due, the tru
can withhold giving notice to the holders if it detines in good faith that the withholding of netis in the interest of the holders.

We are required to furnish to the trustee an anstaément as to compliance with all conditions emenants under the indenture within
days of the end of each fiscal year.

Modification and Waiver

We and the trustee may amend or modify the inderduthe Notes of any series without notice tcherdonsent of any holder of Notes in o
to:

* cure ambiguities, omissions, defects or inconstiém

* make any change that would provide any additioighits or benefits to the holders of the Nc
» provide for or add guarantors with respect to tloéels

» secure the Notes of any ser

 establish the form or forms of debt securitiesrof series

» provide for uncertificated Notes in addition toiomplace of certificated Note

» evidence and provide for the acceptance of appeintioy a successor trust

» provide for the assumption by our successor, if, dayour obligations to holders of any outstandMates ir
compliance with the provisions of the indent

» qualify the indenture under the Trust Indenture
» conform any provision in the indenture to t*Description of the New Not”
» make any change that does not adversely affectghts of any holder in any material resp

Other amendments and modifications of the indenturthe Notes of any series may be made with timsexat of the holders of not less th:
majority in aggregate principal amount of the Natéall series and the debt
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securities of all other series outstanding underitidenture that are affected by the amendmentatlifioation (voting together as a sin
class), and our compliance with any provision & thdenture with respect to the debt securitieqrof series issued under the inder
(including the Notes) may be waived by written petio us and the trustee by the holders of a ntgjoraggregate principal amount of the ¢
securities of all series outstanding under the nihge that are affected by the waiver (voting tbgetas a single class). However,
modification or amendment may, without the congdribe holder of such affected Note or other delousity:

reduce the principal amount, or extend the fixedunmity, of the Notes of such series or alter or weathe
redemption provisions of the Notes of such se

impair the right of any holder of the Notes of ss&hies to receive payment of principal or intetesthe Notes «
such series on and after the due dates for suchipai or interes

change the currency in which principal, any premammterest is pai

reduce the percentage in principal amount outstandif Notes of such series which must consent t
amendment, supplement or waiver or consent todakeactior

impair the right to institute suit for the enforcemt of any payment on the Notes of such s¢
waive a payment default with respect to the Nofesioh serie

reduce the interest rate or extend the time fonmmayt of interest on the Notes of such se
adversely affect the ranking of the Notes of suaies

Satisfaction, Discharge and Covenant Defeasance
We may terminate our obligations under the indentuith respect to the Notes of any series, when:

either:

» all the Notes of such series that have been alutia¢ed and delivered have been canceled or detivieréhe
trustee for cancellation; ¢

» all the Notes of such series issued that have eeh lzanceled or delivered to the trustee for ctatiel
have become due and payable, are by their terrbedome due and payable at final maturity within
year, or are to be called for redemption within gear under irrevocable arrangements satisfactoiine
trustee for the giving of notice of redemption lucls trustee in our name, and at our expense antbwk
irrevocably deposited or caused to be depositedl thi¢ trustee sufficient funds to pay and dischahg
entire indebtedness on the Notes of such serigaytrincipal, interest and any premiu

we have paid or caused to be paid all other suprs dine and payable under the indenture with respebe Note
of such series; ar

we have delivered to the trustee an offiserértificate and an opinion of counsel, each rggatiat all conditior
precedent under the indenture relating to thefaatisn and discharge of the indenture with respethe Notes «
such series have been complied w
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We may elect to have our obligations under the ringle discharged with respect to the Notes of amjes (“legal defeasance”).ega
defeasance means that we will be deemed to hadeapdidischarged the entire indebtedness represkytine Notes of a series, except for:

« the rights of holders of the Notes of such sele®teive principal or interest when d

 our obligations with respect to the Notes of sueties concerning issuing temporary Notes, registratf transfe
of Notes, substitution of mutilated, destroyedt losstolen Notes and the maintenance of an officagency fc
payment of the Notes of such seri

« the rights, powers, trusts, duties and immunitifethe trustee; an
» the defeasance provisions of the indent

In addition, we may elect to have our obligatioeleased with respect to certain covenants in tthenture (“covenant defeasance®hy failure
to comply with these obligations will not constéwt default or an Event of Default with respecth® Notes of a series. In the event cove
defeasance occurs, certain events, not includimgpayment, bankruptcy and insolvency events, desgrimder “—Events of Defaultkill no
longer constitute an Event of Default for that eeri

In order to exercise either legal defeasance oemant defeasance with respect to outstanding Nbtsy series:

* we must irrevocably have deposited or caused tddpmsited with the trustee as trust funds for theo@se ¢
making the following payments, specifically pledgasl security for, and dedicated solely to the htnef the
holders of the Notes of such seri

» cash;
» U.S. government obligations;

» a combination of cash and U.S. government obligatithe scheduled payments of principal and intene
which shall be in an amour

in each case sufficient without reinvestment, ia tritten opinion of a nationally recognized firrhindependent
public accountants to pay and discharge, and wstiell be applied by the trustee to pay and disehaath of the
principal and interest due on or prior to matuityif we have made irrevocable arrangements satfa to the
trustee for the giving of notice of redemption by trustee in our name and at our expense, due priav to the
redemption date;

* in the case of legal defeasance, we have delierdite trustee an opinion of counsel stating thata result of ¢
Internal Revenue Service (“IRSHling or a change in applicable federal incomeléax, the holders of the Nof
of such series will not recognize gain or lossféateral income tax purposes as a result of the sigptefeasanc
and discharge to be effected and will be subjetihhéosame federal income tax as would be the ¢dke deposi
defeasance and discharge did not oc

» in the case of covenant defeasance, we have dativterthe trustee an opinion of counsel to theceftieat th
holders of the Notes of such series will not reéogmain or loss for U.S. federal income tax pugsoas a result
the deposit and covenant defeasance to be effaciavill be subject to the same federal incomeatsxvould b
the case if the deposit and covenant defeasanasotiioccur;

* no default with respect to the outstanding Notesuwwh series has occurred and is continuing atittine of sucl
deposit after giving effect to the deposit or,hie tase ¢
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legal defeasance, no default relating to bankruptcinsolvency has occurred and is continuing &t téme on o
before the 91st day after the date of such degosier than an Event of Default resulting from twrowing o
funds to be applied to such deposit and the grhany Lien securing such borrowings), it being wstigod the
this condition is not deemed satisfied until aftes 91st day

» the legal defeasance or covenant defeasance wilcause the trustee to have a conflicting intevagtin the
meaning of the Trust Indenture Act, assuming altedf such series were in default within the meguaf sucl
Act;

» the legal defeasance or covenant defeasance witkesalt in a breach or violation of, or constitatelefault unde
the indenture (other than an Event of Default tasgiifrom the borrowing of funds to be applied tecls depos
and the grant of any Lien securing such borrowingsany other material agreement or instrumenttich we ar
a party;

» the legal defeasance or covenant defeasance willesalt in the trust arising from such deposit sti@ating at
investment company within the meaning of the Investt Company Act of 1940, as amended, unless tis¢ it
registered under such act or exempt from registmaind

» we have delivered to the trustee an offisecertificate and an opinion of counsel, in eacbecstating that ¢
conditions precedent with respect to the legalalsdface or covenant defeasance have been comptrer

Book-Entry; Delivery and Form; Global Note

Each series of New Notes will be issued in the fafmone or more fully registered Global Notes (“G&b Notes”)without interest coupol
which will be deposited with, or on behalf of DTBew York, New York, and registered in the name efl€ & Co., as nominee of DTC,
the accounts of participants in DTC. Unless andl emthanged, in whole or in part, for Notes inidiive registered form, a Global Note n
not be transferred except as a whole (a) by thesigpy for such Global Note to a nominee of suepasitary, (b) by a nominee of si
depositary to such depositary or another nominesuch depositary or (c) by such depositary or arghsominee to a successor of ¢
depositary or a nominee of such successor.

Ownership of beneficial interests in a registerddb@ Note will be limited to persons, called peigiants, that have accounts with
depositary (currently DTC) or persons that may hotdrests through participants in DTC. Investowyrhold their interests in a Global N
directly through Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., as operaof the Euroclear System (“Eurocleargnd Clearstream Banking, société anon
(“Clearstream”),to the extent they are participants in such systeméndirectly through organizations that are g#vants in such systen
Euroclear and Clearstream will hold interests {@labal Note on behalf of their participants throubhir respective depositaries, which in -
will hold such interests in the Global Note in @mers’ securities accounts in the depositaries’esaan the books of DTC.

Upon the issuance of a registered Global Note démositary will credit, on its book-entry registoat and transfer system, the participants’
accounts with the respective principal or face am®wf the Notes beneficially owned by the paracifs. Any dealers, initial purchaser:
agents participating in the distribution of the dwill designate the accounts to be credited. @shiie of beneficial interests in a registe
Global Note will be shown on, and the transfer whership interests will be effected only througigords maintained by the depositary,
respect to interests of participants, and on therds of participants, with respect to interestparfsons holding through participants.
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So long as the depositary, or its nominee, is dgéstered owner of a registered Global Note, tegditary or its nominee, as the case ma
will be considered the sole owner or holder of Naes represented by the registered Global Notalfgurposes under the indenture. Ex
as described below, owners of beneficial interestsregistered Global Note will not be entitledhimve the Notes represented by the regis
Global Note registered in their names, will notaige or be entitled to receive physical deliventtug Notes in definitive form and will not
considered the owners or holders of the Notes utihdeindenture. Accordingly, each person owningeadficial interest in a registered Glc
Note must rely on the procedures of the deposftarthat registered Global Note and, if that personot a participant, on the procedures o
participant through which the person owns its ie$érto exercise any rights of a holder under tidemture. The laws of some jurisdictions |
require that some purchasers of Notes take phydelalery of these Notes in definitive form. Suawk may impair the ability to trans
beneficial interests in a Global Note. In additibecause DTC can act only on behalf of its parietp, who in turn act on behalf of pers
who hold interests through such participants, thiéty of a person holding a beneficial interestaimegistered Global Note to pledge or trar
that interest 10 persons or entities that do ndigi@ate in DTC5 system, or to otherwise take actions in respfetttad interest, may be affec!
by the lack of a definitive Note in respect of theerest.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Notes digpaddy participants with DTC will be registeredtire name of DTG nominee, Cede & C
The deposit of the Notes with DTC and their registn in the name of Cede & Co. effect no changeeineficial ownership. DTC will have
knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of thegdoDTCS records reflect only the identity of the direattiripants to whose accounts s
Notes are credited, which may or may not be theefigal owners. The participants will remain respitsle for keeping account of th
holdings on behalf of their customers.

We will make payments due on the Notes to Cede & &onominee of DTC, in immediately available fsnBTC’s practice upon receipt
any payment of principal, premium, interest or ottlistribution of underlying securities or otheoperty to holders of that registered Glc
Note, is to immediately credit participa’ accounts in amounts proportionate to their respedieneficial interests in that registered Gl
Note as shown on the records of the depositarymeats by participants to owners of beneficial ies¢s in a registered Global Note
through participants will be governed by standinmgtomer instructions and customary practices, aswsthe case with the securities helc
the accounts of customers in bearer form or regidten “street name,&nd will be the responsibility of those participarPayment to Cede
Co. is our responsibility. Disbursement of suchrpagts to direct participants is the responsibibfyCede & Co. Disbursement of si
payments to the beneficial owners is the respditgibi direct and indirect participants. None o, the trustee or any other agent of ours o
agent of the trustee will have any responsibilityliability for any aspect of the records relatittgpayments made on account of benel
ownership interests in the registered Global Netloomaintaining, supervising or reviewing anyaedts relating to those beneficial owner:
interests.

Transfers between participants in DTC will be efifecin accordance with DT€’procedures. Transfers between participants iodkear an
Clearstream will be effected in the ordinary wayatordance with their respective rules and opeggtrocedures.

Crossmarket transfers between persons holding direatlyndirectly through participants in DTC, on theeohand, and directly or indirec
through Euroclear or Clearstream participants,endther, will be effected by DTC in accordancehwiXTC rules on behalf of Euroclear
Clearstream, as the case may be, by its respedtipesitary; however, such crosmrket transactions will require delivery of ingttions tc
Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be, dgdhnterparty in such system in accordance withiutes and procedures and withir
established deadlines (Brussels time). Eurocleatlearstream, as the case may be, will, if thestation meets its settlement requirem
deliver instructions to its respective depositaryake action to
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effect final settlement on its behalf by delivering receiving interests in the Global Note in DT&d making or receiving payment
accordance with normal procedures for satag-funds settlement applicable to DTC. Eurocleatigipants and Clearstream participants
not deliver instructions directly to the deposiésrfor Euroclear or Clearstream.

Because of the time zone differences, the secsiddeount of a Euroclear or Clearstream participanthasing an interest in the Global M
from a DTC participant will be credited during tkecurities settlement processing day (which must bdmiusiness day for Euroclear
Clearstream, as the case may be) immediately follpwhe DTC settlement date, and such credit of tasysactions interests in the Glok
Note settled during such processing day will beoreggl to the relevant Euroclear or Clearstreamigipaint on such day. Cash receive:
Euroclear or Clearstream as a result of sales tefasts in a Global Note by or through a EuroclmacClearstream participant to a D
participant will be received with value on the DEEttlement date, but will be available in the ral@vEuroclear or Clearstream cash acc
only as of the business day following settlemerirC.

We expect that DTC will take any action permittecbe taken by a holder of Notes only at the dioecthf one or more participants to wh
account the DTC interests in a Global Note areiteddand only in respect of such portion of theraggte principal amount of the Notes &
which such participant or participants has or hgiven such direction.

Although we expect that DTC, Euroclear and Cleasstr will agree to the foregoing procedures in otdeflacilitate transfers of interests
each Global Note among participants of DTC, Euracknd Clearstream, DTC, Euroclear and Clearstagaminder no obligation to perforrr
continue to perform such procedures, and such guwes may be discontinued at any time. Neither we the trustee will have a
responsibility for the performance by DTC, EurocleaClearstream or their participants or indirpatticipants of their respective obligati
under the rules and procedures governing theiratiosis.

If the depositary for any of the Notes represeriigd registered Global Note is at any time unwgllior unable to continue as depositar
ceases to be a clearing agency registered undé&nxtteange Act, and a successor depositary regisgera clearing agency under the Exch
Act is not appointed by us within 90 days, we ugBue Notes in definitive form in exchange for thgistered Global Note that had been
by the depositary. Any Notes issued in definitioen in exchange for a registered Global Note wallrbgistered in the name or names the
depositary gives to the trustee. It is expected timva depositarg instructions will be based upon directions reediby the depositary frc
participants with respect to ownership of benefitigerests in the registered Global Note that hadn held by the depositary. In addition,
may at any time determine that the Notes of angseshall no longer be represented by a Global Hotewill issue Notes in definitive form
exchange for such Global Note pursuant to the plaeedescribed above, subject to the procedurteeafepositary.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organizedaurthe New York Banking Law, a “banking organiaati within the meaning of the Ne
York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserystén, a “clearing corporationWithin the meaning of the New York Unifo
Commercial Code and a “clearing agenoggjistered pursuant to the provisions of Sectioh @f7the Exchange Act. DTC was created to |
securities of its participants and to facilitate ttlearance and settlement of securities transest®guch as transfers and pledges, amol
participants in such securities through electraumputerized boolentry changes in accounts of the participantsetheeliminating the ne:
for physical movement of securities certificateS.Ms participants include securities brokers and dealganks, trust companies, clea
corporations and certain other organizations, sofmghom own DTC. Access to DTC'’s bo@kiry system is also available to others, su
banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies teat through or maintain a custodial relationshifhwi participant, either directly or indirec
The rules applicable to DTC and its participanesan file with the SEC.
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Euroclear and Clearstream hold securities for ggeting organizations. They also facilitate theatance and settlement of secur
transactions between their respective particip#misugh electronic bookntry changes in the accounts of such participdfsoclear an
Clearstream provide various services to their pigdints, including the safekeeping, administratiolgarance, settlement, lending
borrowing of internationally traded securities. &tlear and Clearstream interface with domestic ritgesi markets. Euroclear and Clearstr
participants are financial institutions such adiahipurchasers, securities brokers and dealerskshatrust companies and certain o
organizations. Indirect access to Euroclear or Stezam is also available to others such as bdk&ers, dealers and trust companies
clear through or maintain a custodial relationshith a Euroclear or Clearstream participant, eitffiezctly or indirectly.

The information in this section concerning DTC &i0iC’s bookentry system, as well as information regarding El@ar and Clearstream, |
been obtained from sources that we believe to babte, but we take no responsibility for its acey or completeness. We assumt
responsibility for the performance by DTC, Eurocle@learstream or their respective participantsheir respective obligations, includi
obligations that they have under the rules andemoes that govern their operations.

Notices

Notices to holders of the Notes will be made bygtfitlass mail, postage prepaid, to the addressesafipear on the security register of
Notes.

Unclaimed Funds

All funds deposited with the trustee or any payaggnt for the payment of principal or interestaspect of the Notes that remain unclaime:
two years after such principal or interest will Basecome due and payable will be repaid to us wpomequest. Thereafter, any right of
noteholder to such funds shall be enforceable aghinst us, and the trustee and paying agentsiait no liability therefor.

Governing Law
The indenture and the Notes shall be governed tycanstrued in accordance with the laws of theeSiaiNew York.

Concerning Our Relationship with the Trustee

We maintain ordinary banking relationships and itritilities with affiliates of the trustee. Gedal. Hassell, one of Comcasttirectors, i
President and a director of the trustee.
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THE EXCHANGE OFFER

In the registration rights agreements between ukthe initial purchasers of the April Notes and tetober Notes, we agreed to use
commercially reasonable efforts:

(1) to file a registration statement on or prior to M8, 2011 relating to an offer to exchange eaciesaf Old Note
for New Notes issued in a transaction registereith Wie SEC with terms identical to such series &f Note:
(except that the New Notes will not be subjectdstrictions on transfer or to any increase in ahimierest rate ¢
described below), ar

(2) to complete the exchange offer and issue the NetedNwithin 60 days after the registration stateniemteclare
effective.

The registration rights agreements provide thatthe event we fail to complete the exchange offéhiwv 180 days after the registrat
statement is required to be filed, or November(,12 the interest rate borne by the Old Notes mélincreased by 0.25% per annum unti
exchange offer is completed. Once we complete gkthange offer, holders of Old Notes will not bditead to any increase in the ann
interest rate or have any other rights under thdieble registration rights agreement. HoldersdNefv Notes are not entitled to any s
additional interest.

The exchange offer is not being made to, nor wél accept tenders for exchange from, holders ofNltés in any jurisdiction in which t
exchange offer or acceptance of the exchange wifatd violate the securities or blue sky laws dttjurisdiction.

Terms of the Exchange Offer; Period for Tendering O  Id Notes

This prospectus and the accompanying letter obtréttal contain the terms and conditions of thehexge offer. Upon the terms and subje
the conditions included in this prospectus ancd@éaccompanying letter of transmittal, which togetire the exchange offer, we will accep
exchange Old Notes which are properly tenderedrqmior to the expiration date, unless you havevipresly withdrawn them.

* When you tender to us Old Notes as provided betmw,acceptance of the Old Notes will constituteirading
agreement between you and us upon the terms arjdcsub the conditions in this prospectus and iae
accompanying letter of transmitt

» For each $1,000 principal amount of any series ldf KIbtes surrendered to us in the exchange offerwill give
you $1,000 principal amount of New Notes of suadliesgprovidedthat New Notes will be issued in denominati
of $2,000 and multiples of $1,000 in excess thel

* We will keep the exchange offer open for not ldemnt20 business days, or longer if required byiealple law
after the date that we first mail notice of the lexege offer to the holders of the Old Notes. Wesamrding thi
prospectus, together with the letter of transmitbel or about the date of this prospectus to alihef registere
holders of Old Notes at their addresses listetiénttuste’s security register with respect to the Old No

» The exchange offer expires at 5:00 p.m., New Yatl ttme, on , 201provided, howevethat we, it
our sole discretion, may extend the period of tforewhich the exchange offer is open. The term featjpn date”
means , 2011 or, if extendedibythe latest time and date to which the exchaffge is extendec
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» As of the date of this prospectus, $9.1 billioraggregate principal amount of Old Notes was outsten Holder
may tender some or all of their Old Notes pursudarthe exchange offer, except that if any Old Natkta serie
are tendered for exchange in part, the untenderesliat of such Old Notes must be in denomination$200(
and multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. The argk offer is not conditioned upon any minimum gpal
amount of Old Notes of any series being tende

» Our obligation to accept Old Notes for exchangéhim exchange offer is subject to the conditions Weadescrib
in the section calle” Conditions to the Exchange Of’ below.

* We expressly reserve the right, at any time, temckithe period of time during which the exchanderds oper
and thereby delay acceptance of any Old Notesj\ogggwritten notice of an extension to the exchargent ar
notice of that extension to the holders as desdrii®ow. During any extension, all Old Notes prengly tendere
will remain subject to the exchange offer unlesthdriawal rights are exercised. Any Old Notes nateated fo
exchange for any reason will be returned withoyttegrse to the tendering holder promptly following #gxpiratiol
or termination of the exchange off

* We expressly reserve the right to amend or termaittae exchange offer, and not to accept for exahamy Ol
Notes that we have not yet accepted for exchamgeyi of the conditions of the exchange offer sfpedibelow
under “Conditions to the Exchange Offer” are ndis$iad. In the evenof a material change in the exchange ¢
including the waiver of a material condition, wellwextend the offer period if necessary so thateaist five
business days remain in the exchange offer follgwiatice of the material chanc

* We will give oral or written notice of any extensjamendment, termination or naneeptance described abov
holders of the Old Notes promptly. If we extend éxpiration date, we will give notice by means girass relea:
or other public announcement no later than 9:00,&\ew York City time, on the business day after fineviousl'
scheduled expiration date. Without limiting the manin which we may choose to make any public anoemer
and subject to applicable law, we will have no gation to publish, advertise or otherwise commuieay publi
announcement other than by issuing a release tOdleJones News Servic

» Holders of Old Notes do not have any appraisalisgehter’ rights in connection with the exchange of

» Old Notes which are not tendered for exchange ern@mdered but not accepted in connection withettedang
offer will remain outstanding and be entitled te thenefits of the indenture, but will not be eatitito any furthe
registration rights under the applicable registratights agreemer

* We intend to conduct the exchange offer in accardamith the applicable requirements of the Exchafwgieanc
the rules and regulations of the SEC thereur

» By executing, or otherwise becoming bound by, #teef of transmittal, you will be making the remeation:
described below to us. S“—Resale of the New Not¢’
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Important Rules Concerning the Exchange Offer
You should note that:

» All questions as to the validity, form, eligibilitfime of receipt and acceptance of Old Notes tetiéor exchanc
will be determined by NBCUniversal Media, LLC irsisole discretion, which determination shall belfianc
binding.

* We reserve the absolute right to reject any anteallilers of any particular Old Notes not propeelydered or 1
not accept any particular Old Notes which accepanght, in our judgment or the judgment of our regel, b
unlawful.

* We also reserve the absolute right to waive angasfor irregularities or conditions of the exchanffer as to ar
particular Old Notes either before or after theimton date, including the right to waive the ig@ility of any
holder who seeks to tender Old Notes in the excharfiggr. Unless we agree to waive any defect egirfarity ir
connection with the tender of Old Notes for exchgngou must cure any defect or irregularity witlany
reasonable period of time as we shall detern

» Our interpretation of the terms and conditionshaf €xchange offer as to any particular Old Notdseeibefore ¢
after the expiration date shall be final and bigdim all parties

* None of NBCUniversal Media, LLC, NBCUniversal Hatdjs, GE, Comcast, the exchange agent or any
person shall be under any duty to give notificatidrany defect or irregularity with respect to aender of Ol
Notes for exchange, nor shall any of them incur l&bjlity for failure to give any notificatior

Procedures for Tendering Old Notes
What to Submit and How

If you, as the registered holder of an Old Noteshato tender your Old Notes for exchange in théharge offer, you must transmit a prop
completed and duly executed letter of transmitteiro agent message in lieu of a letter of transmittal ahaider documents required by
letter of transmittal to The Bank of New York Meallat the address set forth below under “Exchangen&gn or prior to the expiration date.

In addition,
(1) certificates for Old Notes must be received bydkehange agent along with the letter of transmor

(2) atimely confirmation of a book-entry transté#rOld Notes, if such procedure is available, itite exchange agest’
account at DTC using the procedure for beoitry transfer described below, must be receivethbyexchange age
prior to the expiration date

(3) you must comply with the guaranteed delivery prared described belo

The term “agent’s message” means a message, ttéedrhy DTC to and received by the exchange ageditfarming a part of a boo&ntry
confirmation, which states that DTC has receive@gress acknowledgement from the tendering ppatitithat such participant has rece
and agrees to be bound by the letter of transnaittdlthat we may enforce such letter of transmétti@inst such participant.
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The method of delivery of Old Notes, letters of trasmittal and other required documents and noticesfoguaranteed delivery is at you
election and risk. If delivery is by mail, we recormend that registered mail, properly insured, with return receipt requested, be used. |
all cases, sufficient time should be allowed to as® timely delivery. No letters of transmittal or Old Notes should be sent i
NBCUniversal Media, LLC.

How to Sign Your Letter of Transmittal and Other Do cuments

Signatures on a letter of transmittal or a notiteithdrawal, as the case may be, must be guardntekess the Old Notes being surrendere
exchange are tendered

(1) by a registered holder of the Old Notes who haiscompleted the box entitled “Special Issuamsriictions”or
“Special Delivery Instructior” on the letter of transmittal «

(2) forthe account of an eligible institutic
If signatures on a letter of transmittal or a netixt withdrawal, as the case may be, are requirdet tguaranteed, the guarantees must be t
of the following eligible institutions:

« a firm which is a member of a registered natioredusities exchange or a member of the Financialidtrg
Regulatory Authority, Inc. ¢

» acommercial bank or trust company having an officeorrespondent in the United Sta
If the letter of transmittal is signed by a perswrpersons other than the registered holder orensldf Old Notes tendered therewith, the

Notes must be endorsed or accompanied by appreg@aters of attorney, in either case signed exastlthe name or names of the regisi
holder or holders that appear on the Old Noteswétidthe signature guaranteed by an eligible ingt.

If the letter of transmittal or any certificates fold Notes or powers of attorney are signed bgt&es, executors, administrators, guard
attorneys-infact, officers or corporations or others actingaifiduciary or representative capacity, the persoould so indicate when sign
and, unless waived by us, proper evidence satsfatd us of its authority to so act must be subsdit

Acceptance of Old Notes for Exchange; Delivery of N ew Notes

Once all of the conditions to the exchange offersatisfied or waived, we will accept, promptlyeafthe expiration date, all Old Notes prop
tendered and will issue the New Notes promptlyrafie expiration of the exchange offer. See “Cadadg to the Exchange Offetfelow. Fo
purposes of the exchange offer, our giving of writhotice of our acceptance to the exchange agéirbevconsidered our acceptance of
exchange offer.

In all cases, we will issue New Notes in exchargedld Notes that are accepted for exchange ondy &fnely receipt by the exchange a¢
of:

 certificates for Old Notes, ¢

» a timely boolentry confirmation of transfer of Old Notes intaetiexchange age's account at DTC using t
book-entry transfer procedures described below,

» a properly completed and duly executed letter afigmittal or, in the case of a be-entry transfer, an age's
message in lieu of the letter of transmittal angd ether documents required by the letter of tramsin
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If we do not accept any tendered Old Notes for egson included in the terms and conditions of ékehange offer or if you subr
certificates representing Old Notes in a greatarcggal amount than you wish to exchange, we vaturn any unaccepted or nerehange
Old Notes without expense to the tendering holdeinahe case of Old Notes tendered by book-etnémysfer into the exchange agerndiccour
at DTC using the book-entry transfer proceduresritesd below, norexchanged Old Notes will be credited to an accowmihtained with DT!
promptly following the expiration or termination tife exchange offer.

Book-Entry Transfer

The exchange agent will make a request to estahblislccount with respect to the Old Notes at DTCplarposes of the exchange o
promptly after the date of this prospectus. Anyafiaial institution that is a participant in DTCsstems may make boddatry delivery of Ol
Notes by causing DTC to transfer Old Notes intogkehange age’s account in accordance with DT&CAutomated Tender Offer Program
ATOP, procedures for transfer. However, the excbedongthe Old Notes so tendered will only be mafilerdimely confirmation of boolentry
transfer of Old Notes into the exchange agent'®act; and timely receipt by the exchange agennoigents message, transmitted by C
and received by the exchange agent and formingtaopa book-entry confirmation.

Although delivery of Old Notes may be effected tigh book-entry transfer into the exchange agemnt®ant at DTC, an agestmessage ol
letter of transmittal, or a facsimile copy, progecompleted and duly executed, with any requirgshaiure guarantees, must in any cas
delivered to and received by the exchange agets atidress listed under “—Exchange Agent” on dorpo the expiration date.

DTC’s ATOP is the only method of processing exchanferothrough DTC. To accept the exchange offeruhhoATOP, DTC participan
must send electronic instructions to DTC throughcdmmunication system instead of sending a sigmadi, copy letter of transmittal. DTC
obligated to communicate those electronic instamdito the exchange agent. To tender outstandidgNOtes through ATOP, the electrc
instructions sent to DTC and transmitted by DTGhe exchange agent must contain the participaatknowledgment of its receipt of i
agreement to be bound by the letter of transmittal.

Guaranteed Delivery Procedures

If you are a registered holder of Old Notes and yamt to tender your Old Notes but your Old Notesreot immediately available, or time v
not permit your Old Notes, letter of transmittalather required documents to reach the exchanget ageor before the expiration date, or
procedure for book-entry transfer cannot be coreglen a timely basis, a tender may be effected if

(1) the tender is made through an eligible institut

(2) on or prior to the expiration date, the exchangmageceives, by facsimile transmission, mail archeelivery, fron
that eligible institution a properly completed athaly executed notice of guaranteed delivery, suistily in the
form provided by us, statini

» the name and address of the holder of Old N
» the amount of Old Notes tender

» the tender is being made by delivering that notiod guaranteeing that within three New York S
Exchange trading days after the date of executidheonotice of guaranteed delivery, the certifésabf al
physically tendered Old Notes, in proper form fansfer, or a bookntry confirmation, as the case may
and a
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letter of transmittal or an ag¢s message in lieu thereof will be deposited by #tigible institution witt
the exchange agent, a

(3) the certificates for all physically tendereddlotes, in proper form for transfer, or a baaktry confirmation, as tl
case may be, and a letter of transmittal or an tagienessage in lieu thereof are received by the exghager
within three New York Stock Exchange trading dafgerahe date of execution of the notice of guazedtdelivery

Withdrawal Rights
You can withdraw your tender of Old Notes at amyetiprior to the expiration date.
For a withdrawal to be effective, a written notafewithdrawal must be received by the exchange tagethe address listed below under “
Exchange Agent.” Any notice of withdrawal must sfec
» the name of the person having tendered the OldNotbe withdrawi
» the Old Notes to be withdrav
« the principal amount of the Old Notes to be witlvainé

« if certificates for Old Notes have been deliveredtiie exchange agent, the name in which the OlkedNat:
registered, if different from that of the withdrangi holder.

« if certificates for Old Notes have been deliveredtherwise identified to the exchange agent, theior to the
release of those certificates, you must also sutimitserial numbers of the particular certificatede withdraw
and a signed notice of withdrawal with signatureargnteed by an eligible institution unless you ameeligible
institution

« if Old Notes have been tendered using the procefturebookentry transfer described above, any notic
withdrawal must specify the name and number ofateount at DTC to be credited with the withdrawid Qbte:
and otherwise comply with the procedures of theilifs

Please note that all questions as to the valiétityn, eligibility and time of receipt of notices wafithdrawal will be determined by us, and
determination shall be final and binding on alltjgsr. Any Old Notes so withdrawn will be consideraat to have been validly tendered
exchange for purposes of the exchange offer.

If you have properly withdrawn Old Notes and wishrétender them, you may do so by following one of phecedures described un
“Procedures for Tendering Old Notes” above at amg ton or prior to the expiration date.

Conditions to the Exchange Offer

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the exchanéfer, we will not be required to accept for exabe, or to issue New Notes in exche
for, any Old Notes and may terminate or amend #ehange offer, if at any time before the acceptasfc®ld Notes for exchange or
exchange of the New Notes for Old Notes, that aeee or issuance would violate applicable lawrgriaterpretation of the staff of the SEC.

That condition is for our sole benefit and may beeated by us regardless of the circumstancesggise to that condition. Our failure at ¢
time to exercise the foregoing rights shall notbasidered a waiver by us of that right. Our righescribed in the prior paragraph are ong
rights which we may assert at any time and fronetimtime.

141



Table of Contents

In addition, we will not accept for exchange anyl Qlotes tendered, and no New Notes will be issnezkchange for any Old Notes, if at 1
time any stop order shall be threatened or in effeth respect to the exchange offer to which firiespectus relates or the qualification of
indenture under the Trust Indenture Act.

Consequences of Failure to Exchange

If you do not exchange your Old Notes for New Ndtethe exchange offer, your Old Notes will remairbject to the restrictions on transfe
such Old Notes:

» as set forth in the legend printed on the Old Natea consequence of the issuance of the Old [gatesant to th
exemptions from the registration requirements ef$ecurities Act; an

» as otherwise set forth in the offering memorandustributed in connection with the private offerin§such Ol
Notes.

In general, you may not offer or sell your Old Notenless they are registered under the SecuritikAIf the offer or sale is exempt fri
registration under the Securities Act and applieaibte securities laws. Except as required byrebistration rights agreements, we do
intend to register resales of the Old Notes unde!Securities Act.

Exchange Agent

The Bank of New York Mellon has been appointedresexchange agent for the exchange offer. All etegcletters of transmittal and ot
required documents should be directed to the exgghagent at the address set forth below. Questindgequests for assistance, reques
additional copies of this prospectus or of theeletif transmittal and requests for notices of got@ed delivery should be directed to
exchange agent, addressed as follows:

Deliver To:

The Bank of New York Mellon, as Exchange Agent
c/o The Bank of New York Mellon
Corporation Corporate Trust — Reorganization Unit
480 Washington Boulevard,
27th Floor
Jersey City, New Jersey 07310
Attn: — Processor

Facsimile Transmissions:
(212) 298-1915
To Confirm by Telephone or for Information:

Delivery to an address other than as listed abover dransmission of instructions via facsimile otherthan as listed above does n
constitute a valid delivery.

Fees and Expenses

We have not retained any deateanager or similar agent in connection with thehexge offer. We will not pay any additional com it
to any of our officers and employees who engagmiititing tenders. We will not
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make any payment to brokers, dealers, or otheiisitsay acceptances of the exchange offer. Howewer, will pay the exchange ag
reasonable and customary fees for its servicesaghdeimburse it for its reasonable out-pbcket expenses in connection with the exch
offer.

The estimated cash expenses to be incurred in ctanewith the exchange offer, including legal, @asting, SEC filing, printing ar
exchange agent expenses, will be paid by us anéstireated in the aggregate to be $6 million.

Transfer Taxes

Holders who tender their Old Notes for exchangé madt be obligated to pay any transfer taxes imeation therewith, except that holders \
instruct us to register New Notes in the name pfequest that Old Notes not tendered or not aecejpt the exchange offer be returned -
person other than the registered tendering holdeb&responsible for the payment of any applieabansfer tax thereon.

Resale of the New Notes
Under existing interpretations of the staff of BEC contained in several mation letters to third parties, the New Notes wlonl general k
freely transferable after the exchange offer witHfarther registration under the Securities Act.
However, any purchaser of Old Notes who is an liafé” of NBCUniversal or who intends to participate ir taxchange offer for the purpi
of distributing the New Notes;
(1) will not be able to rely on the interpretation bétstaff of the SE(
(2) will not be able to tender its Old Notes in the lexicge offe
(3) must comply with the registration and prospectus/eey requirements of the Securities Act in cortiwt with any
sale or transfer of the Notes unless that saleaoster is made using an exemption from those remeénts
By executing, or otherwise becoming bound by, thtdr of Transmittal each holder of Old Notes walpresent that:
(1) itis not our“affiliate”
(2) any New Notes to be received by it were acquiretthénordinary course of its busine
(3) it has no arrangement or understanding with angqueto participate, and is not engaged in and doetend ti
engage, in th*distribution” within the meaning of the Securities Act, of thenNdotes

In addition, in connection with any resales of NNates, any brokedealer participating in the exchange offer who &eglisecurities for i
own account as a result of markeéking or other trading activities must deliverragpectus meeting the requirements of the Secsitit
The SEC has taken the position that participatirakér-dealers may fulfill their prospectus delivery ragmients with respect to the N
Notes, other than a resale of an unsold allotmemh fthe original sale of the Old Notes, with thegpectus contained in the exchange !
registration statement. Under the registrationtsgigreements, we have agreed to allow particigdtinkerdealers and other persons, if ¢
subject to similar prospectus delivery requirementsuse this prospectus as it may be amended @lesupnted from time to time,
connection with the resale of New Notes duringgbeod required under the Securities Act.
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MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUEN CES
OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER
The exchange of Old Notes for New Notes in the argle offer will not result in any U.S. federal ino® tax consequences to holders. Wt
holder exchanges an Old Note for a New Note inetkehange offer, the holder will have the same adiubasis and holding period in the M
Note as in the Old Note immediately before the exge.
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CERTAIN ERISA CONSIDERATIONS

The following is a summary of certain consideragi@ssociated with the exchange offer by employeefiigplans that are subject to Title |
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1%&amended (“ERISA"plans, individual retirement accounts and othearsgement
that are subject to Section 4975 of the U.S. ImteRevenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Codeprovisions under any other fede
state, local, non-U.S. or other laws or regulatithag are similar to such provisions of ERISA (eotively, “Similar Laws”),and entities who
underlying assets are considered to include “pt@ets” of any such plan, account or arrangemenh(ea“Plan”).

General Fiduciary Matters

ERISA imposes certain duties on persons who ateiigdies of a Plan subject to Title | of ERISA cecBon 4975 of the Code (afERISA
Plan”),and ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code prohibitagetransactions involving the assets of an ER#n and its fiduciaries or ott
interested parties. Under ERISA, any person whootses any discretionary authority or control other administration of an ERISA Plan, v
manages or controls the assets of an ERISA Plamhor renders investment advice for a fee or otlwenpensation to an ERISA Plan
generally considered to be a fiduciary of the ERF¥AN.

In considering exchanging Old Notes for New Notdghva portion of the assets of any Plan, a fidycighould determine whether -
transaction is in accordance with the documentsiastduments governing the Plan and the applicptdeisions of ERISA, the Code and i
other applicable Similar Laws, including, withoimitation, prudence, diversification and delegatidrcontrol provisions.

Prohibited Transaction Issues

Section 406 of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Caahipit ERISA Plans from engaging in specified sactions involving plan assets v
persons or entities who are “parties in interestthin the meaning of ERISA, or “disqualified pensy’ within the meaning of Section 497&
the Code, unless an exemption is available. A parigpterest or disqualified person who engaged monexempt prohibited transaction n
be subject to excise taxes and other penaltiesliabilities under ERISA and the Code. In additidhe fiduciary of the ERISA Plan tt
engaged in such a naxempt prohibited transaction may be subject talies and liabilities under ERISA and the Codee Hequisition ¢
holding of notes (or exchange notes) by an ERIS#nRVith respect to which we or an initial purchaiseconsidered a party in interest «
disqualified person may constitute or result inieat or indirect prohibited transaction under 8ecd06 of ERISA or Section 4975 of -
Code, unless the investment is acquired and is imelaccordance with an applicable statutory, classndividual prohibited transacti
exemption. In this regard, the U.S. Department a@fdr has issued prohibited transaction class exengptor “PTCESs,that may apply to tt
acquisition or holding of the Note. These classngptons include, without limitation, PTCE 84 respecting transactions determinet
independent qualified professional asset mana@di€E 90-1 respecting insurance company pooled apaccounts, PTCE BB respectin
bank collective investment funds, PTCE 95-60 reSpgdife insurance company general accounts an@EBP 9623 respecting transactic
determined by irtouse asset managers. In addition, Section 408(bdfIERISA and Section 4975(d)(20) of the Codevjate relief from th
prohibited transaction provisions of ERISA and 8ecd975 of the Code for certain transactions, ped that neither the issuer of
securities nor any of its affiliates (directly odirectly) have or exercise any discretionary arith@r control or render any investment ad
with respect to the assets of any ERISA Plan irewlwn the transaction and provided further thatERESA Plan pays no more and receive
less than adequate consideration in connection thiéhransaction. There can be no assurance thaduah statutory or class exemptive re
will be available with respect to the exchange tf Botes for New Notes.
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Because of the foregoing, the Old Notes shouldoeotxchanged for New Notes by any person invesgitagn assetsdf any Plan, unless su
transaction will not constitute a n@axempt prohibited transaction under ERISA and thetiBn 4975 of the Code or a similar violation o
applicable Similar Laws.

Representation

Accordingly, by exchanging an Old Note for a Newt&oeach purchaser and subsequent transferee evilebmed to have represented
warranted that either (i) no portion of the asseted by such purchaser or transferee to acquiteolol the Notes or any interest thel
constitutes the assets of any Plan or (ii) neitherexchange of Old Notes for New Notes nor thelingl or disposition of the New Notes
such purchaser or transferee will result in a agempt prohibited transaction under Section 40&RFSA or Section 4975 of the Code ¢
similar violation under any applicable Similar Laws

The foregoing discussion is general in nature anabi intended to be all inclusive. Due to the claxipy of these rules and the penalties
may be imposed upon persons involved in egampt prohibited transactions, it is particulaiyportant that fiduciaries, or other pers
considering exchanging Old Notes for New Notes ehalf of, or with the assets of, any Plan, conaith their counsel regarding the poter
applicability of ERISA, Section 4975 of the Codedaany Similar Laws to such investment and whetlmeexemption would be applicable
the transaction. Persons exchanging Old Notes &w Notes have exclusive responsibility for ensutimgt the exchange does not violate
fiduciary or prohibited transaction rules of ERISAe Code or any Similar Laws. The participatiorany Plan in the exchange of the Old N
for the New Notes is in no respect a representdtions or any of our affiliates or representatitiest such a transaction is appropriate fo
meets all relevant legal requirements with respeotvestments by, any such Plan generally or amtiqular Plan.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Each brokedealer that receives New Notes for its own accamrihe exchange offer must acknowledge that it déliver a prospectus
connection with any resale of New Notes. This peasps, as it may be amended or supplemented fromtt time, may be used by a broker-
dealer in connection with resales of New Notesiuetkin exchange for Old Notes where Old Notes vaaguired as a result of markagking
activities or other trading activities. We haveesgt that, for a period of up to 180 days afteretkgiration date, we will make this prospec

as amended or supplemented, available to any badaer for use in connection with any resale of Ndmtes received by it in exchange
Old Notes.

We will not receive any proceeds from any sale efii\Notes by broker-dealers.

New Notes received by brol-dealers for their own account in the exchangeraffay be sold from time to time in one or more $agtions:
* in the ove-the-counter marke
 in negotiated transactiol
 through the writing of options on the New No
» a combination of those methods of res

at market prices prevailing at the time of resateyrices related to prevailing market prices ayatated prices.

Any resale may be made:
« directly to purchasers; «

» to or through brokers or dealers who may receivapgaEnsation in the form of commissions or concessfoorr
any broke-dealer or the purchasers of any New Nc

Any brokerdealer that resells New Notes that were receivedt ligr its own account in the exchange offer amy &roker or dealer th
participates in a distribution of those New Notesyrbe considered to be an “underwritesithin the meaning of the Securities Act. Any pt
on any resale of those New Notes and any commissi@oncessions received by any of those persolysh@aonsidered to be underwrit
compensation under the Securities Act. The leftéramsmittal states that, by acknowledging thatilt deliver and by delivering a prospeci
a broker-dealer will not be considered to admit this an “underwriter” within the meaning of ti8ecurities Act.

For the period described above, we will promptlgdsadditional copies of this prospectus and anyraiment or supplement to this prospe
to any brokedealer that requests those documents in the tteansmittal. We have agreed to pay all expeirsgdent to the exchange off
including the expenses of one counsel for the heldé the Notes, other than commissions or coneassof any brokers or dealers and
indemnify the holders of the Notes, including angker-dealers, against some liabilities, includiagilities under the Securities Act.
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VALIDITY OF NEW NOTES

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, Menlo Park, Californiailvopine for us on whether the New Notes are vadiod binding obligation®f
NBCUniversal.

EXPERTS

The annual consolidated financial statements of NB®/ersal, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 and 20@Bfar each of the years in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2010, have beemdextlherein and in this registration statemeneiiamce upon the reports of KPMG LI
independent registered public accounting firm, apipg elsewhere herein, and upon the authorityatd firm as experts in accounting i
auditing.

The combined financial statements of Comcast CarBariness (a component of Comcast Corporatiof asd for the year ended Decen
31, 2010 included in this Prospectus have beeneiby Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registl public accounting firm, as state
their report appearing herein (which report expssan unqualified opinion and includes an explagyaparagraph relating to the basis
presentation of Comcast Content Business). Suclbiced financial statements have been so includedliance upon the report of such f
given upon their authority as experts in accounéing auditing.

Changes in Registrant’s Certifying Accountant

On December 15, 2010, we notified KPMG LLP, oureipendent registered public accounting firm, thattiogent upon the closing of the Jc
Venture Transaction they would be dismissed uponptetion of the audit of our annual consolidatethficial statements as of and for the
ended December 31, 2010, the issuance of theirtrdpareon and the filing by us of the registratstatement of which this prospectus forr
part. Accordingly, the auditor-client relationshifth KPMG ceased effective May 13, 2011.

In addition, on December 15, 2010, Comcast appdibeloitte & Touche LLP as our independent regedgoublic accounting firm continge
upon the closing of the Joint Venture Transactimntiie period from January 1, 2011 to the dateltiet Venture Transaction closed and
the year ended December 31, 2011. Deloitte & Tolithealso serves as Comcast’s independent regisprrilic accounting firm.

The reports of KPMG LLP on our annual consolidatie@ncial statements for the years ended Decembe@10 and 2009 contained
adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, and stegorts were not qualified or modified as to uraietl, audit scope or accounting principles.

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 280%haough May 13, 2011, there were no disagreesneith KPMG LLP on any matter
accounting principles or practices, financial staat disclosure or auditing scope or procedurechvlisagreements, if not resolved to
satisfaction of KPMG LLP would have caused it tokenaeference thereto in connection with its reportsour financial statements for si
years.

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 20@3hmough May 13, 2011, there were no reportabénes as described in paragraph (a)
(2)(v) of Item 304 of Regulation S-K.

We requested that KPMG LLP furnish a letter addrédds the SEC stating whether or not it agrees thighabove statements. A copy of <
letter, dated May 13, 2011, is filed as Exhibitté@he registration statement of which this prospeds a part.
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We did not consult with Deloitte & Touche LLP dugithe years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,haodgh January 1, 2011, on
matter that was the subject of any disagreemeiingrreportable event as defined in Regulation Sekn1304(a)(1)(iv) and Regulation kKsS-
Item 304(a)(1)(v), respectively, or on the appli@atof accounting principles to a specified tranissx; either completed or proposed, or
type of audit opinion that might be rendered on fim@ancial statements, relating to which either d@tten report was provided to us or ¢
advice was provided that Deloitte & Touche LLP daoded was an important factor considered by useiaching a decision as to
accounting, auditing or financial reporting issDeloitte & Touche LLP has been Comcastidependent registered public accounting firm
participated in discussions with us and with Comhcag&, KPMG LLP and the staff of the Securities &hahange Commission regarding
appropriate application of accounting principleshte Joint Venture Transaction.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statenmenEorm S-4 under the Securities Act of 1933,rasraled, (Registration No. 333- )
This prospectus, which is a part of the registratatement, does not contain all of the infornmatieluded in the registration statement. .
statement made in this prospectus concerning theeots of any contract, agreement or other docuiisamit necessarily complete. For furt
information regarding NBCUniversal and the exchanffer, please refer to the registration statemigraiuding its exhibits. If we have fil
any contract, agreement or other document as aibiexb the registration statement, you should re¢fael exhibit for a more comple
understanding of the documents or matters involved.

As a result of the exchange offer, we will becornbjsct to the periodic reporting and other inforima&l requirements of the Securil
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. You may reaccapy any reports or other information filed by ushte SECS public reference room
100 F Street N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Copighisfmaterial can be obtained from the Public Rafee Section of the SEC upon payr
of fees prescribed by the SEC. You may call the @EC-800-SE@330 for further information on the operation o thublic reference roo
Our filings will also be available to the publioofn commercial document retrieval services and atS3EC website at “www.sec.gowii
addition, you may request a copy of any of thebegl, at no cost, by writing or telephoning ustla following address or phone numi
NBCUniversal Media, LLC, c/o Comcast CorporatiomedComcast Center, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 12838, (215) 286-1700.

Under the terms of the indenture, we have agreat #iter the exchange offer is completed and éotosig as any of the Notes rem
outstanding, to the extent we are not subjecteadiporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(dhefExchange Act or do not otherwise re
on an annual and quarterly basis on forms provideduch annual and quarterly reporting pursuamtites and regulations promulgated by
SEC, we will be required to make available to thestee and the registered holders, without cosinp holder, certain information. £
“Description of the New Notes—Covenants—Information
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
NBC Universal, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of NBC Universal, Inc. and consolidatdssisliaries (“NBC Universal’as o
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related cdasedt statements of income, equity and cash flewgdch of the years in the thrgea
period ended December 31, 2010. In connection aithaudits of the consolidated financial statements have also audited the consolid.
financial statement schedule Il. These consolidéitexhcial statements and the consolidated findrstéement schedule are the responsil
of NBC Universals management. Our responsibility is to expressmnian on these consolidated financial statementsthe consolidate
financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBlaUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether the consalifiaincial statements are free of mat
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An @
also includes assessing the accounting princigded and significant estimates made by managementethas evaluating the overall finan
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaereferred to above present fairly, in all materespects, the financial position of N
Universal as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, andabalts of their operations and their cash floassdach of the years in the threeal
period ended December 31, 2010 in conformity witB.lgyenerally accepted accounting principles. Atsour opinion, the related consolida
financial statement schedule, when considered latioa to the basic combined financial statemeakemh as a whole, presents fairly, in
material respects, the information set forth therei

/s KPMG LLP
New York, New York
February 28, 2011 except for Notes 1, 8, 18 & 1@ the consolidated financial statement schedul& agich the date is May 13, 2011
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NBC Universal, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 3:
(in millions, except share and per share d 2010 2009
Assets
Current assel
Cash and cash equivalel $ 1,08¢ $ 197
Shor-term loans to parent, net (Note 8,072 1,547
Receivables, ne 2,167 2,09t
Programming rights (Note ! 53¢ 644
Other current asse 411 43€
Total current asse 12,26: 4,91¢
Film and television costs (Note 3,89( 3,86:
Investments (Note ¢ 1,72 1,59¢
Noncurrent receivables, n 782 61:
Property and equipment, net (Note 1,83t 1,80¢
Goodwill (Note 8) 19,24: 18,64:
Intangible assets, net (Note 2,552 2,57
Other noncurrent asse 13€ 12¢
Total asset $42,42¢ $34,13¢
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit $ 2,53¢€ $ 2,41¢
Accrued participations and residu 1,291 1,17:
Program obligation 422 497
Deferred revenu 50C 65E
Total current liabilities 4,74¢ 4,74(
Long-term debt (Note 11 9,09( 1,68t
Related party borrowings (Note 81¢€ —
Accrued participations, residuals and program @lidmns 63¢ 728
Deferred income taxes (Note 1 2,30: 2,05(
Deferred revenu 39t 328
Other noncurrent liabilitie 61E 51&
Commitments and contingencies (Note
NBC Universal, Inc. stockholde' equity
Common stock, $0.01 par value per share, autho#z2@D and issued 1,000 (Note : — —
Additional paic-in capital 23,59: 23,59:
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Not (13 (6)
Retained earning 32C 50¢
Total NBC Universal, Inc. stockhold¢ equity 23,89¢ 24,09t
Noncontrolling interest (82 1C
Total equity 23,817 24,10t
Total liabilities and equit $42,42¢ $34,13¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanagsients.
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NBC Universal, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Income

December 3:
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Revenue $ 16,59( $ 15,08t $ 16,80
Operating costs and expen: (14,039 (12,870 (13,949
Depreciatior (252) (242) (242)
Amortization (97) (10%) (126€)
(14,38¢) (13,21) (14,31)
Operating incomi 2,20¢ 1,86¢ 2,491
Other income (expense
Equity in income of investee 30¢ 103 20C
Other (loss) income, net (Note 1 (29 211 27C
Interest incomt 55 55 11C
Interest expens (277) (49) (82
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling egts 2,261 2,18¢ 2,98¢
Provision for income taxes (Note 1 (745) (872 (1,147
Income before noncontrolling intere: 1,51¢ 1,31¢ 1,84z
Net income attributable to noncontrolling intere (49) (38) (73
Net income attributable to NBC Universal, Inc. &toalders $ 1,467 $ 1,27¢ $ 1,76¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanagdistents.
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NBC Universal, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

December 3:
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Operating activities
Income before noncontrolling intere: $ 1,51¢ $ 1,31¢ $ 1,84
Adjustments to reconcile income before noncontiglinterests to net cash provided by operatir
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic 34¢ 347 36¢
Amortization of film and television cos 2,77: 2,33: 1,83(
Equity in income of investee (30¢) (203 (200
Cash received from investe 21F 182 21¢
Deferred income taxe 254 18€ 44¢
Net loss (gain) on investment activity and ot 28 (174) (260)
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
(Increase) decrease in receivables, (80) 491 13t
Increase in film and television co: (2,82€) (2,187 (2,402)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accralgtities, accrued participations and
residuals, program obligations and deferred revi 2 122 (252)
Proceeds from insurance cla — — 33C
Other 88 10E (152)
Net cash provided by operating activit 2,011 2,622 1,90t
Investing activities
Capital expenditure (352) (339) (363)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir — (14) (110
Purchases of investments and other a: (32 (64) (662)
Proceeds received from sale of business, investnaemt other asse 3 67 29¢
Proceeds from insurance cla — — 94
Net cash used in investing activiti (381) (350 (74€)
Financing activities
Proceeds from third party borrowin 9,09( 1,671 —
Repayment of third party borrowin (1,677 (1,692) —
(Increase) decrease in sk-term loans to parent, n (6,529 (363 424
Contributions received from stockholdt — — 624
Dividends paic (1,589 (1,950 (2,135
Distributions to noncontrolling interests, t (44) (60) (94
Net cash used in financing activiti (743 (2,399 (1,182
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivs 887 (122) (24)
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of 197 31¢ 343
Cash and cash equivalents, at end of $ 1,084 $ 197 $ 31
Cash paid for intere: $ 27E $ 10t $ 20C
Cash paid for taxe $ 32¢ $ 461 $ 70z

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanagsients.
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NBC Universal, Inc.

Consolidated Statement of Equity

NBC Universal, Inc. Stockholde

Accumulated othe

Commor Additional comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling Total
(in millions) stock paic-in capita income (loss earnings interests equity
Balance, December 31, 20 $ — $ 22,96¢ $ 48 $ 1,547 $ 27 $24,59(
Comprehensive incorr
Net income attributable to NBC
Universal, Inc. stockholders and
noncontrolling interest 1,76¢ 73 1,84z
Other comprehensive income (lo (123 (123)
Total comprehensive incon 1,71¢
Capital contribution: 624 624
Dividends (2,135 (99) (2,229
Other 1C 1C
Balance, December 31, 20 — 23,59: (75) 1,181 16 24,71
Comprehensive incorr
Net income attributable to NBC
Universal, Inc. stockholders and
noncontrolling interest 1,27¢ 38 1,31¢
Other comprehensive income (lo 69 69
Total comprehensive incon 1,38¢
Dividends (1,950 (60) (2,010
Other 16 16
Balance, December 31, 20 — 23,59: (6) 50¢ 1C 24,10¢
Comprehensive incorr
Net income attributable to NBC
Universal, Inc. stockholders and
noncontrolling interest 1,467 49 1,51¢
Other comprehensive income (lo (7) (7)
Total comprehensive incon 1,50¢
Dividends (2,586 (52) (2,637
Other (70 (90 (160
Balance, December 31, 20 $ — $ 23,59: $ (13) $ 32C $ (82) $23,811

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanagsients.
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NBC UNIVERSAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Description of the Business

NBC Universal, Inc. “NBCU”) is one of the world$ leading media and entertainment companies. Welaeyv produce and distribt
entertainment, news and information, sports anérotlontent for global audiences. Formed in May 2@@4ugh the combination of t
National Broadcasting Compan“NBC”) and Vivendi Universal Entertainment, we own andrafiea diversified and integrated portfolic
some of the most recognizable media brands in tidwAs of December 31, 2010, our common stock axased 87.7% by General Elec
Company (“GE”) (through a wholly-owned subsidiagd 12.3% by a wholly-owned subsidiary of VivendhS(“Vivendi”). Following the
closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, as definelow, our business operations are now orgarnigedhe following segments:

Our headquatrters are located in New York, New Yk operations throughout North America, Europeuth America and Asia.

On December 3, 2009, we entered into an agreemiémGi and Comcast Corporation (“Comcaspiirsuant to which GE and Comcast v
to form a new venture, NBCUniversal LLC (“NBCUnigat Holdings”)that would combine our company and certain buse®esentributed k
Comcast (the “Comcast Content Businessihich we refer to as the Joint Venture Transactibme Comcast Content Business con
primarily of Comcast’s national cable networks,liming E!, Golf Channel, G4, Style and VERSUS; Casts regional cable networl
consisting of ten regional sports networks andehegional news channels; and certain digital madgets, including the websites Fand:

Cable Networks: Our Cable Networks segment consists primarily af wational cable entertainment netwc
(USA Network, Syfy, E!, Bravo, Oxygen, Style, G4hiller, Sleuth and Universal HD); our national neax
information networks (CNBC, MSNBC and CNBC Worldyr national cable sports networks (Golf Channel
VERSUS); our regional sports and news networks; iaternational entertainment and news and inforom
networks (including CNBC Europe, CNBC Asia and blniversal Networks International portfolio of netike);
certain digital media properties consisting prityaof brandaligned and other websites, such as DailyCe
Fandango and iVillage; and our cable televisiordpnotion operations

Broadcast Television:Our Broadcast Television segment consists primaffilgur U.S. broadcast networks, N
and Telemundo; our 10 NBC and 16 Telemundo ownexdl|television stations; our broadcast televi
production operations; and our related digital raepioperties consisting primarily of braatigned and oth
websites

Filmed Entertainment: Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists of treraiwns of Universal Pictures, wh
produces, acquires, markets and distributes filraetértainment and stage plays worldwide in varimedic
formats for theatrical, home entertainment, teievisand other distribution platform

Theme Parks: Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily of onivérsal Studios Hollywood theme park,
Wet ‘n Wild water park and fees from intellectual prapdicenses and other services from third partied bwr
and operate Universal Studios Japan and Univetsdid® Singapore. We also have a 50% equity intémesnc
receive special and other fees from, Universal @gvelopment Partners (“UCDP”"which owns Univers:
Studios Florida and Univer¢s Islands of Adventurt

and DailyCandy.
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In connection with the Joint Venture Transactiouriny 2010, we borrowed an aggregate of approxipai@.1 billion, which includes tt
senior notes in an aggregate principal amount d $4lion that we issued on April 30, 2010 (“Apilotes”).A portion of the proceeds frc
this issuance was used in May to repay amountsudder our two-year term loan agreement (“the TwewY€erm Loan Agreement”On
October 4, 2010, we issued additional senior niotes aggregate principal amount of $5.1 billio@¢tober Notes”)We collectively refer t
our new borrowings in 2010 as the “2010 Senior Nbte

On December 3, 2009, GE also entered into a staothpse agreement with Vivendi (“the Vivendi Stdtkrchase Agreement’pursuant t
which GE agreed, among other things, to purchasendi’'s remaining interest in our company in connectidth whe closing of the Joi
Venture Transaction. Pursuant to the Vivendi StBckchase Agreement, GE purchased from Vivendi, 70f%e common stock of ¢
company for $2.0 billion on September 26, 2010.

On January 26, 2011, GE purchased Vivendémaining 12.3% interest in our company for $3.6iflion, plus $222 million related to t
previously purchased shares. In addition, we alstributed approximately $7.4 billion to GE prioo the closing of the Joint Ventt
Transaction.

We closed the Joint Venture Transaction on Jan2@r®2011, pursuant to which, our company was cdadeio a limited liability compan
NBCUniversal Media, LLC “NBCUniversal”), and Comcast contributed the Comcast Content BusitteNBCUniversal. NBCUniversal
now indirectly owned 51% by Comcast and 49% by Bé&fer to Note 22 for further details.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Accounting Principles and Consolidation
Our consolidated financial statements are preparednformity with U.S. generally accepted accoogtprinciples (“US GAAP”).

Our consolidated financial statements include tresolidated accounts of NBCU and our subsidiadespanies that we control and in w
we hold a majority voting interest, generally definas more than 50%, and/or variable interestiest{tVIES”) where we are the prime
beneficiary and are required to consolidate in edmaoce with US GAAP. Intraempany transactions have been eliminated. Sigmi
transactions between NBCU and GE, Vivendi, thefiliaies and equity method investments are refiédte these consolidated financ
statements and disclosed as related party transactivhere material.

Certain reclassifications have been made in thé® 20@ 2008 consolidated financial statements anesno conform to the current peried’
presentation.

FASB Accounting Standards Codification

On July 1, 2009 the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Codifisa (“Codification” or “ASC”) 10k
Generally Accepted Accounting Principleshich combines all previously issued authoritatty8 GAAP into one codified set of guidal
organized by subject area and supersedes allrexistinSEC accounting and reporting standards. Subsegexatons will be effected throu
Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU’siyhich will serve to update the Codification, prazidackground information about the guidance
provide the basis for conclusions on the changebddCodification. We have included referencesh €odification, as appropriate, in th
financial statements.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial stateméntonformity with US GAAP requires us to makérmeates and assumptions that affec
reported amounts of assets and liabilities andteelalisclosure of contingent assets and liabilid@sl reported amounts of revenue
expenses. Actual results could differ from thodereses.

We amortize capitalized film and television costs,well as associated participation and residugingats, on an individual production bt

using the ratio of the current period’s actual rewe to estimated total remaining gross revenue fatimsources (“Ultimate Revenug”
Estimates of total revenue and costs are basedtizipated release patterns, public acceptanceh@tdrical results for similar productio

The most significant estimates made by us in tlepgmation of these consolidated financial statesmeiate to Ultimate Revenue; estimate

DVD returns and customer incentives; provisiondoubtful accounts; allocation of purchase pricadeets acquired and liabilities assume

a business combination; income taxes and accroalsohtingent liabilities; and impairment assesstdor film and television productior

property and equipment, and goodwill and ramner